
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 @ 7:00 P.M.

Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Greg
Jenson, Michael Engelberger, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim
Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor, Scott Truehl

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A
QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are
unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via
email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:

 Kettle Park West Update

2. Minutes and Reports:

 Minutes: Finance Committee (2/23/2016), Public Safety Committee (12/16/2015),
Utilities Committee (2/15/2016), Landmarks Commission (1/14/2016 & 2/11/2016),
Planning Commission (2/8/2016), Public Works Committee (2/16/2016), and
Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee (12/1/2015)

 Reports: Utilities Reports

3. Public Comment Period: (*Please note: Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s
agenda)

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Council Minutes: March 8, 2016

OLD BUSINESS

NONE

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA- AMENDED
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.



NEW BUSINESS

5. R-36-2016- Resolution providing for the sale of approximately $5,895,000 General
Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2016A (Finance Committee recommends approval
4-0)

6. R-34-2016- Resolution providing for the sale of approximately $4,055,000 Electric
System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B (Utilities Committee recommends
approval 5-0)

7. R-35-2016- Resolution providing for the sale of approximately $2,650,000 Waterworks
System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016C (Utilities Committee recommends
approval 5-0)

8. O-2-2016- Amending Chapter 58 of the City of Stoughton Public Nuisances Ordinance
relating to the trimming and upkeep of hedges, bushes, and trees (Public Safety
Committee recommends approval 4-0)

FIRST READING

9. O-3-2016- Proposed ordinance amendment to Chapter 30 Floodplain Zoning relating to
updates to the Flood Insurance Study by the Federal Emergency Management Agency
and Wisconsin Dept. of Natural Resources (Planning Commission recommends approval
5-0)

FIRST READING

10. O-4-2016- Amending Section 26-43 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Fire Prevention
and Protection Ordinance relating to the use of Outdoor Furnaces (Public Safety
Committee recommends approval 4-0)

FIRST READING

11. R-37-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary
Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License (Temporary Beer and Wine License) and Special
Event License to the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce, for the Syttende Mai Beer
Garden (Public Safety Committee recommends approval 4-0)

12. R-28-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an
agreement with Forest Landscaping & Construction for the 2016 Van Buren, Clyde
Street, and Wilson Street Construction Project. (Finance Committee recommends
approval 4-0)

13. R-29-2016- Approving a Certified Survey Map to combine 2 parcels at 1009 W. Main
Street and 308 S. Gjertson Street (Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0)

14. R-30-2016- Approving a Conditional Use Permit request by Jamie Bush for Deak’s Pub
& Grill at 1017 Nygaard Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin. (Planning Commission
recommends approval 5-0)



15. R-31-2016- Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Ron Grosso to construct 4 duplex
style, principal buildings for up to 8 small or start-up companies at 300 Business Park
Circle, Stoughton, Wisconsin (Planning Commission and Business Park North
Committee recommend approval 11-0)

16. R-32-2016- Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) Certified Survey Map
(CSM) request by Lynne Sauer for property located at 1033 Ridgewood Drive, Town of
Dunkirk, Wisconsin. (Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0)

17. R-33-2016- Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) Certified Survey Map
(CSM) request by Susie Waldner for property located at 2620 Marilyn Drive, Town of
Dunkirk, Wisconsin. (Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0)

18. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By:
Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Paul Lawrence





 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, March 29, 2016 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Greg 


Jenson, Michael Engelberger, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim 


Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor, Scott Truehl 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A 


QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are 


unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via 


email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1.        Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


 Kettle Park West Update 


 


2. Minutes and Reports:  


 


 Minutes: Finance Committee (2/23/2016), Public Safety Committee (12/16/2015), 


Utilities Committee (2/15/2016), Landmarks Commission (1/14/2016 & 2/11/2016), 


Planning Commission (2/8/2016), Public Works Committee (2/16/2016), and 


Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee (12/1/2015) 


 


 Reports: Utilities Reports 


  


 


3. Public Comment Period:  (*Please note:  Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s 


agenda) 


 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. Council Minutes: March 8, 2016 


 


  


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


 NONE 


 


 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA- AMENDED 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


5. R-36-2016- Resolution providing for the sale of approximately $5,895,000 General 


 Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2016A (Finance Committee recommends approval 


 4-0) 


 


6. R-34-2016- Resolution providing for the sale of approximately $4,055,000 Electric 


 System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B (Utilities Committee recommends 


 approval 5-0) 


 


7. R-35-2016- Resolution providing for the sale of approximately $2,650,000 Waterworks 


 System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016C (Utilities Committee recommends 


 approval 5-0) 


 


8. O-2-2016- Amending Chapter 58 of the City of Stoughton Public Nuisances Ordinance 


 relating to the trimming and upkeep of hedges, bushes, and trees (Public Safety 


 Committee recommends approval 4-0) 


          FIRST READING 


 


9. O-3-2016- Proposed ordinance amendment to Chapter 30 Floodplain Zoning relating to 


 updates to the Flood Insurance Study by the Federal Emergency Management Agency 


 and Wisconsin Dept. of Natural Resources (Planning Commission recommends approval 


 5-0) 


          FIRST READING 


 


10. O-4-2016- Amending Section 26-43 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Fire Prevention 


 and Protection Ordinance relating to the use of Outdoor Furnaces (Public Safety 


 Committee recommends approval 4-0) 


          FIRST READING 


 


11. R-37-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary 


 Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License (Temporary Beer and Wine License) and Special 


 Event License to the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce, for the Syttende Mai Beer 


 Garden (Public Safety Committee recommends approval 4-0) 


 


12. R-28-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an 


 agreement with Forest Landscaping & Construction for the 2016 Van Buren, Clyde 


 Street, and Wilson Street Construction Project. (Finance Committee recommends 


 approval 4-0) 


 


13. R-29-2016- Approving a Certified Survey Map to combine 2 parcels at 1009 W. Main 


 Street and 308 S. Gjertson Street (Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0) 


 


14. R-30-2016- Approving a Conditional Use Permit request by Jamie Bush for Deak’s Pub 


 & Grill at 1017 Nygaard Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin. (Planning Commission 


 recommends approval 5-0) 







 


 


 


 


15. R-31-2016- Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Ron Grosso to construct 4 duplex 


 style, principal buildings for up to 8 small or start-up companies at 300 Business Park 


 Circle, Stoughton, Wisconsin (Planning Commission and Business Park North 


 Committee recommend approval 11-0) 


 


 


16. R-32-2016- Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) Certified Survey Map 


 (CSM) request by Lynne Sauer for property located at 1033 Ridgewood Drive, Town of 


 Dunkirk, Wisconsin. (Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0) 


 


 


17. R-33-2016- Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) Certified Survey Map 


 (CSM) request by Susie Waldner for property located at 2620 Marilyn Drive, Town of 


 Dunkirk, Wisconsin. (Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0) 


 


 


18. ADJOURNMENT 


 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 


Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Paul Lawrence 








FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
February 23, 2016 – 6:00 p.m.
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building


Present:
Chairperson Christianson, Alderperson Jenson, Alderperson O’Connor and Mayor
Olson


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Deputy Treasurer Julie Roberts, Alderperson Paul
Lawrence and Attorney Matt Dregne


Absent and Excused:
Tim Swadley


Call to order:
Finance Chair Christianson called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


Communications:
None


Reports / Contingency:
No action taken


Finance Committee Minutes of February 9, 2016:
Motion by Jenson to approve the Finance Committee minutes of February 9, 2016,
second by O’Connor. Motion carried unanimously 4-0.


The Meeting May Close Per State Statute 19.85(1)(e), deliberating or negotiating
the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting
other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons
require a closed session, and then reopen for the regular course of business, RE:
Potential land availability on State Hwy 138:
Motion by Jenson to close the meeting per State Statute 19.85(1)(e), deliberating or
negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or
conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons
require a closed session, and then reopen for the regular course of business, RE:
Potential land availability on State Hwy 138, second by O’Connor. Motion carried
unanimously 4-0.
Motion by Jenson to open the meeting for the regular course of business, second by
O’Conner. Motion carried unanimously 4-0.


Review Final Mark-Ups of the TIF Policy:
Discussion took place regarding the final version that will be presented to Council.


Discussion regarding Senior Center Annex rental space:
Sullivan stated that one of the spaces was rented today. There is still one available that
will continue to be listed for rent.


Future Agenda Items:
Retiree Reserve Fund and Bat Mitigation (Spring 2016)







Adjournment
Motion by O’Connor to adjourn the meeting of the Finance Committee, second by
Christianson. Motion carried unanimously 4-0. The Finance Committee meeting
adjourned at 6:30p.m.


Respectfully Submitted
Julie Roberts
Deputy Treasurer







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, December 16, 2015
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Present: Chair, Michael Engelberger, Alderpersons, Regina Hirsch, Scott Truehl, Tim Swadley,
and Mayor Donna Olson


Guests: Police Chief Greg Leck, Fire Chief Scott Wegner, Planning Director Rodney Scheel,
Chris Overson


Call to Order: Chair Engelberger called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


Communications: None


Approval of the November 19, 2015 Public Safety Minutes :
Motion by Truehl, to approve the minutes of the November 19, 2015 Public Safety
Meetings, second by Swadley. Motion carried 5-0


Discussion of outdoor furnace use at 556 E Main Street
Planning Director Scheel explained that in May 2015 the Common Council approved an
ordinance disallowing the use of outdoor furnaces in the City limits. He further explained
that Mr. Overson, at 556 E Main St, was sent two letters describing the ordinance’s
restrictions on his existing outdoor furnace and that it would need to be removed. Mr.
Overson explained that he had purchased approximately $3,000 worth of wood to burn in
the stove and would like to be able to use it up before removing the stove. He noted that his
stove met all of the exception requirements, including the 20 foot stack height, although
there was a question on whether the stack height requirement had been met prior to the
ordinance being passed.


Motion by Truehl, to recommend that council allow the outdoor furnace at 556 E. Main Street to
be operated using clean wood until May 1, 2016 since there is a discrepancy whether the
furnace’s chimney met the 20 foot minimum requirement at the time the ordinance was adopted.
The outdoor furnace will not be allowed to be operated after May 1, 2016, second by Hirsch.
Motion carried 3-2, with Engelberger and Mayor Olson voting noe.


Discussion regarding sidewalk ramp snow removal
Engelberger explained that this request came from a citizen concerned that during a snow
fall that the sidewalk ramps aren’t being cleaned properly. Planning Director Scheel stated
that there is currently an ordinance in place stating that property owners or business owners
are responsible for cleaning the sidewalk including the sidewalk ramps. Committee
discussion continued regarding snow removal in the downtown area. The Public Safety
committee felt no need to change the current ordinance relating to snow removal, but would
like to have a joint meeting with the Public Works Committee in January 2016 to discuss the
procedures with the Stoughton Chamber and the downtown business owners. No action
was taken.


Future agenda items:
-Neighborhood Watch Procedures
- Best Practices for Temporary Liquor Licenses
-Parking Issues on Main Street
-EMS Quarterly Financial Update


Adjournment
Motion by Truehl, to adjourn the meeting of the Public Safety Committee, second by Hirsch.
Motion carried 5-0. The meeting of the Public Safety Committee adjourned at 6:55 p.m.







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, February 15, 2016 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member David 


Erdman, Alderperson Greg Jenson, Citizen Member John 
Kallas, Mayor Donna Olson, Citizen Member Alan Staats, 
and Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu.  


  
Excused: None. 
 
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor Brian 


Hoops and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E. 
  
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting Consent 
Agenda items. Discussion Followed.  Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the 
motion seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, to approve the following consent 
agenda items as presented: Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the 
January 19, 2016 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities 
December 2015 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities December 2015 Statistical 
Information, Stoughton Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual 
Calendar, and the Stoughton Utilities January 2016 Activities Report. The motion 
carried unanimously 7 to 0. 
 
Status Of The Stoughton Utilities Committee Recommendation(s) To The 
Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented 
and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities Committee that were 
approved and placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List. 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee November 16, 2015 Regular Meeting Minutes. 


 Stoughton Utilities November 2015 Financial Summaries. 


 Stoughton Utilities November 2015 Statistical Worksheet. 


 


 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, February 15, 2016 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 
 


 Stoughton Utilities participation in the Madison Metropolitan Sewerage District 
Adaptive Management Program request to the Wisconsin Department of Natural 
Resources. 


 
Stoughton Utilities Participation In The Yahara River Watershed Improvement 
Network (Yahara WINS) Group Adaptive Management Program: Stoughton Utilities 
Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities participation in 
the Yahara WINS Group Adaptive Management Program.  Discussion followed.  Motion 
by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded by Citizen Member Alan 
Staats, to approve the Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility participation in 
the Yahara WINS Group Adaptive Management Program and recommend the approval 
of the Intergovernmental Agreement and the adoption of the corresponding resolution to 
the Stoughton Common Council on February 23, 2016.  The motion carried 
unanimously 7 to 0. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Bad Debt Account Write-Offs Through December 31, 2015:  
Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor Brian Hoops and Stoughton Utilities 
Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Bad Debt 
Account Write-Offs Through December 31, 2015.  Discussion followed.  Motion by 
Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded by Citizen Member David 
Erdman, to approve the Stoughton Utilities Bad Debt Write-Offs Through December 31, 
2015 and recommend the approval and the adoption of the corresponding resolution to 
the Stoughton Common Council on February 23, 2016.  The motion carried 
unanimously 7 to 0.   
  
First Amendment To The November 19, 2015 License Agreement With Dane 
County For The Installation Of Communications Facilities At The Stoughton 
Utilities East Water Tower:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and 
discussed the First Amendment.  Discussion followed. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Property Insurance Renewal:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz discussed the property insurance renewal.  Discussion followed. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items: None 
 
Adjournment:  Motion by Citizen Member John Kallas, the motion seconded by Citizen 
Member Alan Staats, to adjourn the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting at 
5:33 p.m.  The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Robert P. Kardasz, P.E., Stoughton Utilities Director 







COMMUNITY AFFAIRS/COUNCIL POLICY MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, December 1, 2015, 5:00 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room, City of Stoughton, WI


Present: Alderpersons Greg Jenson, Michael Engelberger, Sonny Swangstu, Scott Truehl, and
Mayor Donna Olson


Guests: City Attorney Matt Dregne


Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Chairperson Jenson.


Communications: None.


Approve the Minutes from November 3, 2015: Engelberger requested that the minutes be
changed from saying “ Engelberger asked if there are state statutes that dictate the bylaws of the
Commission on aging” and replace it with "Engelberger asked that staff check the state statutes
regarding commissions to make sure the updated by-laws are in compliance with state
statutes."
Motion by Engelberger to approve the minutes of November 3, 2015, as amended, second by
Swangstu. Motion passed 4-0.


Alderperson Truehl joined the meeting at 5:10 p.m.


Discussion regarding Roberts Rules and its use within the Council Rules


The committee, along with City Attorney Dregne, discussed about how the Council could better
clarify their rules and to help eliminate any language regarding Robert’s Rules of Order. Dregne
offered to the Committee of the use of “The Standard Code of Parliamentary Procedure” as it is
more suited towards government procedures and it uses clear and more concise language. He also
noted that Robert’s Rule of Order’s language is too abstract and can lead to further debate over its
meaning. He also explained that the Council should amend and clarify its own rules to be used as
the basis of the Council procedures. Attorney Dregne then suggested that he would make a few
changes to the current Council rules to be discussed at the next meeting. He also encouraged the
Committee to compare Roberts Rules of Order to the Standard Code of Parliamentary Procedure to
discuss at the next meeting.


Discussion and possible action to amend Section 2-688 of the Stoughton Code of
Ordinances relating to Electronic Preservation of Records


Attorney Dregne explained to the committee that this change would allow the City to conform to
state statute regarding electronic record retention and would allow the City’s Law firm to retain any
electronic records for the City. Mayor Olson noted that the retention schedule for electronic forms
do conform with the retention schedule that the City current follows for hard copies of documents.


Motion by Truehl, to approve the amendment to Section 2-688 of the Stoughton Code of
Ordinances relating to Electronic Preservation of Records, second by Engelberger. Motion carried 5-
0.


Future Agenda Items:


-Roberts Rules within the Council Rules


Adjournment Motion by Engelberger, to adjourn, second by Truehl. Motion carried 5-0. The
meeting was adjourned at 6:40 p.m.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\3-29-2016\Committee Minutes\Landmarks Minutes 1-14-16.doc


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, January 14, 2016 – 7:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Peggy Veregin, Chair; Alan Hedstrom, Vice-Chair; Kimberly Cook; Stephen
Mar-Pohl; Greg Pigarelli and Michael Engelberger
Absent: Josh Mabie
Staff: Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Guests: Todd Hubing; Ben and Emily Thomson and Tom Selsor


1. Call to order. Peggy called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of December 10, 2015.
Motion by Stephen to approve the minutes, 2nd by Michael E.


Peggy suggested a correction to the minutes. Michael S will make the change.


Motion carried 6 – 0.


3. Ben and Emily Thomson request a certificate of appropriateness to replace attic windows
at 620 S. Prairie Street.
The Commission and applicant’s discussed the COA request.


Motion by Michael E to approve the certificate of appropriateness as presented, 2nd by
Stephen.


Window screens and brickmold was discussed. Ben Thomson stated the exterior will remain as
is. Michael S will draft the COA letter in the morning.


Motion carried 6 – 0.


4. Status Update for 1892 High School.
A lengthy discussion tool place about the future of the 1892 High School summarized as
follows:


 Peggy provided information about the upcoming Stoughton School Board Meeting on
January 27th with their consultant to discuss the questions planned for a future survey.
There will be a few questions related to the 1892 High School.


 Stephen discussed a meeting he had with Joe Frey who is the Chair of the School
Building & Grounds Committee.


 Discussed the viability of moving the building to the corner of Forrest and North Streets.
 Discussed potential questions that may be on the survey. A few Commissioners


including Tom Selsor believe it is premature to ask citizens questions related to the 1892
High School without providing more information to the public.


 Discussed a forum that is in the works to bring everyone together to discuss the future of
the 1892 High School to be held in the Opera House. Discussed agenda for forum and
how to get people to show up including the press.







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes
1/14/16
Page 2 of 2


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\3-29-2016\Committee Minutes\Landmarks Minutes 1-14-16.doc


 Tom Selsor stated there are too many groups with varying ideas that need to come
together. However, Peggy believes it is good that there are many groups with different
ideas. Peggy would like to see more groups involved such as Teachers and Working for
Kids.


 Peggy provided information about a recent meeting she attended with Sustainable
Stoughton, This Old House Group, Stoughton Historical Society and 4 Common Council
members. They discussed how they can reach the most people effectively to show broad
support. Each group can tap into their own listserv.


 Peggy and Stephen plan to attend the School Board meeting of January 27th. Peggy has a
list of potential questions. Peggy and Stephen will ask the School to withhold questions
related to the 1892 High School until a later date or at least allow a period of time to
respond to the proposed questions.


5. Discuss Linderud Collection.
Josh has a 5 point plan for the collection. Peggy plans to email Josh regarding contacting the
Library staff person. Michael S will provide the contact to Peggy.


6. Commission Reports/Calendar.
Stephen discussed a meeting he had at the Power Plant with Keith Simonson to discuss the
potential for a brewery at that location. Keith Simonson helps small brewers get a start such as
Viking Brew Pub in Stoughton.


7. Future agenda items. None discussed.


8. Adjournment. Motion by Michael E to adjourn at 8:50 pm, 2nd by Alan. Motion carried
6 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted,


Michael Stacey







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\3-29-2016\Committee Minutes\Landmarks Minutes 2-11-16.doc


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, February 11, 2016 – 7:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI.


Meeting cancelled due to lack of a quorum.


Respectfully Submitted,


Michael Stacey







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\3-29-2016\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 2-8-16.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, February 8, 2016 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson, Vice Chair; Michael
Maloney; Pat O’Connor and Scott Truehl.
Absent: Todd Krcma and Matt Hanna
Staff: Planning & Development Director, Rodney Scheel; Zoning Administrator, Michael
Stacey; Parks & Recreation Director, Tom Lynch
Guests: Dennis Steinkraus; Kevin Yeska; Josh Stands; Ashley Hopfensperger; AJ Arnett; Nicole
Hines; Jordan Tilleson; Jean & Mike Nordlie; Tom Selsor


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of January 11, 2016.
Motion by Christianson to approve the minutes of January 11, 2016 as presented, 2nd by
Truehl. Motion carried 5 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Christianson reported R-9-16 was approved and O-2-16 was a first reading at Council.


4. Status of Developments. Scheel gave an overview of the current developments as outlined
in the packet of materials. There were no questions.


5. Ashley and Tim Hopfensperger request to amend zoning ordinance sections 78-
206(1)(a)2 and 78-206(1)(a)3 related to providing water and sewer services to a duplex
and twin home. Tabled from January 11, 2016
Scheel explained the ordinance amendment would allow existing improved duplex lots with
one water and one sewer lateral already stubbed into the property to have one water lateral
and one sewer lateral from the main while splitting the water with separate shutoff’s in the
terrace and splitting the sewer in the terrace. Splitting any duplex to create a twin home in
the future will require separate water and sewer laterals from each unit to the main.


Motion by Maloney to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance amendment
as presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 5 – 0.


6. Jean Nordlie requests extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) approval to create one
residential parcel south of 3415 State Highway 138, Town of Rutland.
Scheel explained the request. O’Connor questioned the lot size. Scheel stated we defer to
the County and Town to meet the County standards for lot size.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the extra-territorial
jurisdictional land division request contingent on Town of Rutland and Dane County
approval, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 5 – 0.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
2/8/16
Page 2 of 4


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\3-29-2016\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 2-8-16.doc


7. Tom Vavra, representing Dhillon Petroleum LLC requests certified survey map (CSM)
approval to combine the parcels at 1009 W. Main Street and 308 S. Gjertson Street.
A CSM was not submitted on time to be reviewed for this meeting. Scheel recommended
tabling the item. The applicant was not present.


Motion by O’Connor to Table this agenda item until the applicant provides a CSM, 2nd by
Christianson. Motion carried 5 – 0.


8. Tom Vavra, representing Dhillon Petroleum LLC requests Specific Implementation
Plan approval to accommodate a retail building reconstruction including a drive-thru
at 1009 W. Main Street and 308 S. Gjertson Street.
Scheel recommends tabling the item since the applicant will need to come back with the
CSM. An updated plan will need to be submitted to address the staff review letter and
general development plan approval. The applicant was not present.


Motion by Truehl to Table this agenda item until the applicant provides an updated specific
implementation plan, 2nd by Christianson. Motion carried 5 – 0.


9. Nicole Hines and Jordan Tilleson request a conditional use permit and site plan
approval for a commercial animal boarding use at 1115 W. Main Street.


Tabled on January 11, 2016
Scheel gave an overview of the request.


O’Connor questioned the driveway width. Scheel stated the driveway width at the property
line is 30 feet while the lot width is approximately 66 feet.


Scheel noted the resolution states the “Planning Commission has determined the proposed
parking which is designed to have vehicles back into the street to exit is a safe and efficient
use of this site” if recommended for approval.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit
contingent on the staff review letter dated February 3, 2016 and the Planning Commission
approved the site plan contingent on the staff review letter dated February 3, 2016, 2nd by
Christianson. Motion carried 5 – 0.


10. Forward Development Group requests certified survey map (CSM) approval for Lot 4,
Kettle Park West.
Scheel explained the request and stated splitting the lot creates zoning issues such as shared
stormwater management, overlap of parking and access, and photometric standards for the
exterior lighting.
The group discussed:


 Whether to split the lot, condo at a later date or maybe one owner would control the
whole lot.


 Uses would likely be retail or restaurant but not known at this time.
 Parking will be influenced by the type of use.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
2/8/16
Page 3 of 4


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\3-29-2016\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 2-8-16.doc


 Parking ratios of 4:1 or 6:1 are typically used by the applicant depending on the type
of use.


 The developer will wait on a decision to split the lot at this time.
No action was taken.


11. Forward Development Group requests Specific Implementation Plan approval for Lot
4B, Kettle Park West.
Kevin Yeska of JSD Professional Services and Kevin Stands of Iconica gave an overview of
the site plan and architectural components.


The group discussed:
 Making the north or back side of the building (which is the primary viewpoint by the


public) look less like that back of the building by limiting the number of back doors
and considering splitting the units to have some access from the north.


 Potential future tenants are retail and restaurant.
 Photometrics were resubmitted and now are compliant.
 Samples of the architectural components were provided for discussion.


The developer plans to bring an updated plan for consideration next month.


No action was taken.


12. Forward Development Group requests certified survey map (CSM) approval for Lot 7,
Kettle Park West.
Kevin Yeska of JSD Professional Services explained the request. Scheel stated there is an
issue related to a sliver of land along the southern portion of the CSM that is still in the
Town of Rutland. The Town land will need to be removed from the CSM or included once
it is annexed to the City.


Similar to Lot 4, the developer will need to decide if a split of Lot 7 is necessary.


No action was taken.


13. Forward Development Group requests Specific Implementation Plan approval for Lot
7B, Kettle Park West.
Kevin Yeska of JSD Professional Services and Kevin Stands of Iconica gave an overview of
the site plan with the same architectural components as Lot 4B.


The developer plans to bring an updated plan for consideration next month.


No action was taken.


14. Kettle Park West- Phase II – Staff Presentation of Project and Schedule and Discussion
of Issues with the Commission.
*Information related to this item can be viewed at: http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/planning
Scheel gave an overview of the draft Kettle Park West timeline.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
2/8/16
Page 4 of 4


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\3-29-2016\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 2-8-16.doc


A public hearing for the preliminary plat and rezoning is planned for March 14th.


Scheel continued with an overview of the KPW Master Plan including the parkland
component.


Parks and Recreation Director, Tom Lynch discussed parkland options that were discussed
by the Parks and Recreation Committee. More parkland and trails are favored. A map was
provided for example of where more parkland and trails could be located.


Scheel explained taking parkland vs fees in lieu of and fees required for park improvements.


Maloney questioned the timing of trail installation as his experience is that it is better to do
it during development rather than later. Lynch agrees.


Truehl and Christianson favor more parkland.


Lynch stated the fee in lieu is enough to buy land elsewhere if necessary.


A discussion occurred related to access to State Highway 138 and access to Oak Opening
Drive and Deer Park Road in the Town of Rutland.


Christianson stated the City needs to work with the Town of Rutland and the Developer to
gain access to Oak Opening Drive to the north and to Deer Park Road.


15. Future agenda items. Kettle Park West Development Lot 4 and Lot 7 specific
implementation plans (SIP); BP CSM and SIP; Public Hearing for KPW phase II
preliminary plat and rezoning.


16. Adjournment.
Motion by O’Connor to adjourn at 7:25 pm, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 5 – 0.







Public Works Committee
Tuesday, February 16, 2016 @ 6:00 PM
Hall of Fame Room – 381 E Main St.


Members Present: Alderpersons Tom Majewski, Sid Boersma, Tom Selsor and Mayor Olson


Absent: Paul Lawrence


Staff: Street Superintendent Karl Manthe, Planning Director Rodney Scheel and Vickie Erdahl


Guests: Kevan Bard, Stephen Lawrence – Acting Market Manager & Lisa Reeves – Board Vice
President from SCFM and Charles Vervoot


Call to Order: Majewski called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm


1) Communications: Manthe stated that they had a few snow events that kept crews busy.
Mayor Olson thanked the street department crew and Martin Briggs for helping with the
elections.


2) Activity Reports: Manthe reported:


 Christmas Tree collection was conducted during the month and crews chipped up 870
Christmas Trees.


 As mentioned above, crews had a couple snow events to take care of with plowing, salting
streets, and cleaning sidewalks.


 Crews have performed safety pruning, trimmed branches hanging over streets/sidewalks
and removed parkrow trees throughout the city. Private tree contractor has been assisting
city also with removing parkrow trees scheduled for removal throughout the city.


 Crews were out patching streets with cold patch throughout the city. The new “hotbox” unit
for heating the asphalt keeps the asphalt more workable during cold days.


 Street crews removed Christmas decorations and holiday banners on downtown street light
poles. Flags and new Arts & Culture banners will be put up later in the spring.


 Administrative Assistant is busy keeping inventories current for cemetery, trees and signs,
processing invoices, tracking yardwaste permits, sales, and usage, computerizing
employee timesheets, and addressing customer inquiries.


 Fleet Maintenance Manager continues to maintain city wide fleet to make sure it is available
for daily tasks. Fleet Manager repairs winter snow & ice removal equipment as required.


 Crews cleaned, washed and waxed trucks and equipment during the month.
 The Parks Department has been working on long range plan for CIP items to address park


improvements and maintenance. Parks crews has also cleaned city owned sidewalks
during snow events.


 Other routine tasks completed during the month include; dumping trash barrels downtown
and cemeteries, cleaning fleet and garage, check traffic signals, monitor water levels at
Fourth Street Dam, garage safety inspections (fire extinguishers, eye wash stations, exit
lights, fall protection).


Old Business:


3) Recommendation & Approval of Adaptive Management: Scheel informed the committee
that the city attorney had checked the document. Scheel also stated that this agreement is the
most cost effective method to meet the cities phosphorus goals and that the $11,000 cost will
start with the 2017 budget which will be paid from the stormwater utilities account. Mayor
Olson stated that Stoughton Utilities passed the plan at their monthly meeting.







Motion by Boersma, seconded by Selsor to recommend to the Common Council to
approve the Adaptive Management Plan for the Yahara Watershed as presented. Motion
carried 4-0 (with the Mayor voting yes)


4) Veterans Park Tennis Court Discussion: Manthe recommended to the committee to 1)
paint both tennis and pickleball lines on the court, 2) monitor the activity for each game this
year and 3) suggested getting feedback from residents using the courts what, if any, issues
they had.


A neighboring property to the park has several issues concerning tennis balls damaging her
property, balls going into the street and if pickleball is allowed (would prefer that there be no
pickleball) there would be a noise factor and could there be something done to buffer the
sound. Mr. Lawrence stated that he couldn’t speak for his wife, but, his concern was a safety
issues with the balls going into the street as people tend to drive faster than the 25 mph speed
limit and that the road has a slight hill where the court is located.


Selsor feels that pickleball is becoming a very popular sport which the city should
accommodate and this is a public park. Other suggestions were: to put up a practice board,
plant shrubbery or install a net on the street side of the court. A member of the committee felt
that since the park is not well lighted, that shrubbery could make it unsafe as people would not
be able to see.


Another issue brought to the committee’s attention was that there were overhead wires that
should be addressed for safety purposes.


Action Item: Put on March agenda.


Agenda item # 7 was moved to accommodate citizens attending the meeting.


7) Request to Close Forrest Street for Farmers Market on Saturdays – Stoughton
Community Farmers Market: Kevin Baird from the Stoughton Community Farmers Market
(SCFM) discussed the intent of the market which is held on Saturdays – 8:00 am to Noon
starting May 21, 2016 through October 29, 2016. The location remains on Forrest Street (Main
to Bank Alley. The alleyway would remain open for bank customers. Baird also stated that the
insurance was good until June and will be renewed.


Motion by Boersma, seconded by Selsor to recommend to the Common Council to
allow the closure on Forrest St (Main to alley) to accommodate the Stoughton
Community Farmers Market on Saturdays May 21 – October 29, 2016. Motion carried 4-
0 (with the Mayor voting yes)


5) Downtown Snow Removal Discussion: Manthe discussed the joint Public Works /Public
Safety meeting that was held in January which numerous downtown business owners
attended and voiced their concerns. Manthe summarized three major areas of concern – 1)
turnaround time for when the street department cleans the downtown area, 2) snow is not
moved adequately around structures and 3) ramps that are shoveled and then filled in when
plows continually clean the streets


Manthe has already discussed with the operators to plow differently to help the business
owners. The business owners did request that the ordinance for snow removal be reduced
from the current 48 hours to 24 hours in the downtown area. Changing the snow ordinance
between downtown and residential may be problematic.


The committee feels there is “tweaking” that needs to be done on both sides and suggested
that there be a letter sent at a designated time each year as a reminder on the snow
procedures. Manthe also suggested that the Public Works & Public Safety meet again and
work with the business owners.







New Business:


6) Approve January 19, 2016 Meeting Minutes: Motion by Boersma seconded by Selsor to
approve minutes. Motion carried 3-0.


8) Requests to Change Gjertson Street Construction Project: This Street was scheduled for
pulverization in 2016 which would only address the pavement issues.


Manthe and Scheel have been working with the engineers and business owner on other
issues pertaining to the street including sidewalks, stormwater and safety issues. The
recommendation is to change this project to a full street construction project which is more
costly and not budgeted for. Manthe suggested trying to get funds from the Local Road
Improvement Program to help.


Motion by Boersma, seconded by Selsor to delay the project until more information is
received and is feasible.


9) 2016 Street Construction Projects – Review Design Plans: The bids for these projects
have been advertised and the bid opening will be on March 3 @ 11:00 am. Two bid packages
were sent out


1) Street reconstruction projects to include:


Van Buren St (Main St to Wilson), Wilson St (Van Buren St to Page St) and Clyde St (Madison
St to Van Buren St)


2) Street pulverization projects to include:


Kings Lynn Rd (Jackson St to Felland St), Chapin Ln (Roby Rd to Devonshire, Industrial Circle
(Ortega Dr to Commerce), King St (W South St to Kvamme0 and Brewer Court.


Manthe and Scheel displayed the designs of each street and discussed the different details of
each street.


10) Review Street Tree Ordinance 10-2: Scheel felt the ordinance needed more clarification to
insure that the intent of the ordinance is followed. There are also several discrepancies in
language and should the downtown be included as there are already different requirements for
being in a downtown setting. Scheel stated several situations as examples as how they would
be handled. The committee would like this item to be placed on the agenda for March to
discuss options and language.


11) Future Agenda Items: Veterans Park Tennis Court, Street Tree Installation Ordinance 10-2,
Moving utility line underground during street reconstruction


Moved by Selsor, seconded by Boersma to adjourn the meeting at 7:55 pm. Motion
carried 3-0. Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl Administrative Assistant – 2/17/2016





		02-23-16 Finance  Minutes.pdf

		2 - Public Safety Minutes 12-16-2015.pdf

		2016-03-08 2016-02-15 Final Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes.pdf

		December 1, 2015 CA-CP Minutes.pdf

		Landmarks Minutes 1-14-16.pdf

		Landmarks Minutes 2-11-16.pdf

		Planning Minutes 2-8-16.pdf

		PW Min February 16, 2016.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B”
Retailer’s License and Special Event License to the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce.


Committee Action: Public Safety recommends approval 4-0


File Number: R-27-2016 Date Introduced: March 29, 2016


WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to approve an Application for a Temporary Class
“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License to the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce
for the Syttende Mai Beer Gardens.


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on February 24, 2016 to consider the terms of the
Application for a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License, and
recommends approval, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to execute the Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a
Special Event License based on no fines or fees due to the City of Stoughton, attached hereto and
incorporated as part of this resolution, between the City of Stoughton and the Stoughton Chamber of
Commerce.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote



lkropf

Text Box

R-37-2016





































































		9-R-27-2016-Syttende Mai Temp Liquor Lic & Special Event.pdf

		9-Syttende Mai Licenses.pdf






City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement with Forest landscaping
& Construction for the 2016 Van Buren Street, Clyde Street, & Wilson Street Construction Project.


Committee Action: Finance Committee recommends approval 4-0


Fiscal Impact: $2,173,067.50


File Number: R-28-2016 Date Introduced: March 29, 2016


WHEREAS, The City of Stoughton’s 2016 Budget includes $1,804,000 for street reconstruction and
stormwater improvements for Van Buren Street, Clyde Street & Wilson Street; and


WHEREAS, The City received 3 competitive bids for the 2016 Van Buren Street, Clyde Street &
Wilson Street reconstruction project; and


WHEREAS, The bid amount is within the City of Stoughton and Stoughton Municipal Utilities Budget;
and


WHEREAS, The engineer has reviewed the bids and recommends awarding the contract to the low
bidder, Forest Landscaping & Construction for contract 1-2016 and contract 2-2016 in the amount of
$2,173,067.50


WHEREAS, The contractor will deduct $10,000 for the combined bids of Van Buren Street, Clyde
Street & Wilson Street Projects; and


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to enter into an agreement with Forest landscaping & Construction for
$2,173,067.50


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\Council Resolution-2015 Remodeling Project.docx













		10-R-28-2016-Resolution for 2016 Street Construction Projects - Van Buren & Clyde.pdf

		10-Street Construction Projects.pdf

		ExtractPage1.pdf

		2016 Street Construction Projects.pdf








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving a Certified Survey Map to combine 2 parcels at 1009 W. Main Street and 308 S. Gjertson
Street


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommends Council approval 5-0 with the Mayor voting.


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: R-29-2016 Date Introduced: March 29, 2016


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on March 14, 2016 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission reviewed the proposed
certified survey map request by Dhillon Petroleum LLC, for property located at 1009 W. Main Street and
308 S. Gjertson Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the certified survey map was reviewed by the Zoning Administrator and found to be in
compliance with the City land division ordinance; and


WHEREAS, Dhillon Petroleum LLC will be responsible for installation of sanitary sewer and water
infrastructure as approved by Stoughton Utilities; and


WHEREAS, Dhillon Petroleum LLC will be responsible to install all stormwater improvements including
sidewalk, curb and gutter and street trees as approved by the Street Superintendent; and


WHEREAS, Dhillon Petroleum LLC will be responsible to provide all easements deemed necessary by
Stoughton Utilities prior to recording of the certified survey map; and


WHEREAS, the Planning Commission and Common Council have determined the proposed
reconfiguration of lots by certified survey map will not create undesirable impacts on nearby properties, the
environment, nor the community as a whole; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the certified survey map approval
request by Dhillon Petroleum LLC, for property located at 1009 W. Main Street and 308 S. Gjertson Street,
Stoughton, Wisconsin is hereby approved as presented.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\1009 W Main Street CSM .doc







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2016\3-14-16\Planning Info\1009 W. Main Street CSM Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: March 2, 2016


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the March 14, 2016 Planning Commission Meeting and
Common Council meeting of March 29, 2016


1. Tom Vavra, representing Dhillon Petroleum LLC requests Certified Survey Map (CSM)
approval for the properties at 1009 W. Main Street and 308 S. Gjertson Street.
This CSM review request will allow the owner to combine the parcels and move forward with
the rezoning to Planned Development. The applicant or owner will be required to record the
CSM and provide a copy to the Dept. of Planning & Development. A recommendation to
Council is necessary. Staff recommends approval as presented.































Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
3/14/16
Page 2 of 6


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2016\Planning Minutes 3-14-16.doc


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the ETJ CSM request
contingent on the Town of Dunkirk and Dane County approval, 2nd by Krcma. Motion
carried 5 – 0.


7. Tom Vavra, representing Dhillon Petroleum LLC requests certified survey map (CSM)
approval to combine the parcels at 1009 W. Main Street and 308 S. Gjertson Street.
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM request contingent
on the staff review letter dated March 9, 2016, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 5 – 0.


8. Tom Vavra, representing Dhillon Petroleum LLC requests Specific Implementation
Plan approval to accommodate a retail building reconstruction including a drive-thru
at 1009 W. Main Street and 308 S. Gjertson Street.
Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Maloney questioned the stormwater management plan. Scheel stated the plan has not yet
been submitted.


Hanna asked if the applicant had contacted the adjacent property owner regarding joint
parking.


Scheel stated nothing had been reported.


Motion by Truehl to approve the Specific Implementation Plan contingent on the staff
review letter dated March 9, 2016, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 5 – 0.


9. Jamie Bush requests a conditional use permit for a building addition including an
outdoor seating area and moving of the drive entrance at Deaks Pub & Grill, 1017
Nygaard Street.
Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Jerry McGuire of UW Health stated they are not in favor of Deaks patron’s encroachment of
their parking lot.


Kathy Eccles questioned the outdoor hours of operation, excessive noise coming from the
business and parking along Roby Road. She spoke positively of the improvements to the
operation since it was purchase by Mr. Bush.



mstacey

Highlight

Tom Vavra, representing Dhillon Petroleum LLC requests certified survey map (CSM)
approval to combine the parcels at 1009 W. Main Street and 308 S. Gjertson Street.
Scheel explained the request.
Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM request contingent
on the staff review letter dated March 9, 2016, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 5 – 0.






		11-R-29-2016-1009 W Main Street CSM.pdf

		11-BP CSM Request.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving a Conditional Use Permit request by Jamie Bush for Deak’s Pub & Grill at 1017 Nygaard
Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin.


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommends Common Council approval 5 – 0 with the
Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: None.


File Number: R-30-2016 Date Introduced: March 29, 2016


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on March 14, 2016 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing and
reviewed the proposed conditional use permit request by Jamie Bush, for property located at Deak’s Pub &
Grill, 1017 Nygaard Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the conditional use permit is requested to construct a building addition, add an outdoor seating
area and relocation of the drive entrance from Nygaard Street to Roby Road; and


WHEREAS, the Zoning Administrator has determined*:


 The proposed conditional use (the use in general and at the proposed specific location) is in harmony
with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton comprehensive
Plan, zoning ordinance or any other plan;


 The conditional use in its proposed location and as depicted on the required site plan does not result
in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood,
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-
way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist
or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this
chapter, the comprehensive plan, or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under
consideration pursuant to official notice by the city of other government agency having jurisdiction
to guide development;


 The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and
land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property;


 The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by and will not
impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by
public agencies serving the subject property;


 The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh any and all potential adverse
impacts of the proposed conditional use, after taking into consideration the applicant’s proposal and
any requirements recommended by the applicant to ameliorate such impacts; and


*A variance from the zoning code would be necessary from the Board of Appeals for parking,
bufferyard and landscape surface ratio requirements.


WHEREAS, the Planning Commission and Common Council determined the proposed conditional use
permit will not create undesirable impacts on nearby properties, the environment, nor the community as a
whole; now therefore







BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the Conditional Use Permit request by
Jamie Bush to construct a building addition, add an outdoor seating area and relocation of the drive entrance
from Nygaard Street to Roby Road, Stoughton, Wisconsin is hereby approved contingent on no outdoor
music allowed to end by 10:30 pm, the staff review letter dated February 26, 2016 and gaining a variance
from the Board of Appeals for the following:


1. Parking Requirements;
2. Bufferyard Requirements;
3. Landscape Surface Ratio Requirements.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\Deaks CUP 1017 Nygaard.doc







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2016\3-14-16\Planning Info\Deaks CUP Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: March 2, 2016


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the March 14, 2016 Planning Commission Meeting and Council
meeting of March 29, 2016.


1. Jamie Bush requests a conditional use permit for a building addition including and
outdoor seating area and moving of the drive entrance at Deaks Pub & Grill, 1017
Nygaard Street.
For several years the owner Jamie Bush has been planning to construct an addition to his
building at 1017 Nygaard Street. This proposal to construct an addition including an outdoor
seating area cannot meet all of the zoning requirements as outlined in the staff review letter.
Additionally, in order to construct the addition, the drive entrance would have to be moved
from Nygaard Street to Roby Road. Any approval by the Common Council would have to be
contingent on gaining variances from the Board of Appeals for parking requirements,
bufferyard requirements, landscape surface ratio requirement and meeting all requirements of
the staff review letter. Deaks customers have been using the UW Health parking area as an
overflow for years. Currently, UW Health is not willing to grant anything in writing to meet
our zoning requirements. The applicant will also need to get approval for outdoor alcohol
consumption from the Public Safety Committee. This request is only for the conditional use
permit not the site plan approval. If the conditional use permit is approved, the applicant would
likely seek variances and if approved come back for the site plan approval. The issue is that
UW Health could decide one day to not allow the parking lot usage. A public hearing and
recommendation to Council is necessary.







Chapter 14 - BUSINESSES


Sec. 14-40 Operation by licensee under Class A or B license; additional city
regulations.


Section 14-40(k)(6)b. states in part,


Amplified sound or music shall not be permitted within the outdoor area of the
licensed premises. Outdoor areas permitted pursuant to this section shall be not be
open later than 11:00 p.m. on Fridays and Saturdays, and later than 10:00 p.m. on
all other nights. The council may impose additional restrictions on a case-by-case
basis which shall be incorporated into any outdoor consumption permit including,
but not limited to, conditions relating to fencing, screening and noise abatement.







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, March 14,
2016 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the Council Chambers,
Public Safety Building, 321 South Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to
consider a proposed Conditional Use Permit Application by Jamie Bush, for an indoor
commercial entertainment use/building expansion (Restaurant/Bar) at 1017 Nygaard Street,
Stoughton, Wisconsin. The property at 1017 Nygaard Street is currently owned by JAD Partnership
LLC, and is more fully described as follows:


Parcel number 281/0511-062-4218-, with a legal description of: JOHN NYGAARD'S VIRGIN LAKE
ESTATES LOT 118. This property description is for tax purposes and may be abbreviated.


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-
0421


Michael P Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published February 25, 2016 Hub
Published March 3, 2016 Hub


S:\MPS-Shared\Conditional Uses\Condtional Use Notices\Deaks 1017 Nygaard CUP Notice.doc















17' 3'


11'-9"


16'-5"


3
6


'


45'


F
I
R


E
 
P


I
T


TRASH


12'


4'


6
'
 
B


O
T


T
L


E
 
C


O
O


L
E


R


4
8


 
X


 
9


6


3
0


 
X


 
6


0
3


0
 
X


 
6


0


3
3


 
X


 
3


3
3


3
 
X


 
3


3


3
0


 
X


 
4


8
3


0
 
X


 
4


8


6
'


6
'


30 X 48 30 X 4830 X 48


6'6'6'


4'-6"


4
'
-
5


5 8


"


3'-5"


3'-5"


2'-7


1


2


"


3'-1


3


4


"


3
'
-
1


5 8


"


9'


4'-1"


11'-4


7


8


"


4'-5"


COOLER


20'


3
0


"
3


0
"


3
0


"
3


0
"


4
'


5'


3
'
-
6


"


H
I
G


H
 
C


H
A


I
R


S


O
R


 
S


T
O


R
A


G
E


D
O


O
R


14'


4'-7


1


2


"


1
2
"


1
2
"


6
"


3
0
"


1
8
"


"
C


E
N


T
E


R
 
T


A
B


L
E


"


5'-7"


1
8


 
X


 
4


8
 


C
O


U
N


T
E


R
 
/
 
C


A
B


I
N


E
T


T
R


A
S


H


U
N


D
E


R
C


O
U


N
T


E
R


R
E


F
R


I
G


E
R


A
T


O
R


1
8


 
x
 
2


6


C
A


B
I
N


E
T


3
'
-
1


0


7 8


"


2
'
-
6


"


2'-4


7


8


"


2'-6"


1'-10"


2'


1'-10"


29
20


 B
ry


an
t 


R
oa


d 
   


M
ad


is
on


, W
I 


 5
37


13
 
   


60
8-


27
1-


85
14


 
29


20
 B


ry
an


t 
R


oa
d 


   
M


ad
is


on
, W


I 
 5


37
13


 
   


60
8-


27
1-


85
14


A
l
l
 
d
r
a
w


i
n
g
s
 
a
n
d
 
s
p
e
c
i
f
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
a
r
e
 
p
r
o
p
e
r
t
y
 
o
f
 
K


a
v
a
n
a
u
g
h
 
R


e
s
t
a
u
r
a
n
t


S
u
p
p
l
y
,
 
I
n
c
.
 
a
n
d
 
s
h
a
l
l
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
 
u
s
e
d
 
o
n
 
a
n
y
 
o
t
h
e
r
 
w


o
r
k
 
n
o
r
 
b
e
 
d
i
s
c
l
o
s
e
d
 
t
o
 
a


p
e
r
s
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
a
n
y
 
u
s
e
 
w


h
a
t
s
o
e
v
e
r
 
w


i
t
h
o
u
t
 
w


r
i
t
t
e
n
 
p
e
r
m


i
s
s
i
o
n
.
 
 
D


i
m


e
n
s
i
o
n
s


t
o
 
b
e
 
v
e
r
i
f
i
e
d
 
a
t
 
t
h
e
 
j
o
b
 
s
i
t
e
.


1
/
4
"
=


1
'
-
0
"


S
C


A
L
E


:


0
4
-
2
9
-
1
5


D
A


T
E


:


D
E


A
K


'
S


 
P


U
B


F
O


O
D


S
E


R
V


I
C


E
 
E


Q
U


I
P


M
E


N
T


 
L


A
Y


O
U


T


N
O


T
 
F


O
R


 
C


O
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


I
O


N



















 


Planning
Geophysical
Water Resources
Parcels


Tax Parcels
March 8, 2016


0 0.01 0.020.005 mi


0 0.015 0.030.0075 km


1:447


 
 







 


Planning
Geophysical
Water Resources
Parcels


Tax Parcels
March 8, 2016


0 0.04 0.080.02 mi


0 0.065 0.130.0325 km


1:1,790


 
 







Image capture: Oct 2015 © 2016 Google


Street View - Oct 2015


Stoughton, Wisconsin


Nygaard St


Page 1 of 2Nygaard St - Google Maps


3/8/2016https://www.google.com/maps/@42.9267764,-89.2491316,3a,75y,60.36h,76.46t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sx0YZ51OGq_QWBwB2...







Image capture: Aug 2011 © 2016 Google


Street View - Aug 2011


Stoughton, Wisconsin


Roby Rd


Page 1 of 2Roby Rd - Google Maps


3/8/2016https://www.google.com/maps/@42.9275584,-89.2481421,3a,75y,212.2h,77.53t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sj1rXSWa_eNgb7i-f8G2...







Image capture: Oct 2015 © 2016 Google


Street View - Oct 2015


Stoughton, Wisconsin


Nygaard St


Page 1 of 2Nygaard St - Google Maps


3/8/2016https://www.google.com/maps/@42.927208,-89.2491402,3a,75y,63.28h,69.81t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sWZSJQHtrgvU4pSOM9...







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519


February 26, 2016
Jamie Bush
1017 Nygaard Street
Stoughton, WI. 53589


Dear Mr. Bush:


I have completed a review of the proposed building site plan for Deaks, 1017 Nygaard Street,
Stoughton, WI. 53589 – plan received 2/26/16. As noted, additional information may be required to be
provided or shown on the plan.


1. The property at 1017 Nygaard Street, Stoughton is zoned PB – Planned Business. An Indoor
Commercial Entertainment use such as a bar/restaurant is allowable as a conditional principle land
use. A more formal letter summarizing the proposed use and building expansion will be
necessary. A conditional use procedural checklist has been provided and the fee has been
paid. A public hearing is scheduled for March 14, 2016. A recommendation may be sent by
the Planning Commission to the Common Council for review/approval of the conditional use
permit. The City Council may place conditions on the use related to the operating hours for
outdoor patio areas; screening; lighting, etc…


2. Indoor Commercial Entertainment is defined as follows: Indoor commercial entertainment land
uses include all land uses which provide entertainment services primarily within an enclosed
building. Outdoor seating or patio areas associated with a proposed indoor commercial
entertainment land use shall be allowed subject to city approval of a site plan showing any such
proposed outdoor seating or patio area. Such activities often have operating hours which extend
significantly later than most other commercial land uses. Examples of such land uses include
restaurants, taverns, theaters, health or fitness centers, …
An outdoor seating area is proposed and will need to be approved by the Common Council as
part of the conditional use permit. You will need to contact the Clerk’s office at City Hall
regarding outdoor alcohol consumption licensing.


3. The regulations pertaining to Indoor Commercial Entertainment uses are as follows:
• If located on the same side of the building as abutting residentially zoned property, no customer


entrance of any kind shall be permitted within 150 feet, or as far as possible, of a residentially
zoned property. The customer entrance is over 150 feet from the residentially zoned
property to the east.


• Facility shall provide bufferyard with minimum opacity of .60 along all borders of the property
abutting residentially zoned property. A .60 opacity level requires at least 20 feet of
bufferyard area, a six foot solid fence and 221 points of landscaping per 100 feet of lot
line. It appears there is paved parking 10 feet from the east property line. The fence and
plantings appear to meet this requirement. A variance will be necessary for the 20-foot
requirement.







4. The property is required to meet the following zoning requirements: minimum lot area (20,000 sq.
ft.); minimum lot width (100 feet); and minimum street frontage (50 feet). The property meets
these requirements.


5. The proposed building minimum setback and maximum height requirements are as follows: Front
yard setback: 20 feet; Side yard setback: 10 feet; Rear yard setback: 20 feet; Maximum building
height: 45 feet. The proposed addition does meet the setback requirements.


6. The Comprehensive Plan, planned land use map designates this property as Planned Business
which is consistent with the zoning and existing use.


7. The parking requirement for Indoor Commercial Entertainment is one space per every three patron
seats or one space per three persons at maximum capacity of the establishment (whichever is
greater). We have been informed the proposed addition including patio area will bring the
maximum capacity to 204 persons. This will require 68 parking stalls. There are 43
proposed parking stalls. We will need verification of the exact capacity. We have been
informed there is an informal agreement with UW Health to use their parking lot. The
following are the joint parking requirements:
a) Parking facilities which have been approved by the director of planning and development to


provide required parking for one or more uses, shall provide a total number of parking spaces
which shall not be less than the sum total of the separate parking needs for each use during any
peak hour parking period when said joint parking facility is utilized at the same time by said
uses. However, this aggregate requirement may be reduced or expanded by the planning
commission by explicit motion associated with this site plan review process. We believe the
primary joint use of the adjacent UW Health parking lot is typically when UW Health is
not open to the public.


(b) Each parking space designed to serve as joint parking shall not be located farther than 300
feet, except as permitted by a conditional use permit, from the access to all of the various
areas it is designated to serve. See subsection 78-206(6)(a). The parking is adjacent to
this facility.


(c) The applicant(s) for approval of a joint parking facility shall demonstrate to the director of
planning and development' satisfaction that there is no substantial conflict in the demand for
parking during the principal operating hours of the two of more uses for which the joint
parking facility is proposed to serve. We will need something in writing from the
applicant that demonstrates this requirement.


(d) A legally binding instrument, approved by the city attorney, shall be executed by any and all
parties to be served by said joint parking facility. This instrument shall be recorded with the
register of deeds office, and filed with the city clerk. A fee shall be required to file this
instrument (see section 78-919). We have been informed UW Health will not entertain
any legally binding agreement. A variance will be necessary to meet this requirement.


8. All off-street parking and traffic circulation areas shall be paved with a hard, all-weather surface
and completed prior to building occupancy. All parking spaces shall be clearly marked to indicate
required spaces. This is expected.


9. Handicap parking spaces shall be installed at a size, number, location, and with signage as
specified by state and federal regulations. This is expected.







10. Except for handicap parking stalls, the minimum parking stall length shall be 18 feet with a
minimum width of 9 feet. This is expected.


11. Per section 78-704 (13) (a), bicycle parking is required equal to 10% of the automobile parking
space requirement. Seven bike parking stalls is required and will need to be delineated on the
plan.


12. The parking aisle width for 90 degree parking shall be a minimum of 24 feet. The plan appears to
meet this requirement.


13. The minimum landscape surface ratio (LSR) is 25%. We will need details to confirm this
requirement. It appears the addition and new entrance on Roby Road will decrease the
landscaped surface. A variance may be necessary if the 25% requirement cannot be met.


14. The maximum floor area ratio is 1. This is calculated by dividing the total floor area of all
buildings by the gross site area. The plan will meet this requirement.


15. Access points shall be located as far from an intersection as the lot size permits. The plan meets
this requirement. We recommend reviewing how street parking may have an effect on vision
while exiting the site.


16. All curb openings for access drives shall have a maximum width of 30 feet for non-residential uses,
as measured at the right-of-way line. Access drives may be flared between the right-of-way line
and the roadway up to a maximum of five additional feet and may be exceeded with explicit Plan
Commission approval. The plan meets this requirement.


17. Public sidewalk shall be installed with a width of 5 feet and a minimum of 6” thick through drive
areas. The new entrance on Roby Road will require minimum 6” thick public sidewalk.
Expected.


18. The minimum paved surface setback from a side lot line is 5 feet while the minimum is 10 feet
from a right-of-way line. No changes planned for the paved surface.


19. The site shall meet the off-street loading stall requirements per section 78-705. Backing into or
from the street is not allowed. A 10’ x 50’ loading area is shown but not required since the
building is less than 6,000 square feet in area.


20. Except for exposed foundations not to exceed three feet in height from adjacent grade, non-single
family development shall employ only high-quality, decorative exterior construction materials on
the visible exterior of the following portions of all structures:
• Any portion of the structure within 50 feet of an adjacent residentially zoned property; N/A
• Any portion of the structure located within 50 feet of a public right-of-way; Applicable
• Any other portion of the structure visible from a public street… The following exterior


construction materials shall not be considered “high quality, decorative”: non-decorative
concrete or cinder block, non-decorative concrete foundation walls or panels, non-decorative
plywood, asphaltic siding, or other materials using exposed fastener systems or non-decorative
surfaces as determined by the Planning Commission. However, such materials may be allowed
by the Planning Commission as decorative elements. Applicable







The exterior construction materials are proposed to match the existing building. We will
need building elevation drawings.


21. Architectural and design elements shall be compatible with the surrounding area and community
standards and shall minimize user specific elements as determined by the plan commission. Metal
panels with exposed exterior fasteners of the same color may be used on a maximum of 50 percent
of the front side of the building. This material is not allowed within 50 feet of any customer or
visitor entrance. This will be determined by the Planning Commission.


22. A landscaping plan which meets the requirements of Article VI of the zoning code must be
provided. It appears 49 landscaping points will be required for the building foundation.
These plantings will need to be located so that at maturity the plant’s dripline is within 10
feet of the building foundation. We recommend coming up with a plan for landscaping along
the north side of the parking area to minimize headlights shining on residential properties on
Roby Road.


23. There is a 10-foot vision triangle at the drive entrance that will need to be adhered. No fence, wall,
planting or structure shall be between 2.5 feet and 10 feet within the vision triangle area. This is to
prevent vehicle-pedestrian conflicts. We will need details to confirm this requirement.


24. Contact Street Superintendent Karl Manthe as soon as possible to discuss Street Tree
requirements. Karl can be contacted at 608-873-6303 or kmanthe@ci.stoughton.wi.us


25. Exterior lighting standards.
All off-street parking areas shall be lit to ensure safe and efficient use. An illumination level of
between 0.4 and 1.0 footcandles are recommended and said illumination shall not exceed the
standards of section 78-707. The maximum lighting as measured at the property line is 0.5
footcandles. The maximum average on-site lighting shall be 2.4 footcandles. The maximum
fixture height shall be 25 feet from grade. The minimum lighting standard for parking areas used
after sunset shall be 0.2 foot-candles. The lighting element shall not be visible from the
residentially zoned properties to the north. A photometric plan will be necessary to verify these
requirements.


26. All exterior trash storage areas shall be located within a gated enclosure which completely screens
the view a said trash. The exterior of said enclosure shall be constructed of some or all of the
materials used on the main building. The existing trash enclosure will need to meet these
requirements related to screening.


27. A stormwater management and erosion control plan, application and fees are required. Dane
County Land Conservation, the City’s consultant, will review the plan and perform inspections.
Redevelopment requires stormwater management and erosion control. The plan, application
and fees shall be submitted to the Department of Planning & Development office at
Stoughton City Hall.


28. Contact Robert Kardasz, Stoughton Utilities for electric, water and wastewater services at 608-873-
3379. The underground electric service could be very close to where the addition is planned.
There are 6-foot utility easements along the east and south property lines.







29. Required off-street parking and traffic circulation areas shall not be used for snow storage. A plan
for snow removal will need to be provided. Additionally, snow cannot be stored onsite to
create a vision problem for motorists/pedestrians.


30. Any proposed signage will require a detailed plan and permit prior to installation. This is
expected


31. State of Wisconsin approved building plans will be necessary prior to issuance of a building permit
but are not necessary to begin the City review process.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


s:\planning\mps\property log folder\1017 nygaard street\deaks addition 16\updated plans submitted on 2-25-16\deaks review letter 2-26-16.doc







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
3/14/16
Page 2 of 6


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2016\Planning Minutes 3-14-16.doc


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the ETJ CSM request
contingent on the Town of Dunkirk and Dane County approval, 2nd by Krcma. Motion
carried 5 – 0.


7. Tom Vavra, representing Dhillon Petroleum LLC requests certified survey map (CSM)
approval to combine the parcels at 1009 W. Main Street and 308 S. Gjertson Street.
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM request contingent
on the staff review letter dated March 9, 2016, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 5 – 0.


8. Tom Vavra, representing Dhillon Petroleum LLC requests Specific Implementation
Plan approval to accommodate a retail building reconstruction including a drive-thru
at 1009 W. Main Street and 308 S. Gjertson Street.
Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Maloney questioned the stormwater management plan. Scheel stated the plan has not yet
been submitted.


Hanna asked if the applicant had contacted the adjacent property owner regarding joint
parking.


Scheel stated nothing had been reported.


Motion by Truehl to approve the Specific Implementation Plan contingent on the staff
review letter dated March 9, 2016, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 5 – 0.


9. Jamie Bush requests a conditional use permit for a building addition including an
outdoor seating area and moving of the drive entrance at Deaks Pub & Grill, 1017
Nygaard Street.
Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Jerry McGuire of UW Health stated they are not in favor of Deaks patron’s encroachment of
their parking lot.


Kathy Eccles questioned the outdoor hours of operation, excessive noise coming from the
business and parking along Roby Road. She spoke positively of the improvements to the
operation since it was purchase by Mr. Bush.



mstacey

Highlight

Jamie Bush requests a conditional use permit for a building addition including an
outdoor seating area and moving of the drive entrance at Deaks Pub & Grill, 1017
Nygaard Street.
Scheel gave an overview of the request.
Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.
Jerry McGuire of UW Health stated they are not in favor of Deaks patron’s encroachment of
their parking lot.
Kathy Eccles questioned the outdoor hours of operation, excessive noise coming from the
business and parking along Roby Road. She spoke positively of the improvements to the
operation since it was purchase by Mr. Bush.








Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
3/14/16
Page 3 of 6


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2016\Planning Minutes 3-14-16.doc


Jamie Bush explained the intent is to expand to a family oriented, full dining establishment.
Jamie has tried to contact UW Health several times to come to an agreement to use their
parking. Jamie stated he does not encourage or discourage use of the UW Health parking
lot.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Scheel stated this request is only for the conditional use and variances would be necessary
for requirements related to the bufferyard, parking and landscape surface area ratio.


Krcma questioned if there is any solution to the parking issue.


Jamie Bush stated the use of the UW Health parking lot works since UW Health uses the
parking lot Monday through Friday 9-5 and Deaks use is later in the evening and weekends.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit
request contingent on the staff review letter dated February 26, 2016, variances being
approved by the Board of Appeals for requirements related to parking, bufferyard and
landscape surface ratio and that outdoor music end at 10:30 pm, 2nd by Krcma.


Truehl stated the Public Safety Committee may need to look at the street parking situation
and he hopes the parking can be worked out because it would be a great addition for Deaks.


Hanna agrees with Truehl that this would be a great addition.


Jerry McGuire of UW Health stated he is not in opposition to expansion of the business but
UW Health is not in the parking lot business.


Maloney sees Roby Road being a challenge for entering and exiting.


Scheel stated outdoor hours can be outlined as part of the conditional use permit.


Truehl questioned the existing cutoff requirements for outdoor alcohol consumption
including music.


Hanna would like to amend the motion to limit outdoor music to 10:30 pm.


Jaime Bush stated Oregon requires 10:30 pm at his business, Head Quarters.


Motion carried 5 – 0.


10. Forward Development Group requests approval of the Preliminary Plat for Kettle
Park West Phase II.
Scheel gave an overview of the request.



mstacey

Highlight

Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
3/14/16
Page 3 of 6
T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2016\Planning Minutes 3-14-16.doc
Jamie Bush explained the intent is to expand to a family oriented, full dining establishment.
Jamie has tried to contact UW Health several times to come to an agreement to use their
parking. Jamie stated he does not encourage or discourage use of the UW Health parking
lot.
Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.
Scheel stated this request is only for the conditional use and variances would be necessary
for requirements related to the bufferyard, parking and landscape surface area ratio.
Krcma questioned if there is any solution to the parking issue.
Jamie Bush stated the use of the UW Health parking lot works since UW Health uses the
parking lot Monday through Friday 9-5 and Deaks use is later in the evening and weekends.
Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit
request contingent on the staff review letter dated February 26, 2016, variances being
approved by the Board of Appeals for requirements related to parking, bufferyard and
landscape surface ratio and that outdoor music end at 10:30 pm, 2nd by Krcma.
Truehl stated the Public Safety Committee may need to look at the street parking situation
and he hopes the parking can be worked out because it would be a great addition for Deaks.
Hanna agrees with Truehl that this would be a great addition.
Jerry McGuire of UW Health stated he is not in opposition to expansion of the business but
UW Health is not in the parking lot business.
Maloney sees Roby Road being a challenge for entering and exiting.
Scheel stated outdoor hours can be outlined as part of the conditional use permit.
Truehl questioned the existing cutoff requirements for outdoor alcohol consumption
including music.
Hanna would like to amend the motion to limit outdoor music to 10:30 pm.
Jaime Bush stated Oregon requires 10:30 pm at his business, Head Quarters.
Motion carried 5 – 0.






		12- R-30-2016-Deaks CUP 1017 Nygaard.pdf

		12-Deaks Conditional Use Permit Request.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Ron Grosso to construct 4 duplex style, principal buildings
for up to 8 small or start-up companies at 300 Business Park Circle, Stoughton, Wisconsin.


Committee Action: Planning Commission and Business Park North Committee recommend Council
approval 11 – 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: None.


File Number: R-31-2016 Date Introduced: March 29, 2016


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on March 14, 2016 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission and Business Park North
Committee held a public hearing and reviewed the proposed conditional use permit and site plan approval
request by Ron Grosso, for property located at 300 Business Park Circle, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the conditional use permit was originally requested to construct six (6) duplex style, principal
buildings; and


WHEREAS, the Zoning Administrator has determined:


 The proposed conditional use (the use in general and at the proposed specific location) is in harmony
with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton comprehensive
Plan, zoning ordinance or any other plan;


 The conditional use in its proposed location and as depicted on the required site plan does not result
in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood,
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-
way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist
or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this
chapter, the comprehensive plan, or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under
consideration pursuant to official notice by the city of other government agency having jurisdiction
to guide development;


 The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and
land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property;


 The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by and will not
impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by
public agencies serving the subject property;


 The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh any and all potential adverse
impacts of the proposed conditional use, after taking into consideration the applicant’s proposal and
any requirements recommended by the applicant to ameliorate such impacts; and


WHEREAS, the Planning Commission and Common Council determined the proposed conditional use
permit will not create undesirable impacts on nearby properties, the environment, nor the community as a
whole; now therefore







BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the Conditional Use Permit request for
Ron Grosso to construct 4 duplex style, principal buildings for up to 8 small or start-up companies at 300
Business Park Circle, Stoughton, Wisconsin is hereby approved contingent on the staff review letter dated
February 26, 2016 and paving the area between proposed buildings 5 and 6 for additional parking and a
vehicle turn around area.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\Grosso 300 BP Circle CUP Resolution.doc







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2016\Joint Meetings\3-14-16\Grosso CUP Council Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: March 15, 2016


To: Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the March 29, 2016


Ronald Grosso requests a conditional use permit approval to build 6 duplex style,
principal buildings for up to 12 small or startup companies at 300 Business Park Circle,
Lot 14, Business Park North.
Ronald Grosso has recently purchased the property at 300 Business Park Circle and is now
proposing to construct 6 duplex style buildings which will be leased to potential small or
startup companies. Mr. Grosso initially plans to build 4 of the buildings and 2 more as the
units fill up. A conditional use permit is required for more than one principal structure. The
Planning Commission and Business Park North Committee held a joint meeting on March 14,
2016 to hold a public hearing and review this request. After concerns about parking were
raised at the public hearing, the Commission and Committee recommend approval of 4 of the
buildings including additional paving at the rear of the property to be used for additional
parking and for a vehicle turn around area. The conditional use resolution, development plans,
staff review letter and related materials are provided.







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission and Business Park North Committee will hold a Public
Hearing on Monday, March 14, 2015 at 5:30 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard,
in the Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, 321 South Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton,
Wisconsin, 53589, to consider a proposed Conditional Use Permit Application by Ron Grosso, for
Multiple Principle Buildings proposed to be used for small start-up companies at 300 Business Park
Circle, Stoughton, Wisconsin. The property at 300 Business Park Circle is currently listed in Dane
County records as being owned by the City of Stoughton, and is more fully described as follows:


Parcel Number: 281/0511-051-0144-3,


STOUGHTON BUSINESS PARK NORTH LOT 14 SUBJ TO ACCESS ESMT SUBJ TO
CONSERVATION ESMT IN DOC #3897154


(This property description is for tax purposes and may be abbreviated)


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-
0421


Michael P Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published February 18, 2016 Hub
Published February 25, 2016 Hub


S:\MPS-Shared\Conditional Uses\Condtional Use Notices\300 BPN Grosso CUP Notice.doc















































LANDSCAPE WORKSHEET 
 
Landscape Points Required    Lot zoning:  (PI) Planned Industrial 
 
 
Foundation Points Required: 
(40 points/100 LF building foundation) 1,200/100 * 40 =  480 points 
 
Street Frontage Points Required: 
(40 points/100 LF street frontage) 157.91 LF/100 * 40 =    64 points 
 
Paved Area Points Required: 
(60 points/20 stalls) 48/20 stalls: * 60 =      144 points 
  
Developed Lot Points Required: 
(10 points/1,000 SF GFA) 14,400/ 1,000 SF * 10 =   144 points 
 
Total Landscape Points Required              832 points 
 
Landscape Points Supplied 
 
Foundation Points Supplied: 
24 Tall deciduous shrubs @ 5 =      120 points 
106 Medium deciduous shrubs @ 3 =     318 points 
42 Low deciduous shrubs @ 1 =        42 points 
     Foundation subtotal:       480 points 
 
Street Frontage Points Required: 
1 Tall deciduous tree @ 75 =        75 points 
     Street Frontage subtotal:        75 points 
 
Paved Area Points Required: 
2 Medium deciduous trees @ 15 =        30 points 
4 Low deciduous trees @ 10 =           40 points 
16 Medium evergreen shrubs @5 =       80 points 
    Paved Area subtotal:       150 points 
 
Developed Lot Points Required: 
40 Climax trees @ 75 =               3,000 points 
     Developed Lot subtotal:              3,000 points 
 
Total landscape points supplied =            3,705 points 
 
Total street trees required =           4 trees 
 
Total street trees supplied =           4 trees 











STATISTICS


Description       Symbol Avg Max Min Max/Min Avg/Min


Calc Zone #2


Calc Zone #2


1.2 fc 7.8 fc 0.2 fc 39.0:1 6.0:1


0.0 fc 0.1 fc 0.0 fc N / A N / A


0.9


3.8


0.3


0.7


1.4


1.7


1.1


0.3


0.3


0.4


0.6


0.8


0.9


2.5


0.5


0.3


0.3


0.4


0.9


2.9


0.5


0.3


0.3


0.4


1.0


3.1


5.3


0.8


0.5


0.3


0.3


0.6


1.1


1.3


1.4


0.4


0.3


0.4


0.6


1.0


2.5


1.9


0.5


0.3


0.3


0.5


1.2


4.9


0.7


0.4


0.3


0.4


0.8


1.6


1.7


2.9


0.8


0.3


0.3


0.4


0.7


0.8


0.9


1.6


0.4


0.3


0.3


0.5


1.0


3.3


1.0


0.5


0.3


0.3


0.4


1.1


4.0


5.1


0.8


0.4


0.3


0.4


0.7


1.2


1.4


5.7


1.0


0.3


0.3


0.4


0.7


1.2


3.0


1.5


0.5


0.3


0.3


0.6


1.5


6.8


0.6


0.4


0.3


0.5


1.0


1.8


1.6


2.9


0.6


0.3


0.3


0.5


0.7


0.8


1.2


0.4


0.3


0.3


0.5


1.1


3.8


0.8


0.4


0.3


0.3


0.5


1.3


4.9


0.7


0.4


0.4


0.7


5.3


0.7


0.2


0.2 0.2


0.0


0.0


0.0


0.0


0.0


0.0


0.0


0.0


0.0


0.0


0.0


0.0


0.0


0.0


0.0


0.0


0.0


7.8


0.1


0.1


Plan View
Scale  1" = 50'







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519


February 26, 2016


Ron & Kathy Grosso
400 W. Oak Street
Cottage Grove, WI 53527


Dear Mr. Grosso:


I have completed a final review of the proposed building site plan for property located at 300
Business Park Circle, Lot 14, Business Park North, Stoughton, WI. 53589. As noted, additional
information may be required. This review takes into account all 6 duplex style buildings which
includes future buildings 5 & 6.


1. The property at 300 Business Park Circle, Stoughton is zoned PI – Planned Industrial. The
plans indicate 6 duplex style incubator buildings for small or startup companies will be
constructed. Any proposed future uses will need to meet the permitted or conditional use
requirements of the Planned Industrial District. At this time, there are no specific uses
proposed. Twelve individual units or 6 duplex style buildings are proposed. Multiple
principle buildings will require a conditional use permit process and compliance with the
group development regulations. A conditional use application and fee have been provided.
A public hearing is planned for the March 14, 2016 joint meeting of the Planning
Commission and Business Park North Committee of which you will receive notice.


2. The following requirements shall be applied to the group development as a whole, and to
individual uses within the group development:


a. The group development shall contain a sufficient number of waste bins to accommodate
all trash generated by the land uses in a convenient manner; Expected. See also #23.


b. All structures shall meet the setbacks of the zoning district; This has been met.
c. The development shall provide for full and safe pedestrian and bicycle access and


appropriate connections to existing and planned pedestrians and bicycle facilities in the
surrounding neighborhoods, including sidewalk connections to all building entrances
from public streets. There are no public sidewalks required within the Business
Park, except through the driveway at 5 feet in width and minimum 6 inches thick.
Bike parking will be provided according to zoning.


3. The property is required to meet the following zoning requirements: minimum lot area (20,000
sq. ft.); minimum lot width (100 feet); and minimum street frontage (50 feet). The property
does meet these requirements.


4. The proposed building minimum setback and maximum height requirements are as follows:
Front yard setback: 20 feet; Side yard setback: 10 feet; Rear yard setback: 20 feet; Maximum







building height: 40 feet; Minimum building separation: 20 feet. The plan meets these
requirements. Due to the proximity of the building to the minimum setbacks, a survey will
need to be provided to confirm building foundation location prior to construction. Once
constructed, an as built survey will need to be provided for confirmation.


5. The Comprehensive Plan, planned land use map designates this property as Planned Industrial
which is consistent with the zoning.


6. The parking requirement for many uses within the Planned Industrial District is one space per
300 square feet of gross floor area. The parking requirement would be 4 spaces per
individual unit including inside parking. The parking requirement will need to be
addressed for each proposed use prior to occupancy.


7. All off-street parking and traffic circulation areas shall be paved with a hard, all-weather surface
and completed prior to building occupancy. All parking spaces shall be clearly marked to
indicate required spaces. This is expected. Backing into or from the street is not allowed.


8. Handicap parking spaces shall be installed at a size, number, location, and with signage as
specified by state and federal regulations. This is expected.


9. Except for handicap parking stalls, the minimum parking stall length shall be 18 feet with a
minimum width of 9 feet. This is expected.


10. Per section 78-704 (13) (a), bicycle parking is required equal to 10% of the automobile parking
space requirement. 5 bicycle parking spaces are required and are delineated on the site
plan.


11. The parking aisle width for 90 degree parking shall be a minimum of 24 feet. There appears to
be ample room to meet this requirement.


12. The minimum landscape surface ratio (LSR) is 25%. The plan meets this requirement.


13. The maximum floor area ratio is 1. This is calculated by dividing the total floor area of all
buildings by the gross site area. The plan meets this requirement.


14. All curb openings for access drives shall have a maximum width of 30 feet for non-residential
uses, as measured at the right-of-way line. Access drives may be flared between the right-of-
way line and the roadway up to a maximum of five additional feet and may be exceeded with
explicit Plan Commission approval. The plan meets this requirement.


15. The minimum paved surface setback from a side lot line is 5 feet while the minimum is 10 feet
from a right-of-way line. The plan meets this requirement.


16. Please provide separate plans for existing site conditions, proposed site/building, landscaping,
lighting, contours and utilities. This is expected.


17. Off-street loading stall requirements per section 78-705. If deliveries from large trucks are
anticipated, one off-street loading stall will need to be shown per section 78-705. A







diagram shall be provided detailing how trucks will be able to maneuver onsite. Backing
into or from the street is not allowed. No deliveries are anticipated at this time.


18. Except for exposed foundations not to exceed three feet in height from adjacent grade, non-
single family development shall employ only high-quality, decorative exterior construction
materials on the visible exterior of the following portions of all structures:


• Any portion of the structure within 50 feet of an adjacent residentially zoned property;
N/A


• Any portion of the structure located within 50 feet of a public right-of-way;
• Any other portion of the structure visible from a public street… The following exterior


construction materials shall not be considered “high quality, decorative”: non-decorative
concrete or cinder block, non-decorative concrete foundation walls or panels, non-
decorative plywood, asphaltic siding, or other materials using exposed fastener systems
or non-decorative surfaces as determined by the Planning Commission. However, such
materials may be allowed by the Planning Commission as decorative elements.


We will need more details to confirm these requirements such as bringing samples to the
meeting. The site plan indicates gray/white face stone on the entrance or interior
elevations and stone on the north ends of buildings 1 & 2 facing the street with ocean blue
steel vertical rib siding.


19. Architectural and design elements shall be compatible with the surrounding area and community
standards and shall minimize user specific elements as determined by the plan commission.
Metal panels with exposed exterior fasteners of the same color may be used on a maximum of
50 percent of the front side of the building. This material is not allowed within 50 feet of any
customer or visitor entrance. This will be determined by the Planning Commission.


20. A landscaping plan which meets the requirements of Article VI of the zoning code must be
provided on a separate plan as follows:


• Building foundations: 40 points of landscaping are required per 100 feet of foundation
perimeter. 1200 feet of foundation requires 480 points of landscaping which is required
to be planted within 10 feet of the building foundations. Climax and tall trees cannot be
used to meet this requirement. See Article VI for additional requirement;


• Street frontages: 40 points of landscaping are required per 100 linear feet of street
frontage. 157.91 feet of frontage requires 64 points of landscaping. See Article VI for
additional requirements;


• Paved areas: 60 points of landscaping are required for every 20 required parking stalls
or 10,000 square feet of pavement (whichever yields the greater landscaping
requirement). 48 parking stalls would require 144 points of landscaping. We will need
more details to confirm this requirement. See Article VI for additional requirements;


• Developed lots: 10 points of landscaping are required for every 1,000 square feet of
gross floor area. 14,400 square feet will require 144 points of landscaping. See Article
VI for additional requirements.


The landscaping plan is sufficient to meet these requirements.







21. Bufferyards landscaping is required where two different zoning classifications abut one another.
The adjacent properties are the same classification, so there are no bufferyard
requirements.


22. Exterior lighting standards.
All off-street parking areas shall be lit to ensure safe and efficient use. An illumination level of
between 0.4 and 1.0 footcandles are recommended and said illumination shall not exceed the
standards of section 78-707. The maximum lighting as measured at the property line is 0.5
footcandles. The maximum average on-site lighting shall be 2.4 footcandles. The minimum
lighting standard for parking areas used after sunset shall be 0.2 foot-candles. The lighting
element shall not be visible from the residentially zoned properties. A compliant photometric
plan has been provided.


23. All exterior trash storage areas shall be located within a gated enclosure which completely
screens the view a said trash. The exterior of said enclosure shall be constructed of some or all
of the materials used on the main building. There may be an option to have individual trash
containers for each unit. Contact Debbie Blaney at the City Clerk’s office regarding this
requirement at 608-873-6677. No dumpster is planned at this time.


24. An erosion control plan, application and fees are required. Dane County Land Conservation, the
City’s consultant, will review the plan and perform inspections. The plan, application and
fees shall be submitted to the Department of Planning & Development office at Stoughton
City Hall. If necessary, a stormwater management plan will need to be provided including
the application and fees. The impervious area is proposed to be less than 20,000 square
feet at this time so stormwater management may not be necessary.


25. Proposed utilities-including electrical transformers and HVAC locations shall be shown on the
utility plan. Provided. Contact Robert Kardasz, Stoughton Utilities at 608-873-3379 for
electric, water and wastewater services.


26. Excavation within the street right-of-way will require a street opening permit from the Street
Department. Contact the Street Department at 608-873-6303.


27. Street trees within the terrace will need to be taken care of through the Street Department.
Contact Street Superintendent, Karl Manthe at 608-873-6303 or kmanthe@ci.stoughton.wi.us
Occupancy will not be granted until street trees are in compliance. It would be advantageous
to contact Karl prior to approval of the landscaping plan by the Planning Commission and
BPN Committee.


28. Required off-street parking shall not be used for snow storage. This is expected.


29. Any proposed signage will require a detailed plan and permit prior to installation. Signage
must meet the requirements of zoning code, articleVIII. A permit is required for signage
prior to installation. No signage is proposed at this time.


30. State of Wisconsin approved building plans will be necessary prior to issuance of a building
permit but are not necessary to begin the City review process.







Business Park Covenants:


The following items are contained in the Business Park Covenants and will need to be addressed as
noted:


1. Plan Submittal
a. Name and mailing address of developer/owner. Provided.


b. Utilities and utility right of way easements. There is a 12-foot easement along the
front of the lot and an easement at the rear that is contained within the 75-foot
conservation easement. Contact Stoughton Utilities regarding electric, water
and wastewater services.


c. Exterior signs. A plan shall be submitted if signage is planned.


d. Exterior Lighting. A compliant photometric plan shall be provided.


e. Clearing, grading, and drainage plan showing proposed clearing limits, existing and
proposed contours at two foot intervals. The landscaping plan shows the extent of
the tree clearing and grading.


f. Site statistics, including site square footage, percent of site coverage’s and percent of
park or open space. Provided


g. All exterior materials and colors, including manufacturer’s name and catalogue
numbers or samples of the same. Expected


h. Location and dimensions of all proposed outdoor storage areas, and the location and
dimensions of all fencing and screening. There are no outdoor storage areas or
fencing proposed. For future reference: Outdoor storage is a conditional use in
the Planned Industrial District and is required to be screened from view.


2. Development Standards


a. “All electrical and air conditioning structures, including towers and air handling
units, regardless of location and whether on the roof or otherwise, shall be concealed
by landscaping or by decorative screening materials which form an integral part of
the design.” If applicable, this will need to be shown on the site plan including
how they will be screened.


b. All areas intended to be utilized for parking space and driveways shall be surfaced
with bituminous asphalt or concrete.” Expected to be paved as proposed.


c. “All parking stalls shall be marked with painted lines not less than 4” wide.”
Expected.


d. “No parking areas will be permitted within the building set back lines with the
following two exceptions:
1. Office employee and visitor parking may be permitted within the front yard


setback lines subject to approval of the Committee. N/A.


2. Lots bounded by more than one road may have parking areas within the
building set back lines along roads other than the one on which the building
fronts subject to approval by the Committee.” NA







e. “A scale drawing of any sign, trademark or advertising device to be used on any lot
or the exterior of any building or structure will be submitted to the Committee in
triplicate or the written approval by the Committee.” None proposed.


f. “The front yard setback area shall be landscaped with an effective combination of
trees, ground cover and shrubbery. All unpaved areas not utilized for parking shall
be landscaped in a similar manner. The entire area between the curb and a point 10
feet in back of the front property line shall be landscaped, except for any access
driveway in said area. Notwithstanding the above, the entire area between
the right-of-way and the building setback line shall be densely landscaped with a
combination of effective visual screening on all use areas.” Expected to be
consistent with existing development and previous approvals.


g. “Areas used for parking shall be landscaped and/or fenced in such a manner as to
interrupt or screen said areas from view of access streets, freeways, and adjacent
properties. Plant materials used for this purpose shall consist of lineal or grouped
masses of shrubs and/or trees.” Expected to be consistent with existing
development and previous approvals.


h. “All outdoor storage shall be visually screened from access streets and adjacent
property.” No outdoor storage is allowed unless reviewed and approved as part
of a conditional use process.


i. “Outdoor storage shall be meant to include parking of all company owned and
operated vehicles, with the exception of passenger vehicles.” See h above.


j. “All outdoor refuse collection areas shall be visually screened from access streets
and adjacent property by a complete opaque screen.” If necessary, specifications
need to be provided. See #2 and #23 above.


k. “Architectural Review. The Business Park North Committee will take into
account the appearance of all buildings, parking areas and storage areas.”


3. Any other information considered pertinent by the Committee.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


cc. Planning Commissioners
Aaron Falkosky, via email
Ron Grosso, via email


s:\planning\mps\property log folder\300 business park circle\grosso 2016\grosso final review letter feb 26 2016.doc







Joint Meeting of the Planning Commission and Business Park North
Committee Minutes
Monday, March 14, 2016– 5:30 p.m.
Council Chambers, Second Floor, Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton WI.


Planning Commission Members Present: Mayor, Donna Olson, Chair; Scott Truehl; Todd
Krcma; Mike Maloney and Matt Hanna
Business Park North Members Present: Paul Lawrence, Chair; Kate Schieldt; David Wendt;
Greg Jenson; Marilyn Housner Rodney Scheel
Absent and Excused: Pat O’ Connor; Ron Christianson and Laurie Sullivan
Staff Present: Planning & Development Director Rodney Scheel and Zoning Administrator,
Michael Stacey
Press: Bill Livick
Guests: Aaron Falkosky; Mike Pennekamp


1. Call to Order. Paul Lawrence called the meeting to order at 5:30pm.


2. Ronald Grosso requests a conditional use permit and site plan approval to build 6
duplex style principal buildings for up to 12 small or startup companies at 300
Business Park Circle, Lot 14, Business Park North.
Paul Lawrence opened the public hearing.


Linda Budnar spoke with concern about parking related to the existing business across from
Stellar Services where she works. There are too many vehicles in the street and they block
the ability to get their mail.


Patty Bierer spoke with concerns about lack of parking related to the existing business
across from Stellar Services where she is part owner.


Aaron Falkosky spoke on behalf of the owner who gave an overview of the site plan,
landscaping and exterior materials of the building.


Greg Jenson questioned if the application is for 4 buildings and then come back for approval
the final 2 buildings. Also concerned about removal of trees adjacent to City trail and
parking issues.


Matt Hanna questioned building height, large truck accessibility, trash collection and vehicle
turn around options.


Aaron Falkosky stated the building height would not be more than 30 feet and there are no
plans for large trucks to maneuver onsite. Trash collection is planned for each individual
unit.


Scheel stated the Committee/Commission could review phase 1 (4 buildings) with an option
for 2 more to be reviewed at a later date after uses have been established.



mstacey

Highlight

Ronald Grosso requests a conditional use permit and site plan approval to build 6
duplex style principal buildings for up to 12 small or startup companies at 300
Business Park Circle, Lot 14, Business Park North.
Paul Lawrence opened the public hearing.
Linda Budnar spoke with concern about parking related to the existing business across from
Stellar Services where she works. There are too many vehicles in the street and they block
the ability to get their mail.
Patty Bierer spoke with concerns about lack of parking related to the existing business
across from Stellar Services where she is part owner.
Aaron Falkosky spoke on behalf of the owner who gave an overview of the site plan,
landscaping and exterior materials of the building.
Greg Jenson questioned if the application is for 4 buildings and then come back for approval
the final 2 buildings. Also concerned about removal of trees adjacent to City trail and
parking issues.
Matt Hanna questioned building height, large truck accessibility, trash collection and vehicle
turn around options.
Aaron Falkosky stated the building height would not be more than 30 feet and there are no
plans for large trucks to maneuver onsite. Trash collection is planned for each individual
unit.
Scheel stated the Committee/Commission could review phase 1 (4 buildings) with an option
for 2 more to be reviewed at a later date after uses have been established.








Joint Planning Commission/Business Park North Meeting Minutes
3/14/16
Page 2 of 2


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\Joint Meetings\JT BPN Planning 3-14-16.doc


Paul Lawrence closed the public hearing.


Motion by Jenson to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit
and site plan for buildings 1 - 4 with the additional paving between proposed buildings 5 and
6 to be used for parking and vehicle turn around including the items in the staff review letter
dated February 26, 2016, 2nd by Truehl.


Truehl is concerned about the lack of area for vehicles to turn around including emergency
vehicles.


David Wendt questioned the changes made to street parking requirements.


Scheel stated the changes were primarily made for Exclusively Roses and their needs but
additional changes could be recommended for review.


Truehl believes there should be additional parking to cover the proposed inside park which
would be 16 stalls.


Scheel gave an overview of the site plan.


Hanna questioned grading not taking into account the future buildings 5 and 6.


Aaron Falkosky stated the site would be regarded for the additional buildings


Motion carried 11 - 0.


3. Future Agenda Items. None discussed.


4. Adjournment. Motion by Jenson to adjourn at 6:10 pm, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried
11 – 0.


Respectfully submitted,


Michael P. Stacey



mstacey

Highlight

Paul Lawrence closed the public hearing.
Motion by Jenson to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit
and site plan for buildings 1 - 4 with the additional paving between proposed buildings 5 and
6 to be used for parking and vehicle turn around including the items in the staff review letter
dated February 26, 2016, 2nd by Truehl.
Truehl is concerned about the lack of area for vehicles to turn around including emergency
vehicles.
David Wendt questioned the changes made to street parking requirements.
Scheel stated the changes were primarily made for Exclusively Roses and their needs but
additional changes could be recommended for review.
Truehl believes there should be additional parking to cover the proposed inside park which
would be 16 stalls.
Scheel gave an overview of the site plan.
Hanna questioned grading not taking into account the future buildings 5 and 6.
Aaron Falkosky stated the site would be regarded for the additional buildings
Motion carried 11 - 0.






		13-R-31-2016-Grosso 300 BP Circle CUP Resolution.pdf

		13-Grosso 300 Business Park Circle CUP Request.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) Certified Survey Map (CSM) request by Lynne
Sauer for property located at 1033 Ridgewood Drive, Town of Dunkirk, Wisconsin.


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommend Council approval 5 - 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: R-32-2016 Date Introduced: March 29, 2016


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on March 14, 2016 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission reviewed and recommend the
Common Council approve the proposed certified survey map (CSM) request by Lynne Sauer for property
located at 1033 Ridgewood Drive, Town of Dunkirk, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the certified survey map request is proposed to consolidate two parcels at the applicant’s
residence; and


WHEREAS, the City Comprehensive Plan is used as a guide for the general pattern of development as
determined by the Planning Commission and Common Council. This property is contained in the City’s
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and is identified on the Comprehensive Plan Planned Land Use Map as
Single Family Residential which is consistent with the use; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the extra-territorial jurisdictional
certified survey map (CSM) request by Lynne Sauer for property located at 1033 Ridgewood Drive, Town of
Dunkirk, Wisconsin is hereby approved contingent on Town of Dunkirk and Dane County approval.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\Sauer ETJ CSM.doc







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2016\3-14-16\Planning Info\ETJ Sauer Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: March 2, 2016


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the March 14, 2016 Planning Commission Meeting and
Common Council meeting of March 29, 2016.


1. Lynne Sauer requests extra-territorial jurisdictional approval to combine 2 parcels of
land at 1033 Ridgewood Drive, Town of Dunkirk.
This extra-territorial zoning request is to allow Owner-Applicant Lynne Sauer to combine 2
parcels of land at her residence. Certified survey maps with the City’s 1.5 mile ETJ area
require Planning Commission review and Common Council approval. The resolution, CSM
and related materials are provided. A recommendation to Council is necessary. Staff
recommends approval contingent on Town of Dunkirk and Dane County approval.







210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. City-County Bldg, Room 116Madison, WI 53703-3342 Phone: 608.266.9106 Fax: 608.267.1540


Dane County Planning & Development
Land Division Review


February 18, 2016


Attention to whom it may concern:


Re: Certified Survey Map application # 9841


Dane County Planning & Development is in receipt of a proposed certified survey map
application. Attached with this letter is a copy of the survey map.


Please review the proposal and comment at your earlier convenience such that the Dane County
staff will recognize your position and concerns in acting in this matter.


Reviewing Agency:


• Clerk, Town of Dunkirk
• Clerk, City of Stoughton (extra-territorial jurisdiction)
• Public Health – John Hausbeck
• Dane County Surveyor – Dan Frick


If you have any comments regarding this proposal please forward them to me no later than
March 10, 2016.


Sincerely,


Dan Everson
Assistant Zoning Administrator
608.267.1541



























 


Planning
Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, Intermap, increment P Corp.,
GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL,
Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong),
swisstopo, MapmyIndia, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the


Tax Parcels
February 25, 2016


0 0.2 0.40.1 mi


0 0.3 0.60.15 km


1:8,934


 
 



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line







T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2016\Planning Minutes 3-14-16.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, March 14, 2016 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Matt Hanna; Todd Krcma; Michael Maloney
and Scott Truehl.
Absent: Pat O’ Connor and Ron Christianson
Staff: Planning & Development Director, Rodney Scheel; Zoning Administrator, Michael
Stacey
Press: Bill Livick
Guests: Lynne Sauer; Susie Waldner; Tom Vavra; Jamie Bush; Dennis Steinkraus; Kevin Yeska;
Tarnam Dhillon; Todd Nelson; Mary Claire Lanser; Debra Pautz; Dwight Pautz; Tom Majewski;
Michael Engleberger; Kathy Eccles; Jerry McGuire, David Nelson and Kevin Stands.


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:14 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of February 8, 2016.
Motion by Truehl to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Hanna.


Maloney noted the meeting start time should be changed from 7:00 pm to 6:00 pm.


Motion carried 5 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Scheel reported the following were approved by the Common Council: Duplex – Twin
Home Ordinance Amendment; CSM for Nordlie in the Town of Rutland and the Dog
Daycare for Tilleson-Hines.


4. Status of Developments.
Scheel gave an overview of the status of current developments as outlined in the packet of
materials. There were no questions.


5. Lynne Sauer requests extra-territorial jurisdictional CSM approval to combine lots 11
and 12, Riverwood Estates, 1033 Riverwood Drive, Town of Dunkirk.
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the ETJ CSM request
contingent on the Town of Dunkirk and Dane County approval, 2nd by Krcma. Motion
carried 5 – 0.


6. Susie Waldner requests extra-territorial jurisdictional CSM approval to resurvey 5
parcels at 2620 Marilyn Drive, Town of Dunkirk to create 2 parcels.
Scheel explained the request.



mstacey

Highlight

Lynne Sauer requests extra-territorial jurisdictional CSM approval to combine lots 11
and 12, Riverwood Estates, 1033 Riverwood Drive, Town of Dunkirk.
Scheel explained the request.
Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the ETJ CSM request
contingent on the Town of Dunkirk and Dane County approval, 2nd by Krcma. Motion
carried 5 – 0.






		14- R-32-2016-Sauer ETJ CSM.pdf

		14-Sauer ETJ CSM Request.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) Certified Survey Map (CSM) request by Susie
Waldner for property located at 2620 Marilyn Drive, Town of Dunkirk, Wisconsin.


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommend Council approval 5 - 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: R-33-2016 Date Introduced: March 29, 2016


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on March 14, 2016 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission reviewed and recommend the
Common Council approve the proposed certified survey map (CSM) request by Susie Waldner for property
located at 2620 Marilyn Drive, Town of Dunkirk, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, this extra-territorial zoning request is to allow applicant Susie Waldner to resurvey 5 parcels of
land owned by her parents and create 2 parcels of land. The parents of Ms. Waldner plan to keep one parcel
where their residence is located while Ms. Waldner plans to build a new home on the remaining parcel; and


WHEREAS, the City Comprehensive Plan is used as a guide for the general pattern of development as
determined by the Planning Commission and Common Council. This property is contained in the City’s
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and is identified on the Comprehensive Plan Planned Land Use Map as
Single Family Residential, Ag/Rural and Environmental Corridor; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the extra-territorial jurisdictional
certified survey map (CSM) request by Susie Waldner for property located at 2620 Marilyn Drive, Town of
Dunkirk, Wisconsin is hereby approved contingent on Town of Dunkirk and Dane County approval.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\Waldner ETJ CSM.doc







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2016\3-14-16\Planning Info\Waldner ETJ CSM Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: March 3, 2016


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the March 14, 2016 Planning Commission Meeting and
Common Council meeting of March 29, 2016.


1. Susie Waldner requests extra-territorial jurisdictional CSM approval to resurvey 5
parcels at 2620 Marilyn Drive, Town of Dunkirk to create 2 parcels.
This extra-territorial zoning request is to allow applicant Susie Waldner to resurvey 5 parcels of
land owned by her parents and create 2 parcels of land. The parents of Ms. Waldner will keep
one parcel where their residence is located while Ms. Waldner plans to build a new home on
the remaining parcel. Certified survey maps with the City’s 1.5 mile ETJ area require Planning
Commission review and Common Council approval. The City Comprehensive Plan Planned
Land Use Map indicates these properties as Ag/Rural, Environmental Corridor and Residential.
The resolution, CSM and related materials are provided. A recommendation to Council is
necessary. Staff recommends approval contingent on Town of Dunkirk and Dane County
approval.























 


Planning
Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, Intermap, increment P Corp.,
GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL,
Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong),
swisstopo, MapmyIndia, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the


March 8, 2016
0 0.35 0.70.175 mi


0 0.55 1.10.275 km


1:14,318


 
 



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Text Box

County Hwy N



mstacey

Text Box

Marilyn Drive







T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2016\Planning Minutes 3-14-16.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, March 14, 2016 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Matt Hanna; Todd Krcma; Michael Maloney
and Scott Truehl.
Absent: Pat O’ Connor and Ron Christianson
Staff: Planning & Development Director, Rodney Scheel; Zoning Administrator, Michael
Stacey
Press: Bill Livick
Guests: Lynne Sauer; Susie Waldner; Tom Vavra; Jamie Bush; Dennis Steinkraus; Kevin Yeska;
Tarnam Dhillon; Todd Nelson; Mary Claire Lanser; Debra Pautz; Dwight Pautz; Tom Majewski;
Michael Engleberger; Kathy Eccles; Jerry McGuire, David Nelson and Kevin Stands.


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:14 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of February 8, 2016.
Motion by Truehl to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Hanna.


Maloney noted the meeting start time should be changed from 7:00 pm to 6:00 pm.


Motion carried 5 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Scheel reported the following were approved by the Common Council: Duplex – Twin
Home Ordinance Amendment; CSM for Nordlie in the Town of Rutland and the Dog
Daycare for Tilleson-Hines.


4. Status of Developments.
Scheel gave an overview of the status of current developments as outlined in the packet of
materials. There were no questions.


5. Lynne Sauer requests extra-territorial jurisdictional CSM approval to combine lots 11
and 12, Riverwood Estates, 1033 Riverwood Drive, Town of Dunkirk.
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the ETJ CSM request
contingent on the Town of Dunkirk and Dane County approval, 2nd by Krcma. Motion
carried 5 – 0.


6. Susie Waldner requests extra-territorial jurisdictional CSM approval to resurvey 5
parcels at 2620 Marilyn Drive, Town of Dunkirk to create 2 parcels.
Scheel explained the request.



mstacey

Highlight

Susie Waldner requests extra-territorial jurisdictional CSM approval to resurvey 5
parcels at 2620 Marilyn Drive, Town of Dunkirk to create 2 parcels.
Scheel explained the request.








Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
3/14/16
Page 2 of 6


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2016\Planning Minutes 3-14-16.doc


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the ETJ CSM request
contingent on the Town of Dunkirk and Dane County approval, 2nd by Krcma. Motion
carried 5 – 0.


7. Tom Vavra, representing Dhillon Petroleum LLC requests certified survey map (CSM)
approval to combine the parcels at 1009 W. Main Street and 308 S. Gjertson Street.
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM request contingent
on the staff review letter dated March 9, 2016, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 5 – 0.


8. Tom Vavra, representing Dhillon Petroleum LLC requests Specific Implementation
Plan approval to accommodate a retail building reconstruction including a drive-thru
at 1009 W. Main Street and 308 S. Gjertson Street.
Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Maloney questioned the stormwater management plan. Scheel stated the plan has not yet
been submitted.


Hanna asked if the applicant had contacted the adjacent property owner regarding joint
parking.


Scheel stated nothing had been reported.


Motion by Truehl to approve the Specific Implementation Plan contingent on the staff
review letter dated March 9, 2016, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 5 – 0.


9. Jamie Bush requests a conditional use permit for a building addition including an
outdoor seating area and moving of the drive entrance at Deaks Pub & Grill, 1017
Nygaard Street.
Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Jerry McGuire of UW Health stated they are not in favor of Deaks patron’s encroachment of
their parking lot.


Kathy Eccles questioned the outdoor hours of operation, excessive noise coming from the
business and parking along Roby Road. She spoke positively of the improvements to the
operation since it was purchase by Mr. Bush.



mstacey

Highlight

Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the ETJ CSM request
contingent on the Town of Dunkirk and Dane County approval, 2nd by Krcma. Motion
carried 5 – 0.






		15-R-33-2016-Waldner ETJ CSM.pdf

		15-Waldner ETJ CSM Request.pdf






 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, March 14, 2016 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member David 


Erdman, Alderperson Greg Jenson, Mayor Donna Olson and  
Citizen Member Alan Staats.  


  
Excused: Citizen Member John Kallas and Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) 


Swangstu. 
 
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor Brian 


Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative 
Manager Kim Jennings, CPA and Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz, P.E. 


  
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting to order at 5:09 p.m. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting Consent 
Agenda items. Discussion Followed.  Motion by Citizen Member David Erdman, the 
motion seconded by Alderperson Greg Jenson, to approve the following consent 
agenda items as presented: Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the 
February 15, 2016 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities 
January 2016 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities January 2016 Statistical 
Information, Stoughton Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual 
Calendar, and the Stoughton Utilities February 2016 Activities Report. The motion 
carried unanimously 5 to 0. 
 
 







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:01AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 5


03699WZC.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Period: - As of: 3/4/2016


Friday, March 04, 2016


Description


Summary Check Register


7430Company:


Wells-Jan P Card/Wells-Jan P CardEP001175 516 WELLS FARGO BANK2/12/2016  83,307.82


Alliant Energy - Feb Ach/Alliant Energy - Feb 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Feb Ach/Alliant Energy - Feb 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Feb Ach/Alliant Energy - Feb 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Feb Ach/Alliant Energy - Feb 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Feb Ach/Alliant Energy - Feb 


Ach


HC001176 003 Alliant Energy - Ach2/28/2016  1,459.36


AT&T-Feb Ach/AT&T-Feb Ach/AT&T-Feb 


Ach/AT&T-Feb Ach


HC001177 952 AT&T2/28/2016  145.87


First Data-Feb Ach/First Data-Feb Ach/First 


Data-Feb Ach/First Data-Feb Ach/First Data-Feb 


Ach/First Data-Feb Ach/First Data-Feb Ach/First 


Data-Feb Ach


HC001178 421 FIRST DATA CHARGES2/28/2016  30.52


Delta Dental - Feb Ach/Delta Dental - Feb Ach/Delta 


Dental - Feb Ach/Delta Dental - Feb Ach/Delta 


Dental - Feb Ach/Delta Dental - Feb Ach


HC001179 001 Delta Dental - Ach2/28/2016  2,061.18


TDS Metrocom - Feb Ach/TDS Metrocom - Feb 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Feb Ach/TDS Metrocom - Feb 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Feb Ach/TDS Metrocom - Feb 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Feb Ach/TDS Metrocom - Feb 


Ach


HC001180 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach2/28/2016  463.31


Gordon Flesch-Feb Ach/Gordon Flesch-Feb 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Feb Ach/Gordon Flesch-Feb 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Feb Ach/Gordon Flesch-Feb 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Feb Ach/Gordon Flesch-Feb 


Ach


HC001181 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC.2/28/2016  120.75


Charter-Feb Ach/Charter-Feb Ach/Charter-Feb 


Ach/Charter-Feb Ach/Charter-Feb Ach/Charter-Feb 


Ach/Charter-Feb Ach/Charter-Feb Ach


HC001182 547 Charter Communications-Ach2/28/2016  415.61


EBC-Feb Ach/EBC-Feb Ach/EBC-Feb Ach/EBC-Feb 


Ach/EBC-Feb Ach/EBC-Feb Ach/EBC-Feb 


Ach/EBC-Feb Ach


HC001183 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach2/28/2016  719.28


Us Cellular - Feb Ach/Us Cellular - Feb Ach/Us 


Cellular - Feb Ach/Us Cellular - Feb Ach/Us Cellular 


- Feb Ach/Us Cellular - Feb Ach/Us Cellular - Feb 


Ach/Us Cellular - Feb Ach/Us Cellular - Feb Ach/Us 


Cellular - Feb Ach/Us Cellular - Feb Ach/More...


HC001184 004 Us Cellular - Ach2/28/2016  486.89







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:01AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 5


03699WZC.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Period: - As of: 3/4/2016


Friday, March 04, 2016


Description


Summary Check Register


State Taxes - Fed Ach/State Taxes - Fed AchHC001185 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach2/28/2016  3,230.00


Federal Taxes- Feb Ach/Federal Taxes- Feb 


Ach/Federal Taxes- Feb Ach/Federal Taxes- Feb 


Ach/Federal Taxes- Feb Ach/Federal Taxes- Feb 


Ach/Federal Taxes- Feb Ach/Federal Taxes- Feb 


Ach


HC001186 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach2/28/2016  17,485.50


Dept of Rev-Feb Ach/Dept of Rev-Feb Ach/Dept of 


Rev-Feb Ach/Dept of Rev-Feb Ach


HC001187 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach2/28/2016  16,097.76


Client analysis-Feb Ach/Client analysis-Feb 


Ach/Client analysis-Feb Ach/Client analysis-Feb 


Ach/Client analysis-Feb Ach/Client analysis-Feb 


Ach/Client analysis-Feb Ach/Client analysis-Feb 


Ach


HC001188 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach2/28/2016  7,960.66


WPPI-Renewable energy/WPPI-Renewable 


energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar Credit/WPPI-Buy 


Back Solar Credit/WPPI-Buy Shared 


Savings/WPPI-Buy Shared Savings/WPPI-Large 


Power/WPPI-Large Power/WPPI-Support 


Services/WPPI-Support Services/WPPI-Support 


Services+


HC001189 009 WPPI2/28/2016  1,028,483.04


AWWA-Subs/AWWA-SubsCK024099 105 AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOC2/3/2016  330.00


CTW Corp-Chemicals/CTW Corp-ChemicalsCK024100 135 CTW CORPORATION2/3/2016  349.00


Diggers Hotline-Locates/Diggers Hotline-LocatesCK024101 143 DIGGERS HOTLINE, INC.2/3/2016  1,987.80


Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Tre


nching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midw


est-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenchin


g


CK024102 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC2/3/2016  1,282.30


Elec Testing-glove tests/Elec Testing-glove testsCK024103 324 ELECTRICAL TESTING LAB., LLC.2/3/2016  495.00


Alfa-GBT Parts/Alfa-GBT PartsCK024104 408 ALFA LAVAL INC.2/3/2016  361.32


Strand-Nordic Ridge/Strand-Clyde & Van 


buren/Strand-KPW construction/Strand-KPW 


Construction/Strand-Flow Meter 


project/Strand-WWTP Phosp/Strand-Lateral 


Observations/Strand-Van Buren St/Strand-Nordic 


Ridge/Strand-Clyde & Van buren/More...


CK024105 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.2/3/2016  24,118.38







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:01AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 5


03699WZC.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Period: - As of: 3/4/2016


Friday, March 04, 2016


Description


Summary Check Register


WRWA-Membership renewal/WRWA-Membership 


renewal


CK024106 548 WISCONSIN RURAL WATER ASSOC.2/3/2016  555.00


Dunkirk-Jan Dunkirk Dam/Dunkirk-Jan Dunkirk DamCK024107 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC2/3/2016  4,896.05


Crane-Gearset for pump/Crane-Gearset for pumpCK024108 855 CRANE ENGINEERING SALES, INC.2/3/2016  638.25


G Fox-Fire Hydrant replacement/G Fox-Fire Hydrant 


replacement


CK024109 959 G. FOX & SON, INC.2/3/2016  2,000.00


Diggers Hotline-Locates/Diggers Hotline-LocatesCK024110 143 DIGGERS HOTLINE, INC.2/10/2016  81.40


Elec Testing-Glove tests/Elec Testing-Glove testsCK024111 324 ELECTRICAL TESTING LAB., LLC.2/10/2016  242.45


Resco-inventory/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/R


esco-inventory


CK024112 400 RESCO2/10/2016  429.05


Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/In


sight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel


CK024113 451 INSIGHT FS2/10/2016  685.70


Vining Sparks-Safekeeping/Vining 


Sparks-Safekeeping


CK024114 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.2/10/2016  57.00


Lab of Hygiene-fldfluor tests/Lab of Hygiene-fldfluor 


tests


CK024115 675 WI STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE2/10/2016  25.00


GLS-Jan Locates/GLS-Jan Locates/GLS-Jan 


Locates/GLS-Jan Locates/GLS-Jan 


Locates/GLS-Jan Locates


CK024116 727 GLS UTILITY LLC2/10/2016  1,082.50


L Westby-Deposit Refund/L Westby-Deposit 


Refund/L Westby-Deposit Refund/L Westby-Deposit 


Refund/L Westby-Deposit Refund/L Westby-Deposit 


Refund


CK024117 787 LINDA WESTBY2/10/2016  191.46


R Mclaughtin-Deposit Refund/R Mclaughtin-Deposit 


Refund


CK024118 804 RICK MC LAUGHTIN2/10/2016  87.46


City Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant 


Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City Stoton-Delta 


Vision Feb/City Stoton-Delta Vision/City Stoton-Feb 


Vision/City Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City 


Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City Stoton-Delta Vision 


Feb/More...


CK024119 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON2/16/2016  76,495.35


VC024120 2/16/2016 -75.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:01AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 5


03699WZC.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Period: - As of: 3/4/2016


Friday, March 04, 2016


Description


Summary Check Register


VC024121 2/16/2016 -1,524.29


VC024122 2/16/2016 -60.00


Rosenbaum-Dump Fee/Rosenbaum-Dump FeeCK024123 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.2/16/2016  60.00


Stoton Hosp-Drug Tests/Stoton Hosp-Drug TestsCK024124 279 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL ASSOC.2/16/2016  75.00


Resco-Inventory/Resco-InventoryCK024125 400 RESCO2/16/2016  1,524.29


City Stoton-Jan SW/City Stoton-Jan SWCK024126 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON2/17/2016  35,726.12


Seera-Jan CTC/Seera-Jan CTCCK024127 603 SEERA2/17/2016  5,297.72


M Seffens-Meal Exp/M Seffens-Meal ExpCK101195 175 MARTY SEFFENS2/4/2016  190.00


B Hoops-Travel Expenses/B Hoops-Travel 


Expenses/B Hoops-Travel Expenses/B 


Hoops-Travel Expenses


CK101196 181 BRIAN HOOPS2/10/2016  222.95


Hanson Pest-Pest Control/Hanson Pest-Pest 


Control


CK101197 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT2/10/2016  27.00


Great West-Feb A Def Comp/Great West-Feb A Def 


Comp


CK101198 463 GREAT-WEST2/10/2016  3,425.00


N Shore Bank-Feb A Def Comp/N Shore Bank-Feb 


A Def Comp


CK101199 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB2/10/2016  350.00


Cintas-Cloth Cleaning/Cintas-Cloth 


Cleaning/Cintas-Cloth Cleaning/Cintas-Cloth 


Cleaning/Cintas-Cloth Cleaning/Cintas-Cloth 


Cleaning/Cintas-Cloth Cleaning/Cintas-Cloth 


Cleaning/Cintas-Cloth Cleaning/Cintas-Cloth 


Cleaning/Cintas-Cloth Cleaning/More...


CK101200 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #4462/10/2016  368.42


Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing


CK101201 852 INFOSEND, INC2/10/2016  8,380.77







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:01AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 5


03699WZC.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Period: - As of: 3/4/2016


Friday, March 04, 2016


Description


Summary Check Register


Meuw-Regional Safety Mgmt/Meuw-Regional Safety 


Mgmt/Meuw-Regional Safety Mgmt/Meuw-Regional 


Safety Mgmt/Meuw-Regional Safety 


Mgmt/Meuw-Regional Safety Mgmt


CK101202 995 MEUW2/10/2016  5,565.00


Forster-Kettle West/Forster-Kettle 


West/Forster-Kettle West/Forster-Kettle 


West/Forster-Kettle West/Forster-Kettle West


CK101203 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.2/16/2016  1,417.50


Hanson-Pest Maint/Hanson-Pest MaintCK101204 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT2/16/2016  43.00


Company Total $1,339,871.50







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, February 12, 2016


08:42AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000054'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: Import # : 0000000054


 73.98933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 01/11/2016CHARGER FOR REEL TRAILER 54007430


 10.59933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 01/11/2016COOLANT FOR TRK NO. 6 74007450


 60.17933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 01/25/2016CHARGER FOR REEL TRAILER AND HEADLIGHT BULB FOR TRK 12 69107430


 441.75828 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 01/06/2016OIL CHANGES AND PARTS 87107460


 22.28828 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 01/06/2016OIL FILTER 87107460


 42.19828 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 01/07/2016OIL AND OIL DRY 87107460


 15,163.55592 000000  - AC ENGINEERING COMPANY496 01/08/2016RELAY REPLACEMENTS AT SOUTH SUBSTATION 40007430


 59.50933 000000  - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS #1101 01/21/2016WASHER FLUID AND WIPERS 52857430


 44.67827 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 01/18/2016PAINT SUPPLIES 82007460


 674.47921 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 01/15/2016VGA RECEIVER X2 FOR SU DIGITAL SIGNAGE - LEAD WATER OP AND WATER TEST RM 52507450


 240.96833 000000  - AQUAFIX INC. 01/18/2016DIGESTER FOAM REDUCER 82007460


 12.56827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/28/2016PLUMBING SUPPLIES 82007460


 43.14833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/29/2016HARDWARE 82007460


 37.47827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/21/2016PAINT SUPPLIES 52757460


 42.96675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/15/20161 X 72 SAN ANGELO BAR 52757450


 18.99675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/15/2016PROPANE TORCH KIT 52757450


 2.08932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/21/2016SCREWS TO REPAIR DOOR CLOSER IN METER STORAGE AREA. 84007450


 2.27827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/11/2016CLAMPS 87107460


 16.35593 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/11/2016ROUND FILE FOR CHAIN SAW 69407430


 18.99633 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/11/2016HOSE BIB FOR WELL NO. 5 74007450


 8.99631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/13/2016PAINT SUPPLIES FOR WELL NO. 4 74007450


 9.16631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/15/2016PAINT SUPPLIES FOR 4  5 74007450


 10.78633 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/18/2016PUMP DRAIN PIPE PARTS FOR WELL NO. 4 74007450


 18.57633 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/29/2016GROUT SUPPLIES FOR WELL NO. 4 74007450


 7.96827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/14/2016SPRAY BOTTLES 87107460


 27.54827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/25/2016AIR DRYER SUPPLIES 87107460


 1.60827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/27/2016AIR DRYER SUPPLIES 87107460


 81.41827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/27/2016PLUMBING SUPPLIES 87107460


 263.92933 000000  - AUTO PARTS OF STOUGHTO 01/18/2016BATTERIES FOR REEL TRAILERS. 54007430


 67.60833 000000  - BADGER WATER390 01/04/2016LAB WATER 83007460


 33.80833 000000  - BADGER WATER390 01/13/2016LAB WATER 83007460


 18.15920 000000  - BANUSHIS BAR & GRILL894 01/14/2016MEETING EXPENSE - PERSONNEL 10007430


 6.60920 000000  - BANUSHIS BAR & GRILL894 01/14/2016MEETING EXPENSE - PERSONNEL 10007450


 8.25850 000000  - BANUSHIS BAR & GRILL894 01/14/2016MEETING EXPENSE - PERSONNEL 10007460


 79.00850 000000  - BANUSHIS BAR & GRILL894 01/15/2016MEETING EXPENSE - WASTEWATER OPERATOR INTERVIEWS 10007460


 374.67593 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 01/13/2016CLIMBING BELT FOR TYLER 41007430


 161.18593 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 01/21/2016NUT AND BOLT BAG FOR CLIMBING BELT. 41007430


 62.73933 000000  - BROOKS TRACTOR654 01/18/2016FILTERS FOR BACKHOE 40007450


 539.24934 000000  - C M HYDRAULIC TOOL SUPP983 01/06/2016REPAIRED HYDRAULIC PRESS 52857430


 75.00850 000000  - CALS 01/26/2016WRWA GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS SEMINAR 82007460


 196.52921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 01/15/2016WALL MONITOR FOR LEAD WATER OPERATOR OFFICE 52507450


 427.20921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 01/11/2016REPLACEMENT SAN HARD DRIVE 52507430







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, February 12, 2016


08:42AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000054'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 155.34921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 01/11/2016REPLACEMENT SAN HARD DRIVE 52507450


 194.19851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 01/11/2016REPLACEMENT SAN HARD DRIVE 52507460


 2,172.00143 000000  - CREE INC484 01/08/2016STREET LIGHTING 41007430


 22.07586 000000  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 017134 01/15/2016METERING PARTS FOR LED LIGHT 41007430


 74.26586 000000  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130134 01/07/2016#12 WIRE FOR METERING. 41007430


 83.39920 000000  - DMV MADISON EAST ME01894 01/18/2016CDL RENEWAL 41007430


 211.99920 000000  - EB 2016 WISCONSIN ENE 01/18/2016TRAINING EXPENSE - REGISTRATION - WISCONSIN ENERGY PROVIDERS CONFERENCE - BHOOPS52507430


 211.99920 000000  - EB 2016 WISCONSIN ENE 01/18/2016TRAINING EXPENSE - REGISTRATION - WISCONSIN ENERGY PROVIDERS CONFERENCE - RKARDASZ52507430


 5.00828 000000  - EXXONMOBIL    96306097 01/15/2016GAS CAR 10 82007460


 77.43932 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 01/27/2016CART FOR VALVE TURNER PARTS 87007450


 9.46933 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 01/12/2016PAINT FOR WATER TRAILER 87007450


 77.43932 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 01/14/2016BARRICADE CASTERS FOR NEW CART 87007450


 86.58675 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 01/14/2016RATCHET AND EXTENSION 52757450


 53.96631 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 01/08/2016PAINT SUPPLIES 74007450


 87.45833 000000  - FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010550 01/04/2016PUMP COUPLERS FOR DIGESTER HEATER 87007460


 140.00232 001099  - FIRST SUPPLY WFPG550 01/14/2016CURB BOX REPAIR CLAMP 41007450


 3,081.72833 000000  - FIRST SUPPLY WFPG550 01/21/20162 SLUDGE HEAT EXCHANGER WATER PUMPS 82007460


 5.39920 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 01/21/2016MEETING EXPENSE - UTILITIES COMMITTEE 36607430


 1.96920 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 01/21/2016MEETING EXPENSE - UTILITIES COMMITTEE 36607450


 2.45850 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 01/21/2016MEETING EXPENSE - UTILITIES COMMITTEE 36607460


 30.00594 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 01/14/2016MEUW SAFETY SCHOOL 69407430


 420.00921 000000  - GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS IN377 01/06/2016ANNUAL CONTRACT FEE FOR 2-WAY RADIO SERVICE 40007430


 184.10920 000000  - GLACIER CANYON LLC994 01/29/2016MEUW ANNUAL CONFERENCE 52857430


 184.10920 000000  - GLACIER CANYON LLC994 01/29/2016MEUW ANNUAL CONFERENCE 40007430


 237.96920 000000  - GLACIER CANYON LLC994 01/29/2016TRAINING EXPENSE - LODGING - MEUW JOINT SUPTS CONFERENCE 52507430


-82.00920 000000  - GLACIER CANYON LLC994 01/29/2016TRAINING EXPENSE - LODGING - MEUW JOINT SUPTS - REFUND OF ROOM RESERVATION - JMCLAIN10007430


-82.00920 000000  - GLACIER CANYON LLC994 01/29/2016TRAINING EXPENSE - LODGING - MEUW JOINT SUPTS - REFUND OF ROOM RESERVATION - BHOOPS10007430


-82.00920 000000  - GLACIER CANYON LLC994 01/29/2016TRAINING EXPENSE - LODGING - MEUW JOINT SUPTS - REFUND OF ROOM RESERVATION - SOGRADY10007430


 1,674.87642 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 01/29/2016CHEMICALS 40007450


 49.00232 001099  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 01/18/2016ADJUSTABLE VALVE BOX RISER 41007450


 203.00852 000000  - L W ALLEN, LLC 01/04/2016PRIMARY MOTOR DRIVE REPAIRS 82007460


 387.60852 000000  - L W ALLEN, LLC 01/04/2016CALIBRATE GAS METERS AND FLOW METER 82007460


 68.00932 000000  - LA FORCE INC576 01/25/2016PART FOR METER ROOM DOOR 52757450


 33.21934 000000  - LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL184 01/06/2016DOME LIGHT REPLACEMENT 52857430


 1,540.16633 000000  - LW ALLEN, LLC 01/15/2016REPLACEMENT TRANSDUCER FOR WELL NO. 7 84007450


 442.08852 000000  - LW ALLEN, LLC 01/15/2016INSPECT GAS MONITOR FOR GBT ROOM 82007460


 42,708.50346 493300  - MIDWEST METER - JACKSON165 01/26/2016229 METERS 52757450


 1,128.69663 000000  - MIDWEST METER - JACKSON165 01/05/201620 METER BASES 52757450


 45.29633 000000  - MIDWEST METER - JACKSON165 01/13/20161 INCH INDUSTRIAL 70 GALLON TOTALIZER 52757450


 4.78921 000000  - MSFT   E04001OSM5 01/13/2016CLOUD SAAS - MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 52507430


 1.74921 000000  - MSFT   E04001OSM5 01/13/2016CLOUD SAAS - MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 52507450


 2.18851 000000  - MSFT   E04001OSM5 01/13/2016CLOUD SAAS - MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 52507460


 24.20921 000000  - MSFT   E04001OXGQ 01/13/2016CLOUD SAAS - MICROSOFT LYNC 52507430


 8.80921 000000  - MSFT   E04001OXGQ 01/13/2016CLOUD SAAS - MICROSOFT LYNC 52507450







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, February 12, 2016


08:42AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000054'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 11.00851 000000  - MSFT   E04001OXGQ 01/13/2016CLOUD SAAS - MICROSOFT LYNC 52507460


 49.20925 000000  - NAPA PARTS - SNP 0027410786 01/12/2016SAFETY GLASSES 41007430


 70.36932 000000  - NAPA PARTS - SNP 0027410786 01/12/2016CLEANING SUPPLIES 41007430


 33.00925 000000  - NAPA PARTS - SNP 0027410786 01/28/2016HARD HAT WIRE MESH GUARDS 41007430


 34.76833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 01/26/2016LAB SUPPLIES 83007460


 35.22833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 01/25/2016LAB SUPPLIES 83007460


 45.51163 000000  - NOR NORTHERN TOOL 01/22/2016HAND CART FOR BULK WATER METER. 41007450


 277.61678 000000  - NOR NORTHERN TOOL 01/11/2016TOOL BOX FOR TRENCH BOX TRAILER 41007450


 129.00833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 01/25/2016FATTY ACID TESTING 83007460


 112.00833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 01/13/2016MERCURY TESTING 83007460


 29.97903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 01/05/2016CREDIT CARD PROCESSING - DESKTOP AND RECURRING 52507430


 10.79903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 01/05/2016CREDIT CARD PROCESSING - DESKTOP AND RECURRING 52507450


 14.38840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 01/05/2016CREDIT CARD PROCESSING - DESKTOP AND RECURRING 52507460


 4.81233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 01/05/2016CREDIT CARD PROCESSING - DESKTOP AND RECURRING 52507430


 46.82903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 01/05/2016CREDIT CARD PROCESSING - ONLINE E-PAY 52507430


 16.85903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 01/05/2016CREDIT CARD PROCESSING - ONLINE E-PAY 52507450


 22.47840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 01/05/2016CREDIT CARD PROCESSING - ONLINE E-PAY 52507460


 7.51233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 01/05/2016CREDIT CARD PROCESSING - ONLINE E-PAY 52507430


 64.82626 000000  - PAYPAL  BATTERYMART347 01/21/2016REPLACEMENT BATTERIES FOR BARRICADES 41007450


 16.95626 000000  - PAYPAL  CATALOGCOMP 01/28/2016JACK FOR HYDRANT METER 41007450


 309.39833 000000  - PAYPAL  CUSTOM SVCS 01/28/2016PRIMARY PUMP PARTS 82007460


 35.85932 000000  - PAYPAL  DOOR OPENER969 01/22/2016GATE OPENERS 41007450


 27.85932 000000  - PAYPAL  DOOR OPENER969 01/22/2016GARAGE AND DOOR OPENERS 41007450


 3.95833 000000  - PAYPAL  DRAGONMARTS 01/20/2016PORTABLE SAMPLER PARTS 82007460


 19.78827 000000  - PAYPAL  DRAGONMARTS 01/20/2016HARDWARE 82007460


 109.87933 000000  - PAYPAL  RACEREADYPA 01/22/2016MASTER SWITCH FOR TRKS 5-6-15 41007430


 68.98833 000000  - PAYPAL  UNIVERSALPN 01/13/20162 FLEX AIR LINES 82007460


 90.00921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 01/29/2016POSTAGE METER RENTAL - QUARTERLY 36607430


 32.40921 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 01/29/2016POSTAGE METER RENTAL - QUARTERLY 36607450


 43.20851 000000  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 01/29/2016POSTAGE METER RENTAL - QUARTERLY 36607460


 14.40233 001099  - PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL889 01/29/2016POSTAGE METER RENTAL - QUARTERLY 36607430


 316.98933 000000  - POMP'S TIRE #008568 01/14/2016FRONT TIRES FOR TRK NO. 4 40007430


 339.98934 000000  - PTL ENTERPRISE 01/22/2016LED STROBE REPLACEMENT FOR TRK NO. 5 52857430


 12.00594 000000  - RADIOSHACK DEA00019513690 01/25/2016CELL PHONE CASE 54007430


 396.00594 000000  - RADISSON HOTEL AND CONF894 01/08/2016LINE SCHOOL 69307430


 396.00593 000000  - RADISSON HOTEL AND CONF894 01/08/2016LINE SCHOOL 69107430


 181.28933 000000  - RANEYS INC 01/22/2016WINTER FRONTS FOR TRUCKS. 52857430


 24.00593 000000  - SHELL OIL 57441126505 01/11/2016LINE SCHOOL 69107430


 21.19631 000000  - SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3833748 01/29/2016PAINT FOR WELL NO. 5 84007450


 12.86833 000000  - SPEE-DEE DELIVERY937 01/11/2016LAB DELIVERY CHARGE 83007460


 12.80833 000000  - SPEE-DEE DELIVERY937 01/11/2016LAB DELIVERY CHARGE 83007460


 30.19921 000000  - STAPLES352 01/25/2016CABLE MANAGEMENT SUPPLIES 52507430


 10.98921 000000  - STAPLES352 01/25/2016CABLE MANAGEMENT SUPPLIES 52507450


 13.73851 000000  - STAPLES352 01/25/2016CABLE MANAGEMENT SUPPLIES 52507460







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, February 12, 2016


08:42AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000054'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 52.80921 000000  - STAPLES352 01/11/2016GENERAL OFFICE AND JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 36607430


 19.20921 000000  - STAPLES352 01/11/2016GENERAL OFFICE AND JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 36607450


 24.01851 000000  - STAPLES352 01/11/2016GENERAL OFFICE AND JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 36607460


 12.37921 000000  - STAPLES352 01/13/2016GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36607430


 4.45921 000000  - STAPLES352 01/13/2016GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36607430


 5.93851 000000  - STAPLES352 01/13/2016GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36607460


 1.99233 001099  - STAPLES352 01/13/2016GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36607430


 78.46921 000000  - STAPLES352 01/22/2016GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36607430


 28.53921 000000  - STAPLES352 01/22/2016GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36607450


 35.68851 000000  - STAPLES352 01/22/2016GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36607460


 8.12921 000000  - STAPLES352 01/22/2016GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36607430


 2.92921 000000  - STAPLES352 01/22/2016GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36607450


 3.89851 000000  - STAPLES352 01/22/2016GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36607460


 1.31233 001099  - STAPLES352 01/22/2016GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36607430


 38.59921 000000  - STAPLES352 01/25/2016GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36607430


 13.89921 000000  - STAPLES352 01/25/2016GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36607450


 18.52851 000000  - STAPLES352 01/25/2016GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36607460


 6.18233 001099  - STAPLES352 01/25/2016GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36607430


 119.56933 000000  - STARK CHEVROLET PO 01/07/2016REPAIRED AIR BAG ERROR ON TRK NO. 4 52857430


 111.23934 000000  - STROBESRUSI 01/22/2016FLOOD LIGHTS FOR BUCKETS. 52857430


 33.60143 000000  - THE SHOE BOX578 01/19/2016SAFETY BOOTS - B SCHEEL 54007430


 150.00594 000000  - THE SHOE BOX578 01/19/2016SAFETY BOOTS - B SCHEEL 54007430


 8.97642 000000  - UPS 00000017Y623026 01/13/2016SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES 36607450


 8.97642 000000  - UPS 00000017Y623036 01/21/2016SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES 36607450


 8.97642 000000  - UPS 00000017Y623046 01/27/2016SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES 36607450


 93.17833 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 01/29/2016MISC HARDWARE 87107460


 166.54663 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 01/19/2016METER GASKETS 52757450


 110.36673 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 01/14/2016FOOD GRADE OIL FOR LUBRICATION 52757450


 151.89675 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 01/14/2016PRY BAR AND CURB BOX KEY 52757450


 92.88642 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 01/07/2016LAB SUPPLIES 84007450


 75.00920 000000  - UW CALS CONFERENCE CTR894 01/13/2016SCHOOL 2016-DISTRIBUTION SEMINAR 84007450


 75.00642 000000  - UW CALS CONFERENCE CTR894 01/13/2016TRAINING - GOVT AFFAIRS SEMINAR 52757450


 66.47827 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 01/13/2016TRUCK CLEANER AND RESTROOM SUPPLIES 87107460


 203.50920 000000  - WI LAND INFO ASSN819 01/11/2016TRAINING EXPENSE - REGISTRATION - WLIA CONFERENCE 43007430


 74.00920 000000  - WI LAND INFO ASSN819 01/11/2016TRAINING EXPENSE - REGISTRATION - WLIA CONFERENCE 43007450


 92.50850 000000  - WI LAND INFO ASSN819 01/11/2016TRAINING EXPENSE - REGISTRATION - WLIA CONFERENCE 43007460


 234.70673 000000  - WIEDENBECK INC883 01/25/20161 1-4 INCH PIPE 87007450


 136.87933 000000  - WISCONSIN LIFT TRUCK C842 01/11/2016FORK TRUCK MAINT 41007430


 1,091.75921 000000  - ZOHO CORPORATION155 01/08/2016SOFTWARE LICENSING - 1-YR - ADAUDIT PLUS PROCESSIONAL WITH ADDONS 52507430


 397.00921 000000  - ZOHO CORPORATION155 01/08/2016SOFTWARE LICENSING - 1-YR - ADAUDIT PLUS PROCESSIONAL WITH ADDONS 52507450


 496.25851 000000  - ZOHO CORPORATION155 01/08/2016SOFTWARE LICENSING - 1-YR - ADAUDIT PLUS PROCESSIONAL WITH ADDONS 52507460


 83,307.82Total:







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Financial results are as expected through January 2016.


Staff filed a water rate application on October 15, 2015.


We've responded to two data requests to date.  New rates will likely be implemented


in April 2016.


Staff are working with Springsted, Inc. to prepare for a current refunding of


2006 outstanding bonds along with new debt issuance for electric and water.


We anticipate a bond sale in April 2016.


Submitted by: 


 Kim M. Jennings, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


January 2016-YTD







Stoughton Utilities
Income Statement


January 2016-YTD


Electric Water Wastewater Total


Operating Revenue:


Sales 1,317,009$         149,456$          169,487$             1,635,953$        


Other 2,949                  5,471                1,940                   10,359               


Total Operating Revenue: 1,319,958$         154,927$          171,427$             1,646,312$        


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 1,027,965$         -$                  -$                    1,027,965$        


Expenses 144,825              72,997              71,017                 288,838             


Taxes (Including PILOT) 32,083                31,667              -                      63,750               


Depreciation 79,117                35,767              68,333                 183,217             


Total Operating Expense: 1,283,989$         140,431$          139,350$             1,563,770$        


Operating Income 35,968$              14,496$            32,077$               82,542$             


Non-Operating Income 223,768              6,171                5,509                   235,448             


Non-Operating Expense (11,251)               (8,333)               (14,167)               (33,751)              


Net Income 248,486$            12,334$            23,419$               284,239$           







Stoughton Utilities
Rate of Return


January 2016-YTD


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 35,968$              14,496$            


Average Utility Plant in Service 24,141,459         12,967,909       


Average Accumulated Depreciation (11,817,301)        (4,456,377)        


Average Materials and Supplies 126,704              31,032              


Average Regulatory Liability (177,284)             (273,828)           


Average Customer Advances (172,628)             


Average Net Rate Base 12,100,950$       8,268,736$       


Actual Rate of Return 0.30% 0.18%


Authorized Rate of Return 5.10% 6.50%







Stoughton Utilities
Cash & Investments


Electric Jan-16


Unrestricted (4.3 months O&M) 5,855,104      


Bond Reserve 649,338         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 463,357         


Designated 1,902,904      


Total 8,870,703      


Water Jan-16


Unrestricted (2.0 months O&M) 284,243         


Bond Reserve 244,677         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 160,523         


Designated 110,000         


Total 799,443         


Wastewater Jan-16


Unrestricted (5.1 months O&M) 747,606         


DNR Replacement 1,284,481      


Redemption Fund (P&I) 347,992         


Designated 617,371         


Total 2,997,450      


5,855,104 , 66%


649,338 , 7%


463,357 , 5%


1,902,904 , 22%


Electric Cash - January 2016


Unrestricted (4.3 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


284,243 , 35%


244,677 , 31%


160,523 , 20%


110,000 , 14%


Water Cash - January 2016


Unrestricted (2.0 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


747,606 , 25%


1,284,481 , 43%
347,992 , 12%


617,371 , 20%


Wastewater Cash - January 2016


Unrestricted (5.1 months O&M) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated







Stoughton Utilities
Balance Sheet


January 2016-YTD


Assets Electric Water WW Total


Cash & Investments 8,870,703$         799,443$          2,997,450$        12,667,596$    


Customer A/R 172,828              28,800              36,748               238,376           


Other A/R 184,675              23,881              11,412               219,968           


Other Current Assets 911,443              656,804            481,609             2,049,856        


Plant in Service 24,793,178         13,226,483       27,634,201        65,653,862      


Accumulated Depreciation (12,213,955)       (4,624,228)        (9,551,659)         (26,389,841)     


Plant in Service - CIAC 2,862,376           7,118,233         -                     9,980,610        


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (1,505,214)         (1,887,154)        -                     (3,392,368)       


Construction Work in Progress 268,829              111,769            69,493               450,091           


Total Assets 24,344,865$       15,454,032$     21,679,254$      61,478,151$    


Liabilities + Net Assets


A/P 121,483$            61,342$            45,143$             227,968$         


Taxes Accrued 402,343              394,916            3,441                 800,700           


Interest Accrued 47,555                24,086              41,346               112,987           


Other Current Liabilities 556,475              127,241            129,895             813,612           


Long-Term Debt 4,629,928           2,390,464         5,908,753          12,929,144      


Net Assets 18,587,081         12,455,983       15,550,677        46,593,741      


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 24,344,865$       15,454,032$     21,679,254$      61,478,151$    







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2015 KwH Purchased 2015 2016 KwH Purchased 2016 Peak 2015 Peak 2016


January 12,594,914 13,197,588 12,434,016 12,616,291 25,272 23,731


February


March


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 12,594,914 13,197,588 12,434,016 12,616,291


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2015 Gallons Pumped 2015 2016 Gallons Pumped 2016 2015 2016


January 38,998,000 43,515,000 38,657,000 42,976,000 1,699,000 1,642,000


February


March


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 38,998,000 43,515,000 38,657,000 42,976,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2015 Gallons Gallons 2015 2016 Gallons Gallons 2016 2015 2016


January 25,781,000 33,133,000 26,559,000 29,125,000 0.72 0.55


February


March


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 25,781,000 33,133,000 26,559,000 29,125,000 0.72 0.55


2016 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater








 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, March 8, 2016 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building  


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Greg 


Jenson, Michael Engelberger, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim 


Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor, Scott Truehl 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


Council President Lawrence called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 


 


 Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations: 


 


Finance Director Sullivan called the roll and noted that all twelve alderpersons were present, Mayor 


Olson was absent and excused. 


 


Alderperson Boersma announced that Arbor Day is March 26, 2016 and to plant a tree on that day to 


celebrate. 


Alderperson Hirsch invited the Council and the public to Sustainable Stoughton’s Bat education 


program on March 17, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. in the Stoughton EMS building. 


 


Council President Lawrence reminded the Council and public that there will be a Committee of the 


Whole Meeting on March 17, 2016 at 7:30 p.m. in the Stoughton EMS building to review the Kettle 


Park West Phase 2 plans. 


 


Planning Director Scheel gave an update on the Kettle Park West project. He stated that all updated 


information is available on the website and that the Preliminary plat along with the Certified Survey map 


for the project will be discussed at the March 14, 2016 Planning Commission meeting. 


  


Minutes and Reports: the following minutes were entered into the record: 


 


 Minutes:  Redevelopment Authority (1/13/2016) and Finance Committee (2/9/2016) 


  


 


Public Comment Period:   


 


Dennis Steinkraus of Forward Development Group; Introduced Mary Claire Lanser as a new Team 


Member associated with the Kettle Park West Project. 


 


Mary Claire Lanser;  Public Affairs; Community Outreach consultant.; Introduced herself to the 


Council. 


 


 


 


 


  


 







 


 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


 


-Council Minutes: February 23, 2016 


 


-R-26-2016- Confirming the Mayor’s Committee Appointment of Keith Kvalheim to the Stoughton 


Tree Commission. 


 


-R-27-2016- Confirming the Mayor’s Committee Appointment of Dean Tangeman to the Stoughton 


Tree Commission. 


 


Motion by Boersma, to approve the consent agenda, second by Jenson. Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation 12-0. 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


R-12-2016:  Authorizing Council approval of the resolution establishing policies for the use of 


Tax Incremental Financing (TIF).   


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-12-2016, second by Swadley.   


 


Alderperson Christianson asked Attorney Dregne to review the TIF Policy with the Council.  Attorney 


Dregne walked through the sections of policy and described each point. 


 


Motion by Selsor, to table the approval of the policy until such further time as the Council can come up 


with a clearer understanding of what the Council is trying to accomplish with the policy, second by 


Engelberger.  Motion failed on a roll call vote of 4-8, with Swadley, O’Connor, Lawrence, Majewski, 


Jenson, Truehl, Swangstu, Christianson voting noe. 


 


Motion by Boersma to table, motion fails for lack of a second.    


 


Motion by Hirsch, to change the Permissive Referendum requirement from 15% to 10% in paragraph 5 


of the proposed TIF Policy, second Selsor. Motion fails 7-5. 


 


Motion by Christianson, to amend paragraph 7 to say members present, second by Truehl. Motion 


carries by acclamation 12-0. 


 


Finance Chair Christianson spoke to the finance committee’s work and effort on the policy and 


requested support from the Council. 


 


The original motion was then re-read and passed on a roll call vote of 12-0. 


 


 


 


 


 







 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


 R-22-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to approve the policy for Special 


Events in Parks.  


 


Motion by Swangstu, to approve R-22-2016, second by Jenson.  Alderperson Majewski stepped 


out of the Council Chambers. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


R-23-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a “Class A” Liquor 


License (Cider Only) PDQ Food Stores, INC d/b/a PDQ Store #132 located at 2400 Roby Rd.  


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-23-2016, second by Truehl.  Engelberger noted that there 


have not been any issues with any other Cider licenses that have been issued. Motion carried 


unanimously by acclamation 12-0. 


 


R-24-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator License to 


Danielle Rago.  


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-24-2016, second by Truehl. Engelberger explained that the 


Public Safety voted unanimously to deny this application. 


Motion failed by unanimously acclamation 0-12.                                  . 


 


R-25-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator License to 


Robert Lannoye.  


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-25-2016, second by Truehl. Engelberger stated that the 


Public Safety committee had a tied vote. He also explained that this individual had an 


unpardoned felony from 33 years ago.   


Motion carried 11-1 with Boersma voting noe. 


                                      . 
The Council may meet in closed session Per State Statute 19.85(1)(e), for deliberating or negotiating 


the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public 


business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed  session,  RE:  Updates to the  


RDA offer to purchase of the Mill-Fab parcels 


Motion by Swadley, to go into closed session, second by Truehl. Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation 12-0. The Common Council went into closed session at 8:33 p.m. 


Motion by Christianson, to reconvene into open session, second by Truehl.  Motion carried unanimously 


by acclamation 12-0.  The Common Council reconvened into open session at 8:44 p.m. 


 


ADJOURNMENT 


 


Motion by Jenson, to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Selsor. Motion carried 


unanimously by acclamation 12-0. The meeting of the Common Council adjourned at 8:45 p.m. 


 


 








RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Resolution providing for the sale of approximately $5,895,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes,
Series 2016A


Committee Action: Finance Committee recommends approval 4-0


File Number: R-26-2016 Date Introduced: March 29, 2016


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the "City") is presently in need of
approximately $5,895,000 for public purposes, including paying the cost of Capital Improvement Plan
projects and refunding obligations of the City, specifically, the callable portion of the General
Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2008C, dated February 13, 2008; and


WHEREAS, it is desirable to borrow said funds through the issuance of general obligation
promissory notes pursuant to Section 67.12(12), Wis. Stats.;


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that:


Section 1. Issuance of the Notes. The City shall issue its General Obligation Promissory Notes,
Series 2016A, in the aggregate principal amount of approximately $5,895,000 (the "Notes") for the
purposes above specified.


Section 2. Sale of Notes. The Common Council hereby authorizes and directs that the Notes be
offered for public sale. At a subsequent meeting, the Common Council shall consider such bids for the
Notes as may have been received and take action thereon.


Section 3. Notice of Sale. The City Clerk be and hereby is directed to cause notice of the sale of
the Notes to be disseminated in such manner and at such times as the City Clerk may determine and to
cause copies of the Official Terms of Offering and other pertinent data to be forwarded to interested
bidders as the City Clerk may determine.


Section 4. Official Statement. The City Clerk shall cause an Official Statement concerning this
issue to be prepared by the City's financial advisor, Springsted Incorporated. The appropriate City
officials shall determine when the Official Statement is final for purposes of Securities and Exchange
Commission Rule 15c2-12 and shall certify said Statement, such certification to constitute full
authorization of such Statement under this resolution.


Passed and approved this 29th day of March, 2016.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto



lkropf

Text Box

R-36-2016







Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
Recommendations for Issuance of Notes 


 
$5,895,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2016A 


The Council has under consideration the issuance of notes to (i) fund various street improvement projects as detailed 
in the City’s Capital Improvement Plan and (the “Project Portion”) and (ii) refund the callable maturities of the City’s 
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2008C (the “Refunding Portion”).  This document provides information 
relative to the proposed issuance. 


KEY EVENTS: The following summary schedule includes the timing of some of the key events that will 
occur relative to the note issuance. 
 


March 29, 2016 Council sets sale date and terms 
Week of April 11, 2016 Rating conference is conducted  
April 26, 2016, 10:00 a.m. Competitive proposals are received 
April 26, 2016, 7:00 p.m. Council considers award of the Notes 
May 26, 2016 Proceeds are received 
  


RATING: An application will be made to Moody’s Investors Service (“Moody’s”) for a rating on the 
Notes.  The City’s general obligation debt is currently rated “Aa2” by Moody’s. 


THE MARKET: Performance of the tax-exempt market is often measured by the Bond Buyer’s Index (“BBI”) 
which measures the yield of high grade municipal bonds in the 20th year for general 
obligation bonds (the BBI 20 Bond Index) and the 30th year for revenue bonds (the BBI 25 
Bond Index).  The following chart illustrates these two indices over the past five years. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


St
ud


y 
N


o.
: 1


01
88


.1
17


 
M


ar
ch


 1
8,


 2
01


6 







Page 2 


POST ISSUANCE 
COMPLIANCE: 


The issuance of the Notes will result in post-issuance compliance responsibilities.  The 
responsibilities are in two primary areas:  i) compliance with federal arbitrage requirements 
and ii) compliance with secondary disclosure requirements. 


Federal arbitrage requirements include a wide range of implications that have been taken 
into account as your issue has been structured.  Post-issuance compliance responsibilities 
for your tax-exempt issue include both rebate and yield restriction provisions of the IRS 
Code.  In general terms the arbitrage requirements control the earnings on unexpended 
bond proceeds, including investment earnings, moneys held for debt service payments 
(which are considered to be proceeds under the IRS regulations), and/or reserves.  Under 
certain circumstances any “excess earnings” will need to be paid to the IRS to maintain the 
tax-exempt status of the Notes.  Any interest earnings on gross bond proceeds or debt 
service funds should not be spent until it has been determined based on actual facts that 
they are not “excess earnings” as defined by the IRS Code. 


The arbitrage rules provide for spend-down exceptions for proceeds that are spent within 
either a 6-month, 18-month or 24-month period in accordance with certain spending 
criteria.  Proceeds that qualify for an exception will be exempt from rebate.  These 
exceptions are based on actual expenditures and not based on reasonable expectations; 
and expenditures, including any investment proceeds, will have to meet the spending 
criteria to qualify for the exclusion.  Since the proceeds of the Notes will be used for two 
distinctly different purposes, each portion will be treated independently for purpose of 
arbitrage compliance as follows:  


The City expects to meet the 18-month spending exception in regard to the Project 
Purpose  which requires the City comply with the following spend-down schedule:  


 15% spent within 6 months 


 60% spent within 12 months 


 100% spent within 18 months 


Proceeds of the Refunding Portion will invested in an escrow account until the call date of 
the 2008C Bonds.  Federal regulations do not permit investment earnings on the escrow 
account to exceed the yield on the Notes; therefore, no excess arbitrage will be earned.  


Gross proceeds that meet the test will qualify for an exception to rebate. Arbitrage and/or 
yield restriction provisions will apply to any proceeds from the Project Portion that remain 
unspent after three years and the debt service fund and these funds should be monitored 
on an ongoing basis.  


Secondary disclosure requirements result from an SEC requirement that underwriters 
provide ongoing disclosure information to investors.  To meet this requirement, any 
prospective underwriter will require the City to commit to providing the information needed 
to comply under a continuing disclosure agreement.   


Springsted and the City have entered into an Agreement for Municipal Advisor Services 
under which Springsted will provide arbitrage and continuing disclosure services on the 
Notes.  


 







Page 3 


 


SUPPLEMENTAL 
INFORMATION AND  
BOND RECORD: 
 


Supplementary information will be available to staff including detailed terms and conditions 
of sale, comprehensive structuring schedules and information to assist in meeting post-
issuance compliance responsibilities. 


Upon completion of the financing, a bond record will be provided that contains pertinent 
documents and final debt service calculations for the transaction. 


PURPOSE: Proceeds of the Notes will be used to (i) finance various street improvement projects within 
the City and as detailed in the City’s Capital Improvement Plan (the “Project Portion”) and 
(ii) refund the April 1, 2017 through 2026 maturities of the City’s General Obligation 
Refunding Bonds, Series 2008C, dated February 13, 2008, and currently outstanding in the 
principal amount of $3,475,000 (the “Refunding Portion”).  The April 1, 2016 maturity is not 
callable and is not included in this refunding transaction.  The refunding transaction is 
being conducted for interest cost savings.  


The Series 2008C Bonds were originally issued to refund two outstanding Note 
Anticipation Notes: 


 $1,000,000 Note Anticipation Note 2006 - originally issued to finance a portion of 
the cost of acquiring land and constructing and equipping a fire station  


 $4,925,000 Note Anticipation Note 2007- originally issued to finance constructing 
and equipping a fire station.  


AUTHORITY: The Notes are being issued pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes, Chapter 67.12. 


SECURITY AND 
SOURCE OF 
PAYMENT: 


The Notes will be general obligations of the City, secured by its full faith and credit and 
unlimited taxing power and will be repaid with ad valorem property taxes.  The Awarding 
Resolution for the Notes will include the levying of an annual irrepealable amount sufficient 
to make all debt service payments through the final maturity of the Notes, as required by 
state law.  


The City will make its first levy for the Notes in 2016 for collection in 2017. Each year’s 
collection of taxes will be used to make the April 1 principal and interest payment and the 
October 1 interest payment due in the collection year.  


The Refunding Portion is being conducted as a “crossover” advance refunding in which the 
proceeds of the Refunding Portion will be placed in an escrow account with a major bank 
and invested in government securities. These securities and their earnings are structured 
to pay interest on the Refunding Portion of the Notes up to and including April 1, 2017 (the 
call date of the 2008C Bonds), at which time the escrow account will also prepay the 
remaining principal on the 2008C Bonds.   


The City will continue to pay the originally scheduled debt service on the 2008C Bonds 
until and including the call date. After the call date, the City will begin making debt service 
payments on the Refunding Portion of the Notes, taking advantage of lower interest rates.  


STRUCTURING 
SUMMARY: 


In consultation with the City, the Project Portion of the Notes have been structured with a 
repayment term of ten years with debt service structured around the City’s existing and 
projected levy supported debt.  







Page 4 


The Refunding Portion has been structured to provide approximately level annual savings 
over the same term as the 2008C Bonds. Based on current interest rates, the refunding 
transaction is projected to result in debt service savings averaging approximately $25,709 
per year.  This results in future value savings of approximately $258,104 with a net present 
value benefit of approximately $237,857.  These estimates are net of the costs of issuance 
associated with the issuance of the Refunding Portion of the Notes.  


SCHEDULES 
ATTACHED: 
 


Schedules attached for the Notes are:  


 Project and Refunding Summary  


 Debt Service schedules for the Notes as a whole and by purpose 


 Debt Service Comparison showing the projected savings of the refunding 
transaction  


RISKS/SPECIAL 
CONSIDERATIONS: 


The outcome of this financing will rely on the market conditions at the time of the sale. Any 
projections included herein are estimates based on current market conditions. 


CONCURRENT  
FINANCING:  
 


On April 26, 2016, the sale date of the Notes, the City will also be issuing its (i) Electric 
System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B in the principal amount of $4,055,000 
and (ii) Waterworks System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016C in the principal 
amount of $2,650,000, (both amounts are estimates and are subject to change).  Together 
the Series 2016A, 2016B and 2016C obligations are referred to as the “2016 Obligations”.  


SALE TERMS AND 
MARKETING: 


Variability of Issue Size:  A specific provision in the sale terms permits modifications to the 
issue size and/or maturity structure to customize the issue once the price and interest rates 
are set on the day of sale. 


Bank Qualification and Bidding Parameters:  In order for the Notes to be designated bank 
qualified, the aggregate amount of all three 2016 Obligations and any premiums received 
on the 2016 Obligations cannot exceed 102%; therefore, we have provided language in the 
Official Notice of Sale for each of the 2016 Obligations putting a not to exceed bid of 102%.  
This is being done to prevent inadvertently exceeding the bank qualification limit through 
the receipt of a large premium on one or more of the issues. 


The City does not expect to issue more than $10 million in tax-exempt obligations that 
count against the $10 million limit for this calendar year; therefore, the Notes are 
designated as bank qualified. 


Prepayment Provisions:  Notes maturing on or after April 1, 2023 may be prepaid at a price 
of par plus accrued interest on or after April 1, 2022.  


FEDERAL 
CONSIDERATIONS 
AND/OR 
REQUIREMENTS: 


An issue that is an advance refunding may only be advanced refunded once as a tax-
exempt obligation.  If market conditions permit, a current refunding of the Refunding 
Portion could be done at or after the optional call date. 


Additionally, tax-exempt advance refunding transactions have federal arbitrage limitations 
that pertain specifically to the investment of the escrow account.  At the time of the sale of 
the Notes, a verification agent will be retained on behalf of the City to confirm the adequacy 
of the refunding escrow to satisfy all cash flow requirements of the refunded 2008C Bonds 
and that it is in compliance with federal yield restrictions.  







Page 5 


 
 


$5,895,000 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2016A 


Issue Summary 


Project Summary 


 Dated 05/26/2016 |  Delivered 05/26/2016


Refunding 
Portion 


Project 
Portion 


Issue 
Summary


 
Sources Of Funds 
Par Amount of Bonds.................................................................... $3,275,000.00 $2,620,000.00 $5,895,000.00
 
Total Sources............................................................................. $3,275,000.00 $2,620,000.00 $5,895,000.00
 
Uses Of Funds 
Deposit to Crossover Escrow  Fund.............................................. 3,201,658.83 - 3,201,658.83
Deposit to Project Construction Fund............................................ - 2,565,500.00 2,565,500.00
Costs of Issuance......................................................................... 37,905.55 27,324.45 65,230.00
Total Underw riter's Discount  (1.000%)........................................ 32,750.00 26,200.00 58,950.00
Rounding Amount.......................................................................... 2,685.62 975.55 3,661.17
 
Total Uses................................................................................... $3,275,000.00 $2,620,000.00 $5,895,000.00
 
 
Flow of Funds Detail 
 
State and Local Government Series (SLGS) rates for................. 3/01/2016
Date of OMP Candidates...............................................................
 
Primary Purpose Fund Solution Method......................................... Net Funded Net Funded Net Funded
Total Cost of Investments.............................................................. $3,201,658.83 $2,565,500.00 $5,767,158.83
Interest Earnings @ 0.581%......................................................... 15,771.45 - 15,771.45
Total Draw s................................................................................... $3,217,430.28 $2,565,500.00 $5,782,930.28
 
 
PV Analysis Summary (Net to Net) 
 
Net PV Cashflow  Savings @  1.497%(Bond Yield)...................... 236,837.89 - -
Contingency or Rounding Amount................................................. 2,685.62 - -
Net Present Value Benefit............................................................. $239,523.51 - -
 
Net PV Benefit /        -    Refunded Principal.................................. 7.532% - -
Net PV Benefit /        -    Refunding Principal................................. 7.314% - -
 
Bond Statistics 
 
Average Life................................................................................. 5.934 Years 6.746 Years 6.295 Years
Average Coupon........................................................................... 1.4792664% 1.5268248% 1.5019179%
 
Net Interest Cost (NIC)................................................................... 1.6477798% 1.6750591% 1.6607726%
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes............................................... 1.4973222% 1.4973222% 1.4973222%
True Interest Cost (TIC)................................................................. 1.6528022% 1.6807438% 1.6660840%
All Inclusive Cost (AIC).................................................................. 1.8624527% 1.8475219% 1.8553523%


2 016 A  GO Prom No tes   |  Issue S ummary  |  3 /  2 /2016   |  3 :55 PM







Page 6 


 


 


 


$5,895,000 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2016A 


Issue Summary 


Debt Service Schedule 


Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I Fiscal Total


05/26/2016 - - - - -
04/01/2017 - - 69,402.33 69,402.33 -
10/01/2017 - - 40,958.75 40,958.75 110,361.08
04/01/2018 420,000.00 0.900% 40,958.75 460,958.75 -
10/01/2018 - - 39,068.75 39,068.75 500,027.50
04/01/2019 485,000.00 1.000% 39,068.75 524,068.75 -
10/01/2019 - - 36,643.75 36,643.75 560,712.50
04/01/2020 545,000.00 1.100% 36,643.75 581,643.75 -
10/01/2020 - - 33,646.25 33,646.25 615,290.00
04/01/2021 715,000.00 1.200% 33,646.25 748,646.25 -
10/01/2021 - - 29,356.25 29,356.25 778,002.50
04/01/2022 720,000.00 1.300% 29,356.25 749,356.25 -
10/01/2022 - - 24,676.25 24,676.25 774,032.50
04/01/2023 735,000.00 1.450% 24,676.25 759,676.25 -
10/01/2023 - - 19,347.50 19,347.50 779,023.75
04/01/2024 750,000.00 1.600% 19,347.50 769,347.50 -
10/01/2024 - - 13,347.50 13,347.50 782,695.00
04/01/2025 755,000.00 1.700% 13,347.50 768,347.50 -
10/01/2025 - - 6,930.00 6,930.00 775,277.50
04/01/2026 770,000.00 1.800% 6,930.00 776,930.00 -
10/01/2026 - - - - 776,930.00


Total $5,895,000.00 - $557,352.33 $6,452,352.33 -


Yield Statistics 
 
Bond Year Dollars....................................................................................................................................................... $37,109.38
Average Life............................................................................................................................................................... 6.295 Years
Average Coupon......................................................................................................................................................... 1.5019179%
 
Net Interest Cost (NIC)................................................................................................................................................ 1.6607726%
True Interest Cost (TIC)............................................................................................................................................... 1.6660840%
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes............................................................................................................................. 1.4973222%
All Inclusive Cost (AIC)............................................................................................................................................... 1.8641220%
 
IRS Form 8038 
Net Interest Cost......................................................................................................................................................... 1.5019179%
Weighted Average Maturity........................................................................................................................................ 6.295 Years


20 16A  GO Prom No tes   |  Is sue S ummary  |  3 /18 /2016   |  1:36  PM







Page 7 


 
 


$3,275,000 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2016A 
Refunding Portion (Crossover Ref of 2008C Bonds )


Debt Service Schedule 


Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I Fiscal Total


05/26/2016 - - - - -
04/01/2017 - - 37,430.28 37,430.28 -
10/01/2017 - - 22,090.00 22,090.00 59,520.28
04/01/2018 345,000.00 0.900% 22,090.00 367,090.00 -
10/01/2018 - - 20,537.50 20,537.50 387,627.50
04/01/2019 350,000.00 1.000% 20,537.50 370,537.50 -
10/01/2019 - - 18,787.50 18,787.50 389,325.00
04/01/2020 355,000.00 1.100% 18,787.50 373,787.50 -
10/01/2020 - - 16,835.00 16,835.00 390,622.50
04/01/2021 360,000.00 1.200% 16,835.00 376,835.00 -
10/01/2021 - - 14,675.00 14,675.00 391,510.00
04/01/2022 360,000.00 1.300% 14,675.00 374,675.00 -
10/01/2022 - - 12,335.00 12,335.00 387,010.00
04/01/2023 370,000.00 1.450% 12,335.00 382,335.00 -
10/01/2023 - - 9,652.50 9,652.50 391,987.50
04/01/2024 375,000.00 1.600% 9,652.50 384,652.50 -
10/01/2024 - - 6,652.50 6,652.50 391,305.00
04/01/2025 375,000.00 1.700% 6,652.50 381,652.50 -
10/01/2025 - - 3,465.00 3,465.00 385,117.50
04/01/2026 385,000.00 1.800% 3,465.00 388,465.00 -
10/01/2026 - - - - 388,465.00


Total $3,275,000.00 - $287,490.28 $3,562,490.28 -


Yield Statistics 
 
Bond Year Dollars....................................................................................................................................................... $19,434.65
Average Life............................................................................................................................................................... 5.934 Years
Average Coupon......................................................................................................................................................... 1.4792664%
 
Net Interest Cost (NIC)................................................................................................................................................ 1.6477798%
True Interest Cost (TIC)............................................................................................................................................... 1.6528022%
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes............................................................................................................................. 1.4973222%
All Inclusive Cost (AIC)............................................................................................................................................... 1.8717449%
 
IRS Form 8038 
Net Interest Cost......................................................................................................................................................... 1.4792664%
Weighted Average Maturity........................................................................................................................................ 5.934 Years


20 16A  GO Prom No tes   |  Crossover R ef  o f  20 08C B o   |  3 /18 /2016   |  1:36  PM







Page 8 


 


 


 


$2,620,000 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2016A 


New Money - CIP Projects 


Debt Service Schedule 


Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I Fiscal Total


05/26/2016 - - - - -
04/01/2017 - - 31,972.05 31,972.05 -
10/01/2017 - - 18,868.75 18,868.75 50,840.80
04/01/2018 75,000.00 0.900% 18,868.75 93,868.75 -
10/01/2018 - - 18,531.25 18,531.25 112,400.00
04/01/2019 135,000.00 1.000% 18,531.25 153,531.25 -
10/01/2019 - - 17,856.25 17,856.25 171,387.50
04/01/2020 190,000.00 1.100% 17,856.25 207,856.25 -
10/01/2020 - - 16,811.25 16,811.25 224,667.50
04/01/2021 355,000.00 1.200% 16,811.25 371,811.25 -
10/01/2021 - - 14,681.25 14,681.25 386,492.50
04/01/2022 360,000.00 1.300% 14,681.25 374,681.25 -
10/01/2022 - - 12,341.25 12,341.25 387,022.50
04/01/2023 365,000.00 1.450% 12,341.25 377,341.25 -
10/01/2023 - - 9,695.00 9,695.00 387,036.25
04/01/2024 375,000.00 1.600% 9,695.00 384,695.00 -
10/01/2024 - - 6,695.00 6,695.00 391,390.00
04/01/2025 380,000.00 1.700% 6,695.00 386,695.00 -
10/01/2025 - - 3,465.00 3,465.00 390,160.00
04/01/2026 385,000.00 1.800% 3,465.00 388,465.00 -
10/01/2026 - - - - 388,465.00


Total $2,620,000.00 - $269,862.05 $2,889,862.05 -


Yield Statistics 
 
Bond Year Dollars....................................................................................................................................................... $17,674.72
Average Life............................................................................................................................................................... 6.746 Years
Average Coupon......................................................................................................................................................... 1.5268248%
 
Net Interest Cost (NIC)................................................................................................................................................ 1.6750591%
True Interest Cost (TIC)............................................................................................................................................... 1.6807438%
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes............................................................................................................................. 1.4973222%
All Inclusive Cost (AIC)............................................................................................................................................... 1.8557153%
 
IRS Form 8038 
Net Interest Cost......................................................................................................................................................... 1.5268248%
Weighted Average Maturity........................................................................................................................................ 6.746 Years


20 16A  GO Prom No tes   |  New M oney - CIP Pro jects   |  3 /18 /20 16   |  1:36  PM







Page 9 


 
 


$3,275,000 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2016A 
Refunding Portion (Crossover Ref of 2008C Bonds )


Debt Service Comparison 


Date Total P+I PCF Existing D/S Net New D/S Old Net D/S Savings Fiscal Total


05/26/2016 - - - - - - -
10/01/2016 - - 61,033.75 61,033.75 61,033.75 - -
04/01/2017 37,430.28 (3,217,430.28) 3,536,033.75 356,033.75 356,033.75 - -
10/01/2017 22,090.00 - - 22,090.00 56,240.00 34,150.00 34,150.00
04/01/2018 367,090.00 - - 367,090.00 361,240.00 (5,850.00) -
10/01/2018 20,537.50 - - 20,537.50 51,283.75 30,746.25 24,896.25
04/01/2019 370,537.50 - - 370,537.50 366,283.75 (4,253.75) -
10/01/2019 18,787.50 - - 18,787.50 46,086.25 27,298.75 23,045.00
04/01/2020 373,787.50 - - 373,787.50 376,086.25 2,298.75 -
10/01/2020 16,835.00 - - 16,835.00 40,476.25 23,641.25 25,940.00
04/01/2021 376,835.00 - - 376,835.00 380,476.25 3,641.25 -
10/01/2021 14,675.00 - - 14,675.00 34,526.25 19,851.25 23,492.50
04/01/2022 374,675.00 - - 374,675.00 384,526.25 9,851.25 -
10/01/2022 12,335.00 - - 12,335.00 28,313.75 15,978.75 25,830.00
04/01/2023 382,335.00 - - 382,335.00 393,313.75 10,978.75 -
10/01/2023 9,652.50 - - 9,652.50 21,743.75 12,091.25 23,070.00
04/01/2024 384,652.50 - - 384,652.50 401,743.75 17,091.25 -
10/01/2024 6,652.50 - - 6,652.50 14,808.75 8,156.25 25,247.50
04/01/2025 381,652.50 - - 381,652.50 404,808.75 23,156.25 -
10/01/2025 3,465.00 - - 3,465.00 7,593.75 4,128.75 27,285.00
04/01/2026 388,465.00 - - 388,465.00 412,593.75 24,128.75 -
10/01/2026 - - - - - - 24,128.75


Total $3,562,490.28 (3,217,430.28) $3,597,067.50 $3,942,127.50 $4,199,212.50 $257,085.00 -


PV Analysis Summary (Net to Net) 
 
Net FV Cashflow  Savings........................................................................................................................................... 257,085.00
Gross PV Debt Service Savings.................................................................................................................................. 236,837.89
 
Net PV Cashflow  Savings @  1.497%(Bond Yield).................................................................................................... 236,837.89
 
Contingency or Rounding Amount............................................................................................................................... 1,018.96
Net Future Value Benefit.............................................................................................................................................. $258,103.96
Net Present Value Benefit............................................................................................................................................ $237,856.85
 
Net PV Benefit / $564,332.23 PV Refunded Interest................................................................................................... 42.148%
Net PV Benefit / $3,470,617.01 PV Refunded Debt Service........................................................................................ 6.853%
Net PV Benefit /  $3,180,000 Refunded Principal......................................................................................................... 7.480%
Net PV Benefit /  $3,275,000 Refunding Principal........................................................................................................ 7.263%
 
Refunding Bond Information 
 
Refunding Dated Date.................................................................................................................................................. 5/26/2016
Refunding Delivery Date.............................................................................................................................................. 5/26/2016


2 016 A  GO Pro m No tes   |  Crossover R ef  o f  200 8C B o   |  3 /18 /2 016   |  1:36  PM







$5,895,000


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2016A


Issue Summary


DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE


Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I


04/01/2017 - - 69,402.33 69,402.33


04/01/2018 420,000.00 0.900% 81,917.50 501,917.50


04/01/2019 485,000.00 1.000% 78,137.50 563,137.50


04/01/2020 545,000.00 1.100% 73,287.50 618,287.50


04/01/2021 715,000.00 1.200% 67,292.50 782,292.50


04/01/2022 720,000.00 1.300% 58,712.50 778,712.50


04/01/2023 735,000.00 1.450% 49,352.50 784,352.50


04/01/2024 750,000.00 1.600% 38,695.00 788,695.00


04/01/2025 755,000.00 1.700% 26,695.00 781,695.00


04/01/2026 770,000.00 1.800% 13,860.00 783,860.00


Total $5,895,000.00 - $557,352.33 $6,452,352.33


SIGNIFICANT DATES


Dated Date..............................................................................................................................................................................................5/26/2016


Delivery Date...........................................................................................................................................................................................5/26/2016


First Coupon Date.......................................................................................................................................................................................4/01/2017


Yield Statistics


Bond Year Dollars.......................................................................................................................................................................................$37,109.38


Average Life............................................................................................................................................................................................6.295 Years


Average Coupon..........................................................................................................................................................................................1.5019179%


Net Interest Cost (NIC).................................................................................................................................................................................1.6607726%


True Interest Cost (TIC)................................................................................................................................................................................1.6660840%


Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes.......................................................................................................................................................................1.4973222%


All Inclusive Cost (AIC)................................................................................................................................................................................1.8553523%


IRS Form 8038


Net Interest Cost.......................................................................................................................................................................................1.5019179%


Weighted Average Maturity...............................................................................................................................................................................6.295 Years


2016A GO Prom Notes | Issue Summary | 3/ 2/2016 | 3:55 PM







$3,275,000


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2016A


Crossover Ref of 2008C Bonds


DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE


Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I


04/01/2017 - - 37,430.28 37,430.28


04/01/2018 345,000.00 0.900% 44,180.00 389,180.00


04/01/2019 350,000.00 1.000% 41,075.00 391,075.00


04/01/2020 355,000.00 1.100% 37,575.00 392,575.00


04/01/2021 360,000.00 1.200% 33,670.00 393,670.00


04/01/2022 360,000.00 1.300% 29,350.00 389,350.00


04/01/2023 370,000.00 1.450% 24,670.00 394,670.00


04/01/2024 375,000.00 1.600% 19,305.00 394,305.00


04/01/2025 375,000.00 1.700% 13,305.00 388,305.00


04/01/2026 385,000.00 1.800% 6,930.00 391,930.00


Total $3,275,000.00 - $287,490.28 $3,562,490.28


SIGNIFICANT DATES


Dated Date..............................................................................................................................................................................................5/26/2016


Delivery Date...........................................................................................................................................................................................5/26/2016


First Coupon Date.......................................................................................................................................................................................4/01/2017


Yield Statistics


Bond Year Dollars.......................................................................................................................................................................................$19,434.65


Average Life............................................................................................................................................................................................5.934 Years


Average Coupon..........................................................................................................................................................................................1.4792664%


Net Interest Cost (NIC).................................................................................................................................................................................1.6477798%


True Interest Cost (TIC)................................................................................................................................................................................1.6528022%


Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes.......................................................................................................................................................................1.4973222%


All Inclusive Cost (AIC)................................................................................................................................................................................1.8624527%


IRS Form 8038


Net Interest Cost.......................................................................................................................................................................................1.4792664%


Weighted Average Maturity...............................................................................................................................................................................5.934 Years


2016A GO Prom Notes | Crossover Ref of 2008C Bo | 3/ 2/2016 | 3:55 PM







$3,275,000


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2016A


Crossover Ref of 2008C Bonds


Debt Service Comparison


Date Total P+I PCF Existing D/S Net New D/S Old Net D/S Savings


04/01/2017 37,430.28 (3,217,430.28) 3,597,067.50 417,067.50 417,067.50 -


04/01/2018 389,180.00 - - 389,180.00 417,480.00 28,300.00


04/01/2019 391,075.00 - - 391,075.00 417,567.50 26,492.50


04/01/2020 392,575.00 - - 392,575.00 422,172.50 29,597.50


04/01/2021 393,670.00 - - 393,670.00 420,952.50 27,282.50


04/01/2022 389,350.00 - - 389,350.00 419,052.50 29,702.50


04/01/2023 394,670.00 - - 394,670.00 421,627.50 26,957.50


04/01/2024 394,305.00 - - 394,305.00 423,487.50 29,182.50


04/01/2025 388,305.00 - - 388,305.00 419,617.50 31,312.50


04/01/2026 391,930.00 - - 391,930.00 420,187.50 28,257.50


Total $3,562,490.28 (3,217,430.28) $3,597,067.50 $3,942,127.50 $4,199,212.50 $257,085.00


PV Analysis Summary (Net to Net)


Net FV Cashflow Savings.................................................................................................................................................................................257,085.00


Gross PV Debt Service Savings...........................................................................................................................................................................236,837.89


Net PV Cashflow Savings @ 1.497%(Bond Yield)...........................................................................................................................................................236,837.89


Contingency or Rounding Amount..........................................................................................................................................................................2,685.62


Net Future Value Benefit................................................................................................................................................................................$259,770.62


Net Present Value Benefit...............................................................................................................................................................................$239,523.51


Net PV Benefit / $564,332.23 PV Refunded Interest.......................................................................................................................................................42.444%


Net PV Benefit / $3,470,617.01 PV Refunded Debt Service.................................................................................................................................................6.901%


Net PV Benefit / $3,180,000 Refunded Principal.........................................................................................................................................................7.532%


Net PV Benefit / $3,275,000 Refunding Principal........................................................................................................................................................7.314%


Refunding Bond Information


Refunding Dated Date....................................................................................................................................................................................5/26/2016


Refunding Delivery Date.................................................................................................................................................................................5/26/2016


2016A GO Prom Notes | Crossover Ref of 2008C Bo | 3/ 2/2016 | 3:56 PM







$5,530,000


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2008C


(refunded 2006 & 2007 Anticipation Notes)


Total Refunded Debt Service


Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I


10/01/2016 - - 56,240.00 56,240.00


04/01/2017 - 3.250% 56,240.00 56,240.00


10/01/2017 - - 56,240.00 56,240.00


04/01/2018 305,000.00 3.250% 56,240.00 361,240.00


10/01/2018 - - 51,283.75 51,283.75


04/01/2019 315,000.00 3.300% 51,283.75 366,283.75


10/01/2019 - - 46,086.25 46,086.25


04/01/2020 330,000.00 3.400% 46,086.25 376,086.25


10/01/2020 - - 40,476.25 40,476.25


04/01/2021 340,000.00 3.500% 40,476.25 380,476.25


10/01/2021 - - 34,526.25 34,526.25


04/01/2022 350,000.00 3.550% 34,526.25 384,526.25


10/01/2022 - - 28,313.75 28,313.75


04/01/2023 365,000.00 3.600% 28,313.75 393,313.75


10/01/2023 - - 21,743.75 21,743.75


04/01/2024 380,000.00 3.650% 21,743.75 401,743.75


10/01/2024 - - 14,808.75 14,808.75


04/01/2025 390,000.00 3.700% 14,808.75 404,808.75


10/01/2025 - - 7,593.75 7,593.75


04/01/2026 405,000.00 3.750% 7,593.75 412,593.75


Total $3,180,000.00 - $714,625.00 $3,894,625.00


Yield Statistics


Base date for Avg. Life & Avg. Coupon Calculation.......................................................................................................................................................5/26/2016


Average Life............................................................................................................................................................................................6.083 Years


Average Coupon..........................................................................................................................................................................................3.6054309%


Weighted Average Maturity (Par Basis)...................................................................................................................................................................6.083 Years


Refunding Bond Information


Refunding Dated Date....................................................................................................................................................................................5/26/2016


Refunding Delivery Date.................................................................................................................................................................................5/26/2016


2008C GO Ref | SINGLE PURPOSE | 3/ 2/2016 | 3:56 PM







$5,530,000


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2008C


(refunded 2006 & 2007 Anticipation Notes)


Debt Service To Maturity And To Call


Date Refunded


Bonds


Refunded


Interest


D/S To Call Principal Coupon Interest Refunded D/S


10/01/2016 - 56,240.00 56,240.00 - - 56,240.00 56,240.00


04/01/2017 3,180,000.00 56,240.00 3,236,240.00 - 3.250% 56,240.00 56,240.00


10/01/2017 - - - - - 56,240.00 56,240.00


04/01/2018 - - - 305,000.00 3.250% 56,240.00 361,240.00


10/01/2018 - - - - - 51,283.75 51,283.75


04/01/2019 - - - 315,000.00 3.300% 51,283.75 366,283.75


10/01/2019 - - - - - 46,086.25 46,086.25


04/01/2020 - - - 330,000.00 3.400% 46,086.25 376,086.25


10/01/2020 - - - - - 40,476.25 40,476.25


04/01/2021 - - - 340,000.00 3.500% 40,476.25 380,476.25


10/01/2021 - - - - - 34,526.25 34,526.25


04/01/2022 - - - 350,000.00 3.550% 34,526.25 384,526.25


10/01/2022 - - - - - 28,313.75 28,313.75


04/01/2023 - - - 365,000.00 3.600% 28,313.75 393,313.75


10/01/2023 - - - - - 21,743.75 21,743.75


04/01/2024 - - - 380,000.00 3.650% 21,743.75 401,743.75


10/01/2024 - - - - - 14,808.75 14,808.75


04/01/2025 - - - 390,000.00 3.700% 14,808.75 404,808.75


10/01/2025 - - - - - 7,593.75 7,593.75


04/01/2026 - - - 405,000.00 3.750% 7,593.75 412,593.75


Total $3,180,000.00 $112,480.00 $3,292,480.00 $3,180,000.00 - $714,625.00 $3,894,625.00


Yield Statistics


Base date for Avg. Life & Avg. Coupon Calculation.......................................................................................................................................................5/26/2016


Average Life............................................................................................................................................................................................6.083 Years


Average Coupon..........................................................................................................................................................................................3.6054309%


Weighted Average Maturity (Par Basis)...................................................................................................................................................................6.083 Years


Refunding Bond Information


Refunding Dated Date....................................................................................................................................................................................5/26/2016


Refunding Delivery Date.................................................................................................................................................................................5/26/2016


2008C GO Ref | SINGLE PURPOSE | 3/ 2/2016 | 3:56 PM







$5,530,000


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2008C


(refunded 2006 & 2007 Anticipation Notes)


Prior Original Debt Service


Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I


10/01/2016 - - 61,033.75 61,033.75


04/01/2017 295,000.00 3.250% 61,033.75 356,033.75


10/01/2017 - - 56,240.00 56,240.00


04/01/2018 305,000.00 3.250% 56,240.00 361,240.00


10/01/2018 - - 51,283.75 51,283.75


04/01/2019 315,000.00 3.300% 51,283.75 366,283.75


10/01/2019 - - 46,086.25 46,086.25


04/01/2020 330,000.00 3.400% 46,086.25 376,086.25


10/01/2020 - - 40,476.25 40,476.25


04/01/2021 340,000.00 3.500% 40,476.25 380,476.25


10/01/2021 - - 34,526.25 34,526.25


04/01/2022 350,000.00 3.550% 34,526.25 384,526.25


10/01/2022 - - 28,313.75 28,313.75


04/01/2023 365,000.00 3.600% 28,313.75 393,313.75


10/01/2023 - - 21,743.75 21,743.75


04/01/2024 380,000.00 3.650% 21,743.75 401,743.75


10/01/2024 - - 14,808.75 14,808.75


04/01/2025 390,000.00 3.700% 14,808.75 404,808.75


10/01/2025 - - 7,593.75 7,593.75


04/01/2026 405,000.00 3.750% 7,593.75 412,593.75


Total $3,475,000.00 - $724,212.50 $4,199,212.50


Yield Statistics


Base date for Avg. Life & Avg. Coupon Calculation.......................................................................................................................................................5/26/2016


Average Life............................................................................................................................................................................................5.639 Years


Average Coupon..........................................................................................................................................................................................3.6054309%


Weighted Average Maturity (Par Basis)...................................................................................................................................................................5.639 Years


Refunding Bond Information


Refunding Dated Date....................................................................................................................................................................................5/26/2016


Refunding Delivery Date.................................................................................................................................................................................5/26/2016


2008C GO Ref | SINGLE PURPOSE | 3/ 2/2016 | 3:56 PM







$2,620,000


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2016A


New Money - CIP Projects


DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE


Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I


04/01/2017 - - 31,972.05 31,972.05


04/01/2018 75,000.00 0.900% 37,737.50 112,737.50


04/01/2019 135,000.00 1.000% 37,062.50 172,062.50


04/01/2020 190,000.00 1.100% 35,712.50 225,712.50


04/01/2021 355,000.00 1.200% 33,622.50 388,622.50


04/01/2022 360,000.00 1.300% 29,362.50 389,362.50


04/01/2023 365,000.00 1.450% 24,682.50 389,682.50


04/01/2024 375,000.00 1.600% 19,390.00 394,390.00


04/01/2025 380,000.00 1.700% 13,390.00 393,390.00


04/01/2026 385,000.00 1.800% 6,930.00 391,930.00


Total $2,620,000.00 - $269,862.05 $2,889,862.05


SIGNIFICANT DATES


Dated Date..............................................................................................................................................................................................5/26/2016


Delivery Date...........................................................................................................................................................................................5/26/2016


First Coupon Date.......................................................................................................................................................................................4/01/2017


Yield Statistics


Bond Year Dollars.......................................................................................................................................................................................$17,674.72


Average Life............................................................................................................................................................................................6.746 Years


Average Coupon..........................................................................................................................................................................................1.5268248%


Net Interest Cost (NIC).................................................................................................................................................................................1.6750591%


True Interest Cost (TIC)................................................................................................................................................................................1.6807438%


Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes.......................................................................................................................................................................1.4973222%


All Inclusive Cost (AIC)................................................................................................................................................................................1.8475219%


IRS Form 8038


Net Interest Cost.......................................................................................................................................................................................1.5268248%


Weighted Average Maturity...............................................................................................................................................................................6.746 Years


2016A GO Prom Notes | New Money - CIP Projects | 3/ 2/2016 | 3:55 PM







City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
CIP Debt Modeling 


March 2, 2016


$2.5M $1.8M $1.8M $1.8M $2.0M


Existing Levy
2015 


(Actual) 
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Total 


2015 2,127,938 2,127,938


2016 2,140,050 197,182.43 2,337,232


2017 2,104,839 191,737.50 50,840.80 2,347,417


2018 2,103,249 94,387.50 112,400.00 49,415.63 2,359,452


2019 1,782,751 112,787.50 171,387.50 193,486.25 103,116.25 2,363,529


2020 1,561,889 190,187.50 224,667.50 156,480.00 157,320.00 72,978.13 2,363,522


2021 868,665 191,737.50 386,492.50 248,585.00 229,950.00 226,935.00 172,252.50 2,324,617


2022 902,056 188,237.50 387,022.50 244,553.75 231,590.00 224,132.50 155,233.75 2,332,826


2023 610,188 184,737.50 387,036.25 245,147.50 232,791.25 225,857.50 277,537.50 2,163,296


2024 638,633 186,075.00 391,390.00 245,306.25 233,587.50 227,152.50 248,682.50 2,170,826


2025 370,551 187,081.25 390,160.00 245,072.50 229,020.00 228,050.00 249,602.50 1,899,537


2026 364,811 388,465.00 249,370.00 229,131.25 223,591.25 245,147.50 1,700,516


2027 248,185.00 233,792.50 223,817.50 245,306.25 951,101


2028 232,990.00 228,600.00 245,072.50 706,663


2029 227,925.00 249,370.00 477,295


2030 248,185.00 248,185


$15,575,617 $1,724,151 $2,889,862 $2,125,602 $2,113,289 $2,109,039 $2,336,390 $28,873,950


Assumptions: 


2017-2020 issues are dated July 1. 


Interest payments are April 1 and Oct 1. 


Principal payment dates are April 1. 


Interest rates used for 2017-2020 issues are current BQ rates + 75bp 


CIP Borrowing - Project Funding 





		5a-R-26-2016-Borrowing Resolution.pdf

		5a-Recommendations 2016A.pdf

		5b-2016A GO Prom Notes 3.2.pdf

		5c- Existed & Projected DS.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Resolution providing for the sale of approximately $4,055,000 Electric System Mortgage Revenue
Bonds, Series 2016B


Committee Action: Utilities Committee recommends approval 5-0


File Number: R-34-2016 Date Introduced: March 29, 2016


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the "City") is presently in need of
approximately $4,055,000 for the public purposes of financing improvements to the City's Electric
System (the "System") and refunding obligations of the City issued to finance improvements to the
System, specifically, the Electric System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, dated November 15, 2006; and


WHEREAS, it is desirable to borrow said funds through the issuance of electric system revenue
bonds pursuant to Section 66.0621, Wis. Stats.;


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that:


Section 1. Issuance of the Bonds. The City shall issue its Electric System Mortgage Revenue
Bonds, Series 2016B, in the aggregate principal amount of approximately $4,055,000 (the "Bonds") for
the purposes above specified.


Section 2. Sale of Bonds. The Common Council hereby authorizes and directs that the Bonds be
offered for public sale. At a subsequent meeting, the Common Council shall consider such bids for the
Bonds as may have been received and take action thereon.


Section 3. Notice of Sale. The City Clerk be and hereby is directed to cause notice of the sale of
the Bonds to be disseminated in such manner and at such times as the City Clerk may determine and to
cause copies of the Official Terms of Offering and other pertinent data to be forwarded to interested
bidders as the City Clerk may determine.


Section 4. Official Statement. The City Clerk shall cause an Official Statement concerning this
issue to be prepared by the City's financial advisor, Springsted Incorporated. The appropriate City
officials shall determine when the Official Statement is final for purposes of Securities and Exchange
Commission Rule 15c2-12 and shall certify said Statement, such certification to constitute full
authorization of such Statement under this resolution.


Passed and approved this 29th day of March, 2016.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto







Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, March 14, 2016 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member David 


Erdman, Alderperson Greg Jenson, Mayor Donna Olson and  
Citizen Member Alan Staats.  


  
Excused: Citizen Member John Kallas and Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) 


Swangstu. 
 
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor Brian 


Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative 
Manager Kim Jennings, CPA and Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz, P.E. 


  
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting to order at 5:09 p.m. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting Consent 
Agenda items. Discussion Followed.  Motion by Citizen Member David Erdman, the 
motion seconded by Alderperson Greg Jenson, to approve the following consent 
agenda items as presented: Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the 
February 15, 2016 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities 
January 2016 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities January 2016 Statistical 
Information, Stoughton Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual 
Calendar, and the Stoughton Utilities February 2016 Activities Report. The motion 
carried unanimously 5 to 0. 
 
Status Of The Stoughton Utilities Committee Recommendation(s) To The 
Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented 
and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities Committee that were 
approved and placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List. 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee January 19, 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes. 


 Stoughton Utilities December 2015 Financial Summaries. 


 Stoughton Utilities December 2015 Statistical Worksheet. 


 







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, March 14, 2016 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 
 


 Stoughton Utilities participation in the Madison Metropolitan Sewerage District 
Adaptive Management Program request to the Wisconsin Department of Natural 
Resources. 


 Stoughton Utilities Bad Debt Account Write-Offs Through December 31, 2015. 


 
Proposed New Bond Issue And Current Refunding Of The Stoughton Utilities 
2006 Electric Revenue Bonds: Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative 
Manager Kim Jennings and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and 
discussed the proposed new Bond Issue and current refunding of the Stoughton Utilities 
2006 Electric Revenue Bonds.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Citizen Member David 
Erdman, the motion seconded by Citizen Member Alan Staats, to approve the proposed 
new Bond Issue and current refunding of the 2006 Stoughton Utilities 2006 Electric 
Bonds and recommend the approval and the adoption of the corresponding resolution to 
the Stoughton Common Council on April 26, 2016.  The motion carried unanimously 5 
to 0. 
 
Proposed New Bond Issue And Current Refunding Of The Stoughton Utilities 
2006 Water Revenue Bonds:  Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager 
Kim Jennings and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed 
the proposed new Bond issue and current refunding of the Stoughton Utilities 2006 
Water Revenue Bonds.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Citizen Member David 
Erdman, the motion seconded by Alderperson Greg Jenson, to approve the proposed 
new Bond issue and current refunding of the Stoughton Utilities 2006 Water Revenue 
Bonds and recommend the approval and the adoption of the corresponding resolution to 
the Stoughton Common Council on April 26, 2016.  The motion carried unanimously 5 
to 0.   
  
Stoughton Utilities 2015 Annual Water Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) To 
Our Water Consumers:  Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor Brian 
Hoops and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the 
Stoughton Utilities 2015 Annual Water CCR to our water consumers.  Discussion 
followed. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Electric Distribution System Inquiry:  Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities electric distribution 
system inquiry.  Discussion followed. 
 
Stoughton Utilities 2016 Succession Planning Results:  Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities 2016 succession 
planning results.  Discussion followed. 
 







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, March 14, 2016 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 3 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items:  None. 
 
Adjournment:  Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded by 
Citizen Member David Erdman, to adjourn the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting at 5:25 p.m.  The motion carried unanimously 5 to 0. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 
Stoughton Utilities Director 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
Recommendations for Issuance of Bonds 


 
$4,055,000 Electric System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B 


The Common Council has under consideration the issuance of bonds to (i) finance various improvements to the 
City’s electric system (the “Project Portion”) and (ii) refund the outstanding maturities of the City’s Electric System 
Mortgage Revenue Bonds, dated November 15, 2006 (the “Refunding Portion”).  This document provides information 
relative to the proposed issuance. 


KEY EVENTS: The following summary schedule includes the timing of some of the key events that will 
occur relative to the bond issuance. 
 


March 15, 20016 Utilities Committee recommends authorizing the bond 
sale 


March 29, 2016 Council sets sale date and terms 
Week of April 11, 2016  Rating conference is conducted  
April 26, 2016, 10:00 a.m. Competitive proposals are received 
April 26, 2016, 7:00 p.m. Council considers award of the Bonds 
May 26, 2016 Proceeds are received 
May 26, 2016 Redemption Notice for 2006 Bonds sent to registrar 
July 1, 2016 The 2006 Bonds are redeemed 
  


RATING: An application will be made to Moody’s Investors Service (“Moody’s”) for a rating on the 
Bonds.  The City’s electric utility debt is currently rated “A2” by Moody’s.  


THE MARKET: Performance of the tax-exempt market is often measured by the Bond Buyer’s Index (“BBI”) 
which measures the yield of high grade municipal bonds in the 20th year for general 
obligation bonds (the BBI 20 Bond Index) and the 30th year for revenue bonds (the BBI 25 
Bond Index).  The following chart illustrates these two indices over the past five years. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


St
ud


y 
N


o.
: 1


14
01


.1
01


 
M


ar
ch


 2
4,


 2
01


6 







Page 2 


 


POST ISSUANCE 
COMPLIANCE: 


The issuance of the Bonds will result in post-issuance compliance responsibilities.  The 
responsibilities are in two primary areas:  i) compliance with federal arbitrage requirements 
and ii) compliance with secondary disclosure requirements. 


Federal arbitrage requirements include a wide range of implications that have been taken 
into account as your issue has been structured.  Post-issuance compliance responsibilities 
for your tax-exempt issue include both rebate and yield restriction provisions of the IRS 
Code.  In general terms the arbitrage requirements control the earnings on unexpended 
bond proceeds, including investment earnings, moneys held for debt service payments 
(which are considered to be proceeds under the IRS regulations), and/or reserves.  Under 
certain circumstances any “excess earnings” will need to be paid to the IRS to maintain the 
tax-exempt status of the Bonds.  Any interest earnings on gross bond proceeds or debt 
service funds should not be spent until it has been determined based on actual facts that 
they are not “excess earnings” as defined by the IRS Code. 


The arbitrage rules provide for spend-down exceptions for proceeds that are spent within 
either a 6-month, 18-month or 24-month period in accordance with certain spending 
criteria.  Proceeds that qualify for an exception will be exempt from rebate.  These 
exceptions are based on actual expenditures and not based on reasonable expectations; 
and expenditures, including any investment proceeds, will have to meet the spending 
criteria to qualify for the exclusion.  Since the proceeds of the Bonds will be used for two 
distinctly different purposes, each portion will be treated independently for purpose of 
arbitrage compliance as follows:  


The City expects to meet the 18-month spending exception in regard to the Project Portion 
of the Bonds which requires the City comply with the following spend-down schedule:  


 15% spent within 6 months 


 60% spent within 12 months 


 100% spent within 18 months 


Proceeds of the Refunding Portion of the Bonds are being issued as a “current” refunding 
in which proceeds of the Refunding Portion will be used within ninety days of settlement to 
redeem the 2006 Bonds; therefore, the City will meet the 6-month spending exception.  


Gross proceeds that meet the test will qualify for an exception to rebate.  Arbitrage and/or 
yield restriction provisions will apply to any proceeds from the Project Portion that remain 
unspent after three years, the reserve fund and the debt service fund, and these funds 
should be monitored on an ongoing basis.  


Secondary disclosure requirements result from an SEC requirement that underwriters 
provide ongoing disclosure information to investors.  To meet this requirement, any 
prospective underwriter will require the City to commit to providing the information needed 
to comply under a continuing disclosure agreement.   


Springsted and the City have entered into an Agreement for Municipal Advisor Services 
under which Springsted will provide arbitrage and continuing disclosure services on the 
Bonds.  







Page 3 


PURPOSE: Proceeds of the Bonds will be used to (i) finance various improvements of the City’s 
Electric System including to the Substation West (the “Project Portion”), and (ii) refund the 
April 1, 2017 through 2023 maturities of the City’s Electric System Mortgage Revenue 
Bonds, dated November 15, 2006 (the “2006 Electric Bonds”), outstanding in the principal 
amount of $1,725,000 (the “Refunding Portion”).  This refunding transaction is being 
conducted as a current refunding in which the 2006 Electric Bonds will be redeemed within 
90 days from the date of issuance of the Bonds and is being done to provide interest costs 
savings to the City.   


The 2006 Electric Bonds were originally issued to finance additions, improvements and 
extension to the City’s electric system (the “System”) and a deposit to the parity bond 
reserve fund.  


AUTHORITY: Statutory Authority:  The Bonds are being issued pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes, 
Section 66.0621 and a resolution to be adopted by the Common Council on 
March 29, 2016 (the “Resolution”) authorizing the issuance of the Bonds.  


The City has outstanding its Electric System Mortgage Revenue Refunding Bonds, dated 
February 15, 2013 which are payable from net revenues of the City’s electric utility (the 
“2013 Bonds”).  The Bonds are being issued on a parity with the 2013 Bonds. 


Existing Covenants:  Existing covenants and the Resolution for the Bonds establishes 
certain conditions and/or requirements including but not limited to (i) the issuance of 
additional bonds, (ii) rate covenants and (iii) funding of a parity reserve fund, all of which 
are further explained below:  


Additional Bonds:  Additional bonds payable from the revenues of the System may be 
issued on a parity with any outstanding parity bonds including the 2013 Bonds if the net 
revenues of the System for the fiscal year immediately preceding the issuance of such 
additional bonds must be equal to at least 1.30 times the maximum annual principal and 
interest on all bonds outstanding payable from the revenues of the System and the 
additional bonds to be issued in any fiscal year.  The maximum debt service for the Bonds 
and the 2013 Bonds is projected to be $775,090 in year 2023 and based on the 
audited 2014 net revenues of the System of $1,910,698, this results in 2.47 times 
coverage; well above the additional bonds requirement.  Page 11 shows the projected debt 
service on the Bonds, the 2013 Bonds, the 2014 net revenues of the System and the 
annual coverage.  


Rate Covenants:  The City will covenant to maintain rates and charges for the System so 
that net revenues in each bond year shall not be less than 130% of the annual debt service 
requirements due on any outstanding Bonds, the 2013 Bonds and any additional parity 
bonds.  As noted above, the 2014 audited net revenues of the System total $1,910,698, 
and are projected to provide 247% coverage of the maximum projected debt service in 
2023. 


Debt Reserve Account:  the City will covenant and agree to fund if necessary a deposit to 
the debt service reserve account in an amount equal to the least of (a) the maximum debt 
service on the 2013 Bonds and the Bonds in any bond year; or (b) 125% of average 
annual debt service on the 2013 Bonds and the Bonds, to the extent that such funding 
does not exceed the maximum permitted by the Internal Revenue Code (the “Reserve 
Requirement”).  







Page 4 


Upon the issuance of the Bonds, the new Reserve Requirement has been estimated to be 
$466,209.15, which is based on 125% of average annual debt service.  The City’s existing 
Debt Reserve Account is currently funded at $649,338, resulting in an “excess” of 
$183,128.85.  The excess debt service reserve amount is being used to reduce the par 
amount of the Bonds.  This is an estimate and the actual excess will be determined with 
the final pricing on the day of sale.  This calculation can be found on page 12.   


SECURITY AND 
SOURCE OF 
PAYMENT: 


The Bonds are special obligations of the City payable solely from net revenues of the City’s 
electric utility. 


For additional security, a mortgage lien upon the System is granted to the owners of the 
Bonds.  The lien upon the System includes any additions and improvements made to the 
System and on a parity with the mortgage lien granted to the owners of the 2013 Bonds. 


The Refunding Portion is being conducted as a current refunding in which the 2006 Electric 
Bonds will be redeemed within ninety days from the issuance of the Bonds.  The City will 
make their regularly scheduled principal and interest payment due on April 1, 2016 for the 
2006 Electric Bonds in the amount of $217,531.25 and on July 1, 2016 (the call date) the 
City will use the proceeds of the Bonds to redeem the remaining 2006 Electric Bonds.  


STRUCTURING 
SUMMARY: 


In consultation with the City, the Project Portion of the Bonds has been structured with a 
repayment term of twenty years with approximately level annual payments of debt service.  


The Refunding Portion of the Bonds has been structured to provide for approximately even 
annual savings with a term matching that of the 2006 Electric Bonds.  


Based on current interest rate estimates, the refunding is projected to result in the City 
realizing an average cash flow savings of $47,072 per year.  This results in aggregate 
future value savings of approximately $148,700, with a net present value benefit of 
approximately $118,696.  These estimates are net of all costs associated with the 
refunding. 


SCHEDULES 
ATTACHED: 
 


Schedules attached include:  


 Project and refunding summary  


 Debt service schedules for the Bonds as a whole and by purpose 


 Debt service comparison  


 Aggregate debt service schedule, coverage and 2014 net revenue calculation 


 Calculation of the Reserve Requirement  


RISKS/SPECIAL 
CONSIDERATIONS: 


The outcome of this financing will rely on the market conditions at the time of the sale.  Any 
projections included herein are estimates based on current market conditions. 


CONCURRENT  
FINANCING:  
 


On April 26, 2016, the sale date of the Bonds, the City will also be issuing its (i) General 
Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2016A in the principal amount of $5,895,000 and 
(ii) Waterworks System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016C in the principal amount of 
$2,650,000, (both amounts are estimates and are subject to change).  Together the Series 
2016A, 2016B and 2016C obligations are referred to as the “2016 Obligations”.  







Page 5 


SALE TERMS AND 
MARKETING: 


Variability of Issue Size:  A specific provision in the sale terms permits modifications to the 
issue size and/or maturity structure to customize the issue once the price and interest rates 
are set on the day of sale. 


Bank Qualification and Bidding Parameters:  In order for the Bonds to be designated bank 
qualified, the aggregate amount of all three 2016 Obligations and any premiums received 
on the 2016 Obligations cannot exceed 102%; therefore, we have provided language in the 
Official Notice of Sale for each of the 2016 Obligations putting a not to exceed bid of 102%.  
This is being done to prevent inadvertently exceeding the bank qualification limit through 
the receipt of a large premium on one or more of the issues. 


The City does not expect to issue more than $10 million in tax-exempt obligations that 
count against the $10 million limit for this calendar year; therefore, the Bonds are 
designated as bank qualified. 


Prepayment Provisions:  Bonds maturing on or after April 1, 2027 may be prepaid at a 
price of par plus accrued interest on or after April 1, 2026.  


SUPPLEMENTAL 
INFORMATION AND  
BOND RECORD: 
 


Supplementary information will be available to staff including detailed terms and conditions 
of sale, comprehensive structuring schedules and information to assist in meeting post-
issuance compliance responsibilities. 


Upon completion of the financing, a bond record will be provided that contains pertinent 
documents and final debt service calculations for the transaction. 


 







Page 6 


 


 


 


   


$4,055,000 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
Electric System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B 


Issue Summary 


Project and Refunding Summary 


 Dated 05/26/2016 |  Delivered 05/26/2016
Refunding 


Portion 
(Current Ref 


2006)
Project 
Portion 


Issue 
Summary


 
Sources Of Funds 
Par Amount of Bonds.................................................................... $1,610,000.00 $2,445,000.00 $4,055,000.00
Transfers from Prior Parity DS Reserve........................................ 183,128.85 - 183,128.85
 
Total Sources............................................................................. $1,793,128.85 $2,445,000.00 $4,238,128.85
 
Uses Of Funds 
Deposit to Project Construction Fund............................................ - 2,375,000.00 2,375,000.00
Deposit to Current Refunding Fund............................................... 1,744,406.25 - 1,744,406.25
Costs of Issuance......................................................................... 26,271.78 39,897.22 66,169.00
Total Underw riter's Discount  (1.250%)........................................ 20,125.00 30,562.50 50,687.50
Rounding Amount.......................................................................... 2,325.82 (459.72) 1,866.10
 
Total Uses................................................................................... $1,793,128.85 $2,445,000.00 $4,238,128.85
 
 
Flow of Funds Detail 
 
State and Local Government Series (SLGS) rates for..................
Date of OMP Candidates................................................................
 
Primary Purpose Fund Solution Method......................................... Gross Funded Net Funded Net Funded
Total Cost of Investments.............................................................. $1,744,406.25 $2,375,000.00 $4,119,406.25
Total Draw s................................................................................... $1,744,406.25 $2,375,000.00 $4,119,406.25
 
 
PV Analysis Summary (Net to Net) 
 
Net PV Cashflow  Savings @  2.647%(Bond Yield)...................... 299,499.48 - -
Total Cash contribution.................................................................. (183,128.85) - -
Contingency or Rounding Amount................................................. 2,325.82 - -
Net Present Value Benefit............................................................. $118,696.45 - -
 
Net PV Benefit /        -    Refunded Principal.................................. 6.881% - -
Net PV Benefit /        -    Refunding Principal................................. 7.372% - -
Net PV Benefit / $1,859,781.30 PV Refunded Debt Service......... 6.382%
 
Bond Statistics 
 
Average Life.................................................................................. 4.024 Years 11.103 Years 8.292 Years
Average Coupon........................................................................... 1.8289181% 2.8990216% 2.6928319%
 
Net Interest Cost (NIC)................................................................... 2.1395357% 3.0116054% 2.8435732%
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes............................................... 2.6474230% 2.6474230% 2.6474230%
True Interest Cost (TIC)................................................................. 2.1535538% 3.0021657% 2.8235234%
All Inclusive Cost (AIC).................................................................. 2.5913424% 3.1848125% 3.0589375%


2 0 16 B  Electric S ys tem R ev  |  Is sue S ummary  |  3 /  7/2 0 16   |  9 :3 7 A M







Page 7 


 


 


   


$4,055,000 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
Electric System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B 


Issue Summary 


Debt Service Schedule 


Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I


04/01/2017 320,000.00 1.350% 76,345.31 396,345.31
04/01/2018 295,000.00 1.500% 85,792.50 380,792.50
04/01/2019 315,000.00 1.600% 81,367.50 396,367.50
04/01/2020 340,000.00 1.700% 76,327.50 416,327.50
04/01/2021 355,000.00 1.800% 70,547.50 425,547.50
04/01/2022 355,000.00 1.900% 64,157.50 419,157.50
04/01/2023 370,000.00 2.050% 57,412.50 427,412.50
04/01/2024 110,000.00 2.200% 49,827.50 159,827.50
04/01/2025 115,000.00 2.300% 47,407.50 162,407.50
04/01/2026 115,000.00 2.450% 44,762.50 159,762.50
04/01/2027 120,000.00 2.600% 41,945.00 161,945.00
04/01/2028 125,000.00 2.700% 38,825.00 163,825.00
04/01/2029 125,000.00 2.800% 35,450.00 160,450.00
04/01/2030 130,000.00 2.900% 31,950.00 161,950.00
04/01/2031 135,000.00 3.000% 28,180.00 163,180.00
04/01/2032 140,000.00 3.100% 24,130.00 164,130.00
04/01/2033 140,000.00 3.200% 19,790.00 159,790.00
04/01/2034 145,000.00 3.300% 15,310.00 160,310.00
04/01/2035 150,000.00 3.400% 10,525.00 160,525.00
04/01/2036 155,000.00 3.500% 5,425.00 160,425.00


Total $4,055,000.00 - $905,477.81 $4,960,477.81


Yield Statistics 
 
Bond Year Dollars..................................................................................................................................................... $33,625.49
Average Life.............................................................................................................................................................. 8.292 Years
Average Coupon....................................................................................................................................................... 2.6928319%
 
Net Interest Cost (NIC)............................................................................................................................................... 2.8435732%
True Interest Cost (TIC)............................................................................................................................................. 2.8235234%
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes........................................................................................................................... 2.6474230%
All Inclusive Cost (AIC).............................................................................................................................................. 3.0589375%
 
IRS Form 8038 
Net Interest Cost........................................................................................................................................................ 2.6928319%
Weighted Average Maturity....................................................................................................................................... 8.292 Years


20 16B  Electric Sys tem R ev  |  Is sue Summary  |  3 /  7/20 16   |  9 :3 7 A M







Page 8 


 


 


   


$1,610,000 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
Electric System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B 


Refunding Portion - Current Ref 2006 Bonds 


Debt Service Schedule 


Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I


04/01/2017 210,000.00 1.350% 23,451.11 233,451.11
04/01/2018 195,000.00 1.500% 24,845.00 219,845.00
04/01/2019 215,000.00 1.600% 21,920.00 236,920.00
04/01/2020 235,000.00 1.700% 18,480.00 253,480.00
04/01/2021 250,000.00 1.800% 14,485.00 264,485.00
04/01/2022 245,000.00 1.900% 9,985.00 254,985.00
04/01/2023 260,000.00 2.050% 5,330.00 265,330.00


Total $1,610,000.00 - $118,496.11 $1,728,496.11


Yield Statistics 
 
Bond Year Dollars...................................................................................................................................................... $6,479.03
Average Life.............................................................................................................................................................. 4.024 Years
Average Coupon........................................................................................................................................................ 1.8289181%
 
Net Interest Cost (NIC)............................................................................................................................................... 2.1395357%
True Interest Cost (TIC).............................................................................................................................................. 2.1535538%
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes............................................................................................................................ 2.6474230%
All Inclusive Cost (AIC).............................................................................................................................................. 2.5913424%
 
IRS Form 8038 
Net Interest Cost........................................................................................................................................................ 1.8289181%
Weighted Average Maturity....................................................................................................................................... 4.024 Years


2 0 16B  Electric S ys tem R ev  |  Current  R ef  2 0 06  B o nd s   |  3 /  7/2 0 16   |  9 :3 7 A M







Page 9 


 


 


   


$2,445,000 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
Electric System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B 


Project Portion


Debt Service Schedule 


Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I


04/01/2017 110,000.00 1.350% 52,894.20 162,894.20
04/01/2018 100,000.00 1.500% 60,947.50 160,947.50
04/01/2019 100,000.00 1.600% 59,447.50 159,447.50
04/01/2020 105,000.00 1.700% 57,847.50 162,847.50
04/01/2021 105,000.00 1.800% 56,062.50 161,062.50
04/01/2022 110,000.00 1.900% 54,172.50 164,172.50
04/01/2023 110,000.00 2.050% 52,082.50 162,082.50
04/01/2024 110,000.00 2.200% 49,827.50 159,827.50
04/01/2025 115,000.00 2.300% 47,407.50 162,407.50
04/01/2026 115,000.00 2.450% 44,762.50 159,762.50
04/01/2027 120,000.00 2.600% 41,945.00 161,945.00
04/01/2028 125,000.00 2.700% 38,825.00 163,825.00
04/01/2029 125,000.00 2.800% 35,450.00 160,450.00
04/01/2030 130,000.00 2.900% 31,950.00 161,950.00
04/01/2031 135,000.00 3.000% 28,180.00 163,180.00
04/01/2032 140,000.00 3.100% 24,130.00 164,130.00
04/01/2033 140,000.00 3.200% 19,790.00 159,790.00
04/01/2034 145,000.00 3.300% 15,310.00 160,310.00
04/01/2035 150,000.00 3.400% 10,525.00 160,525.00
04/01/2036 155,000.00 3.500% 5,425.00 160,425.00


Total $2,445,000.00 - $786,981.70 $3,231,981.70


Yield Statistics 
 
Bond Year Dollars.................................................................................................................................................... $27,146.46
Average Life............................................................................................................................................................ 11.103 Years
Average Coupon...................................................................................................................................................... 2.8990216%
 
Net Interest Cost (NIC).............................................................................................................................................. 3.0116054%
True Interest Cost (TIC)............................................................................................................................................ 3.0021657%
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes.......................................................................................................................... 2.6474230%
All Inclusive Cost (AIC)............................................................................................................................................. 3.1848125%
 
IRS Form 8038 
Net Interest Cost....................................................................................................................................................... 2.8990216%
Weighted Average Maturity...................................................................................................................................... 11.103 Years


20 16B  Electric Sys tem R ev  |  New Pro ject  Financing   |  3 /  7/20 16   |  9 :37 A M







Page 10 


 


 


 


   


$1,610,000 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
Electric System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B 


Refunding Portion - Current Ref 2006 Bonds 


Debt Service Comparison 


Date Total P+I Net New D/S Old Net D/S Savings


04/01/2017 233,451.11 233,451.11 277,625.00 44,173.89
04/01/2018 219,845.00 219,845.00 268,625.00 48,780.00
04/01/2019 236,920.00 236,920.00 284,625.00 47,705.00
04/01/2020 253,480.00 253,480.00 299,500.00 46,020.00
04/01/2021 264,485.00 264,485.00 313,250.00 48,765.00
04/01/2022 254,985.00 254,985.00 300,875.00 45,890.00
04/01/2023 265,330.00 265,330.00 313,500.00 48,170.00


Total $1,728,496.11 $1,728,496.11 $2,058,000.00 $329,503.89


PV Analysis Summary (Net to Net) 
 
Net FV Cashflow  Savings.......................................................................................................................................... 329,503.89
Gross PV Debt Service Savings................................................................................................................................ 299,499.48
 
Net PV Cashflow  Savings @  2.647%(Bond Yield)................................................................................................... 299,499.48
 
Total Cash contribution............................................................................................................................................... (183,128.85)
Contingency or Rounding Amount.............................................................................................................................. 2,325.82
Net Future Value Benefit............................................................................................................................................ $148,700.86
Net Present Value Benefit.......................................................................................................................................... $118,696.45
 
Net PV Benefit / $310,520.04 PV Refunded Interest.................................................................................................. 38.225%
Net PV Benefit / $1,859,781.30 PV Refunded Debt Service...................................................................................... 6.382%
Net PV Benefit /  $1,725,000 Refunded Principal....................................................................................................... 6.881%
Net PV Benefit /  $1,610,000 Refunding Principal...................................................................................................... 7.372%
 
Refunding Bond Information 
 
Refunding Dated Date................................................................................................................................................ 5/26/2016
Refunding Delivery Date............................................................................................................................................. 5/26/2016


2 0 16 B  Electric S ys tem R ev  |  Current  R ef  2 0 0 6  B o nd s   |  3 /  7/2 0 16   |  9 :3 7 A M







Page 11 


 


 


 


 


 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
Total Electric System Revenue Debt and Coverage  


DATE
Principal Total P+I


2013 Elec 
System Rev 
Ref Bonds


Total 
Projected 
Parity Debt


Coverage to 
2014 Net 


Revenues


04/01/2017 320,000.00 396,345.31 347,362.50 743,707.81 2.57
04/01/2018 295,000.00 380,792.50 361,362.50 742,155.00 2.57
04/01/2019 315,000.00 396,367.50 344,962.50 741,330.00 2.58
04/01/2020 340,000.00 416,327.50 358,762.50 775,090.00 2.47
04/01/2021 355,000.00 425,547.50 342,162.50 767,710.00 2.49
04/01/2022 355,000.00 419,157.50 354,962.50 774,120.00 2.47
04/01/2023 370,000.00 427,412.50 332,312.50 759,725.00 2.51
04/01/2024 110,000.00 159,827.50 - 159,827.50 11.95
04/01/2025 115,000.00 162,407.50 - 162,407.50 11.76
04/01/2026 115,000.00 159,762.50 - 159,762.50 11.96
04/01/2027 120,000.00 161,945.00 - 161,945.00 11.80
04/01/2028 125,000.00 163,825.00 - 163,825.00 11.66
04/01/2029 125,000.00 160,450.00 - 160,450.00 11.91
04/01/2030 130,000.00 161,950.00 - 161,950.00 11.80
04/01/2031 135,000.00 163,180.00 - 163,180.00 11.71
04/01/2032 140,000.00 164,130.00 - 164,130.00 11.64
04/01/2033 140,000.00 159,790.00 - 159,790.00 11.96
04/01/2034 145,000.00 160,310.00 - 160,310.00 11.92
04/01/2035 150,000.00 160,525.00 - 160,525.00 11.90
04/01/2036 155,000.00 160,425.00 - 160,425.00 11.91


Total $4,055,000.00 $4,960,477.81 $2,441,887.50 $7,402,365.31


* estimate


2014 Net Revenues of the Electric Utility


Operating Revenues $15,603,989
Operating Expenses 14,704,422
Operating Income $899,567
Add Back  Depreciation 934,151
Non-Operating Revenues/(Expenses) 76,980
Net Revenue Available to Pay Debt Service $1,910,698


A gg reg ate  |  2 /2 2 /2 0 16   |  11:13  A M


2016B Bonds*







Page 12 


 
 


$4,055,000 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
Electric System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B 


Issue Summary 


Proof of Reserve Fund Requirement 


Date Principal Interest Existing D/S TOTAL P+I


04/01/2017 320,000.00 76,345.31 347,362.50 743,707.81
04/01/2018 295,000.00 85,792.50 361,362.50 742,155.00
04/01/2019 315,000.00 81,367.50 344,962.50 741,330.00
04/01/2020 340,000.00 76,327.50 358,762.50 775,090.00
04/01/2021 355,000.00 70,547.50 342,162.50 767,710.00
04/01/2022 355,000.00 64,157.50 354,962.50 774,120.00
04/01/2023 370,000.00 57,412.50 332,312.50 759,725.00
04/01/2024 110,000.00 49,827.50 - 159,827.50
04/01/2025 115,000.00 47,407.50 - 162,407.50
04/01/2026 115,000.00 44,762.50 - 159,762.50
04/01/2027 120,000.00 41,945.00 - 161,945.00
04/01/2028 125,000.00 38,825.00 - 163,825.00
04/01/2029 125,000.00 35,450.00 - 160,450.00
04/01/2030 130,000.00 31,950.00 - 161,950.00
04/01/2031 135,000.00 28,180.00 - 163,180.00
04/01/2032 140,000.00 24,130.00 - 164,130.00
04/01/2033 140,000.00 19,790.00 - 159,790.00
04/01/2034 145,000.00 15,310.00 - 160,310.00
04/01/2035 150,000.00 10,525.00 - 160,525.00
04/01/2036 155,000.00 5,425.00 - 160,425.00


Total $4,055,000.00 $905,477.81 $2,441,887.50 $7,402,365.31


PROOF OF RESERVE FUND 
 
MAXIMUM PERIODIC DEBT SERVICE 
Omit Last Period?...................................................................................................................................................... Yes
Omit First Period?...................................................................................................................................................... Yes
100 % of the Maximum Periodic Debt Service........................................................................................................... 775,090.00
 
AVERAGE PERIODIC DEBT SERVICE 
Total P+I..................................................................................................................................................................... 7,402,365.31
Bond Years (Delivery Date)...................................................................................................................................... 19.85
125 % of the Average Periodic Debt Service........................................................................................................... 466,209.15
 
RESERVE REQUIREMENT 
Proof 's Requirement.................................................................................................................................................. 466,209.15
Portion of reserve requirement funded externally.................................................................................................... 649,338.00
Low est Requirement less external funding.............................................................................................................. (183,128.85)
 


20 16B  Electric S ys tem R ev  |  Issue S ummary  |  3 /  7/2016   |  9 :59  A M





		6a-R-34-2016-Borrowing Resolution- Electric.pdf

		6b-2016-03-14 Draft Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes-2016 Revenue Bonds.pdf

		6c-Recommendations 2016B.PDF






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Resolution providing for the sale of approximately $2,650,000 Waterworks System Mortgage
Revenue Bonds, Series 2016C


Committee Action: Utilities Committee recommends approval 5-0


File Number: R-35-2016 Date Introduced: March 29, 2016


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the "City") is presently in need of
approximately $2,650,000 for the public purposes of financing improvements to the City's Waterworks
System (the "System") and refunding obligations of the City issued to finance improvements to the
System, specifically, the Waterworks System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, dated November 15, 2006; and


WHEREAS, it is desirable to borrow said funds through the issuance of waterworks system
revenue bonds pursuant to Section 66.0621, Wis. Stats.;


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that:


Section 1. Issuance of the Bonds. The City shall issue its Waterworks System Mortgage
Revenue Bonds, Series 2016C, in the aggregate principal amount of approximately $2,650,000 (the
"Bonds") for the purposes above specified.


Section 2. Sale of Bonds. The Common Council hereby authorizes and directs that the Bonds be
offered for public sale. At a subsequent meeting, the Common Council shall consider such bids for the
Bonds as may have been received and take action thereon.


Section 3. Notice of Sale. The City Clerk be and hereby is directed to cause notice of the sale of
the Bonds to be disseminated in such manner and at such times as the City Clerk may determine and to
cause copies of the Official Terms of Offering and other pertinent data to be forwarded to interested
bidders as the City Clerk may determine.


Section 4. Official Statement. The City Clerk shall cause an Official Statement concerning this
issue to be prepared by the City's financial advisor, Springsted Incorporated. The appropriate City
officials shall determine when the Official Statement is final for purposes of Securities and Exchange
Commission Rule 15c2-12 and shall certify said Statement, such certification to constitute full
authorization of such Statement under this resolution.


Passed and approved this 29th day of March, 2016.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto







Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, March 14, 2016 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member David 


Erdman, Alderperson Greg Jenson, Mayor Donna Olson and  
Citizen Member Alan Staats.  


  
Excused: Citizen Member John Kallas and Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) 


Swangstu. 
 
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor Brian 


Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative 
Manager Kim Jennings, CPA and Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz, P.E. 


  
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting to order at 5:09 p.m. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting Consent 
Agenda items. Discussion Followed.  Motion by Citizen Member David Erdman, the 
motion seconded by Alderperson Greg Jenson, to approve the following consent 
agenda items as presented: Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the 
February 15, 2016 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities 
January 2016 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities January 2016 Statistical 
Information, Stoughton Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual 
Calendar, and the Stoughton Utilities February 2016 Activities Report. The motion 
carried unanimously 5 to 0. 
 
Status Of The Stoughton Utilities Committee Recommendation(s) To The 
Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented 
and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities Committee that were 
approved and placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List. 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee January 19, 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes. 


 Stoughton Utilities December 2015 Financial Summaries. 


 Stoughton Utilities December 2015 Statistical Worksheet. 


 







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, March 14, 2016 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 
 


 Stoughton Utilities participation in the Madison Metropolitan Sewerage District 
Adaptive Management Program request to the Wisconsin Department of Natural 
Resources. 


 Stoughton Utilities Bad Debt Account Write-Offs Through December 31, 2015. 


 
Proposed New Bond Issue And Current Refunding Of The Stoughton Utilities 
2006 Electric Revenue Bonds: Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative 
Manager Kim Jennings and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and 
discussed the proposed new Bond Issue and current refunding of the Stoughton Utilities 
2006 Electric Revenue Bonds.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Citizen Member David 
Erdman, the motion seconded by Citizen Member Alan Staats, to approve the proposed 
new Bond Issue and current refunding of the 2006 Stoughton Utilities 2006 Electric 
Bonds and recommend the approval and the adoption of the corresponding resolution to 
the Stoughton Common Council on April 26, 2016.  The motion carried unanimously 5 
to 0. 
 
Proposed New Bond Issue And Current Refunding Of The Stoughton Utilities 
2006 Water Revenue Bonds:  Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager 
Kim Jennings and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed 
the proposed new Bond issue and current refunding of the Stoughton Utilities 2006 
Water Revenue Bonds.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Citizen Member David 
Erdman, the motion seconded by Alderperson Greg Jenson, to approve the proposed 
new Bond issue and current refunding of the Stoughton Utilities 2006 Water Revenue 
Bonds and recommend the approval and the adoption of the corresponding resolution to 
the Stoughton Common Council on April 26, 2016.  The motion carried unanimously 5 
to 0.   
  
Stoughton Utilities 2015 Annual Water Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) To 
Our Water Consumers:  Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor Brian 
Hoops and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the 
Stoughton Utilities 2015 Annual Water CCR to our water consumers.  Discussion 
followed. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Electric Distribution System Inquiry:  Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities electric distribution 
system inquiry.  Discussion followed. 
 
Stoughton Utilities 2016 Succession Planning Results:  Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities 2016 succession 
planning results.  Discussion followed. 
 







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, March 14, 2016 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 3 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items:  None. 
 
Adjournment:  Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded by 
Citizen Member David Erdman, to adjourn the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting at 5:25 p.m.  The motion carried unanimously 5 to 0. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 
Stoughton Utilities Director 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
Recommendations for Issuance of Bonds 


 
$2,650,000 Waterworks System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016C 


The Common Council has under consideration the issuance of bonds to (i) finance various improvements to the 
City’s waterworks system (the “Project Portion”) and (ii) refund the outstanding maturities of the City’s Waterworks 
System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, dated November 15, 2006 (the “Refunding Portion”).  This document provides 
information relative to the proposed issuance. 


KEY EVENTS: The following summary schedule includes the timing of some of the key events that will 
occur relative to the bond issuance. 
 


March 15, 2016 Utilities Committee recommends authorizing the bond 
sale 


March 29, 2016 Council sets sale date and terms 
Week of April 11, 2016  Rating conference is conducted  
April 26, 2016, 10:00 a.m. Competitive proposals are received 
April 26, 2016, 7:00 p.m. Council considers award of the Bonds 
May 26, 2016 Proceeds are received 
May 26, 2016 Redemption Notice for 2006 Bonds sent to registrar 
July 1, 2016 The 2006 Bonds are redeemed 
  


RATING: An application will be made to Moody’s Investors Service (“Moody’s”) for a rating on the 
Bonds.  The City’s water utility debt is currently rated “A1” by Moody’s.  


THE MARKET: Performance of the tax-exempt market is often measured by the Bond Buyer’s Index (“BBI”) 
which measures the yield of high grade municipal bonds in the 20th year for general 
obligation bonds (the BBI 20 Bond Index) and the 30th year for revenue bonds (the BBI 25 
Bond Index).  The following chart illustrates these two indices over the past five years. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


St
ud


y 
N


o.
: 1


14
01


.1
02


 
M


ar
ch


 2
4,


 2
01


6 







Page 2 


 


POST ISSUANCE 
COMPLIANCE: 


The issuance of the Bonds will result in post-issuance compliance responsibilities.  The 
responsibilities are in two primary areas:  i) compliance with federal arbitrage requirements 
and ii) compliance with secondary disclosure requirements. 


Federal arbitrage requirements include a wide range of implications that have been taken 
into account as your issue has been structured.  Post-issuance compliance responsibilities 
for your tax-exempt issue include both rebate and yield restriction provisions of the IRS 
Code.  In general terms the arbitrage requirements control the earnings on unexpended 
bond proceeds, including investment earnings, moneys held for debt service payments 
(which are considered to be proceeds under the IRS regulations), and/or reserves.  Under 
certain circumstances any “excess earnings” will need to be paid to the IRS to maintain the 
tax-exempt status of the Bonds.  Any interest earnings on gross bond proceeds or debt 
service funds should not be spent until it has been determined based on actual facts that 
they are not “excess earnings” as defined by the IRS Code. 


The arbitrage rules provide for spend-down exceptions for proceeds that are spent within 
either a 6-month, 18-month or 24-month period in accordance with certain spending 
criteria.  Proceeds that qualify for an exception will be exempt from rebate.  These 
exceptions are based on actual expenditures and not based on reasonable expectations, 
and expenditures, including any investment proceeds will have to meet the spending 
criteria to qualify for the exclusion.  Since the proceeds of the Bonds will be used for two 
distinctly different purposes, each portion will be treated independently for purpose of 
arbitrage compliance as follows:  


The City expects to meet the 18-month spending exception in regard to the Project Portion 
of the Bonds which requires the City comply with the following spend-down schedule:  


 15% spent within 6 months 


 60% spent within 12 months 


 100% spent within 18 months 


Proceeds of the Refunding Portion of the Bonds are being issued as a “current” refunding 
in which proceeds of the Refunding Portion will be used within 90 days of settlement to 
redeem the 2006 Bonds; therefore, the City will meet the 6-month spending exception.  


Gross proceeds that meet the test will qualify for an exception to rebate.  Arbitrage and/or 
yield restriction provisions will apply to any proceeds from the Project Portion that remain 
unspent after three years, the reserve fund and the debt service fund, and these funds 
should be monitored on an ongoing basis.  


Secondary disclosure requirements result from an SEC requirement that underwriters 
provide ongoing disclosure information to investors.  To meet this requirement, any 
prospective underwriter will require the City to commit to providing the information needed 
to comply under a continuing disclosure agreement.   


Springsted and the City have entered into an Agreement for Municipal Advisor Services 
under which Springsted will provide arbitrage and continuing disclosure services on the 
Bonds.  







Page 3 


PURPOSE: Proceeds of the Bonds will be used to (i) finance various improvements to the City’s 
Waterworks System including main replacements to Clyde Street and Van Buren Street 
(the “Project Portion”), and (ii) refund the May 1, 2017 through 2023 maturities of the City’s 
Waterworks System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, dated November 15, 2006 (the “2006 
Waterworks Bonds”), outstanding in the principal amount of $1,175,000 (the “Refunding 
Portion”).  This refunding transaction is being conducted as a current refunding in which 
the 2006 Waterworks Bonds will be redeemed within ninety days from the date of issuance 
of the Bonds and is being done to provide interest costs savings to the City.   


The 2006 Waterworks Bonds were originally issued to finance additions, improvements 
and extensions to the City’s waterworks system (the “System”), including water main 
construction and replacements, well improvements and the acquisition of related 
equipment and a deposit to the parity bond reserve fund.  


AUTHORITY: Statutory Authority:  The Bonds are being issued pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes, 
Section 66.0621 and a resolution to be adopted by the Common Council on 
March 29, 2016 (the “Resolution”) authorizing the issuance of the Bonds.  


The City has outstanding it’s Waterworks System Revenue Bonds, Series 2010 which is 
payable from net revenues of the City’s water utility (the “2010 Bonds”).  The Bonds are 
being issued on a parity with the 2010 Bonds. 


Existing Covenants:  Existing covenants and the Resolution for the Bonds establishes 
certain conditions and/or requirements including but not limited to (i) the issuance of 
additional bonds, (ii) rate covenants and (iii) funding of a parity reserve fund, all of which 
are further explained below:  


Additional Bonds:  Additional bonds payable from the revenues of the System may be 
issued on a parity with any outstanding parity bonds including the 2010 Bonds if the net 
revenues of the System for the fiscal year immediately preceding the issuance of such 
additional bonds have been equal to at least 1.30 times the maximum annual principal and 
interest on all bonds outstanding payable from the revenues of the System and the 
additional bonds to be issued in any fiscal year.  The maximum debt service for the Bonds 
and the 2010 Bonds is projected to be $395,086.58 in year 2020 and based on the 
audited 2014 net revenues of the System of $824,541, this results in 2.09 times coverage; 
well above the additional bonds requirement.  Page 11 shows the projected debt service 
on the Bonds, the 2010 Bonds, the 2014 net revenues of the System and the annual 
coverage. 


Rate Covenants:  The City will covenant to maintain rates and charges for the System so 
that net revenues in each bond year shall not be less than 130% of the annual debt service 
requirements due on any outstanding the Bonds, the 2010 Bonds and any additional Parity 
Bonds.  As noted above, the 2014 audited net revenues of the System total $824,541, and 
are projected to provide 209% coverage of the maximum projected debt service in 2020.  


Debt Reserve Account:  The City will covenant and agree to fund if necessary a deposit to 
the debt service reserve account in an amount equal to the least of (a) the maximum debt 
service on the Bonds and Parity Bonds in any bond year; or (b) 125% of average annual 
debt service on the Bonds and Parity Bonds, to the extent that such funding does not 
exceed the maximum permitted by the Internal Revenue Code (the “Reserve 
Requirement”).   







Page 4 


The 2010 Bonds are a Safe Drinking Water Fund Loan and although they are parity debt 
payable from the net revenues of the System, they are not secured by the parity debt 
reserve fund and therefore have not been included in the calculation of the new Reserve 
Requirement.  Upon the issuance of the Bonds, the new Reserve Requirement has been 
estimated to be $356,112.50, which is based on 100% maximum annual debt service.  The 
City’s existing Debt Reserve Account is currently funded in the amount of $244,677.  The 
difference of $111,435.50 is being funded with bond proceeds.  As noted, this is an 
estimate, the actual Reserve Requirement and funding amount will be determined with the 
final pricing on the day of sale.  This calculation can be found on page 12.   


SECURITY AND 
SOURCE OF 
PAYMENT: 


The Bonds are special obligations of the City payable solely from net revenues of the City’s 
water utility.  


For additional security, a mortgage lien upon the System is granted to the owners of the 
Bonds.  The lien upon the System includes any additions and improvements made to the 
System and on a parity with the mortgage lien granted to the owners of the 2010 Bonds. 


The Refunding Portion is being conducted as a current refunding in which the 2006 
Waterworks Bonds will be redeemed within ninety days from the issuance of the Bonds.  
The City will make their regularly scheduled principal and interest payment due on 
May 1, 2016 for the 2006 Waterworks Bonds in the amount of $179,625 and on 
July 1, 2016 (the call date) the City will use the proceeds of the Bonds to redeem the 
remaining 2006 Waterworks Bonds. 


STRUCTURING 
SUMMARY: 


In consultation with the City, the Project Portion of the Bonds has been structured with a 
repayment term of ten years with approximately level annual payments of debt service  


The Refunding Portion of the Bonds has been structured to provide for approximately even 
annual savings with a term matching that of the 2006 Waterworks Bonds.  


Based on current interest rate estimates, the refunding is projected to result in the 
City/Utility realizing an average cash flow savings of $13,170 per year.  This results in 
aggregate future value savings of approximately $96,734, with a net present value benefit 
of approximately $91,188.  These estimates are net of all costs associated with the 
refunding. 


SCHEDULES 
ATTACHED: 
 


Schedules attached include:  


 Project and refunding summary  


 Debt service schedules for the Bonds as a whole and by purpose 


 Debt service comparison  


 Aggregate debt service schedule, coverage and 2014 net revenue calculation 


 Calculation of the Reserve Requirement. 


RISKS/SPECIAL 
CONSIDERATIONS: 


The outcome of this financing will rely on the market conditions at the time of the sale.  Any 
projections included herein are estimates based on current market conditions. 


 







Page 5 


CONCURRENT  
FINANCING:  
 


On April 26, 2016, the sale date of the Bonds, the City will also be issuing its (i) General 
Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2016A in the principal amount of $5,895,000 and 
(ii) Electric System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B in the principal amount of 
$4,055,000, (both amounts are estimates and are subject to change).  Together the Series 
2016A, 2016B and 2016C obligations are referred to as the “2016 Obligations”.  


SALE TERMS AND 
MARKETING: 


Variability of Issue Size:  A specific provision in the sale terms permits modifications to the 
issue size and/or maturity structure to customize the issue once the price and interest rates 
are set on the day of sale. 


Bank Qualification and Bidding Parameters:  In order for the Bonds to be designated bank 
qualified, the aggregate amount of all three 2016 Obligations and any premiums received 
on the 2016 Obligations cannot exceed 102%; therefore, we have provided language in the 
Official Notice of Sale for each of the 2016 Obligations putting a not to exceed bid of 102%.  
This is being done to prevent inadvertently exceeding the bank qualification limit through 
the receipt of a large premium on one or more of the issues. 


The City does not expect to issue more than $10 million in tax-exempt obligations that 
count against the $10 million limit for this calendar year; therefore, the Bonds are 
designated as bank qualified. 


Prepayment Provisions:  Bonds maturing on or after May 1, 2025 may be prepaid at a price 
of par plus accrued interest on or after May 1, 2024.  


SUPPLEMENTAL 
INFORMATION AND  
BOND RECORD: 
 


Supplementary information will be available to staff including detailed terms and conditions 
of sale, comprehensive structuring schedules and information to assist in meeting post-
issuance compliance responsibilities. 


Upon completion of the financing, a bond record will be provided that contains pertinent 
documents and final debt service calculations for the transaction. 


 







Page 6 


 


 


 


   


$2,650,000 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
Waterworks System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016C 


Issue Summary 


Project and Refunding Summary 


 Dated 05/26/2016 |  Delivered 05/26/2016
Refunding 


Portion 
(Current Ref 


2006) 
Project 
Portion 


Issue 
Summary


 
Sources Of Funds 
Par Amount of Bonds.................................................................... $1,225,000.00 $1,425,000.00 $2,650,000.00
 
Total Sources............................................................................. $1,225,000.00 $1,425,000.00 $2,650,000.00
 
Uses Of Funds 
Deposit to Project Construction Fund............................................ - 1,275,000.00 1,275,000.00
Deposit to Current Refunding Fund............................................... 1,183,812.50 - 1,183,812.50
Deposit to Debt Service Reserve Fund (DSRF)............................ - 111,435.50 111,435.50
Costs of Issuance......................................................................... 27,458.49 31,941.51 59,400.00
Total Underw riter's Discount  (0.750%)........................................ 9,187.50 10,687.50 19,875.00
Rounding Amount.......................................................................... 4,541.51 (4,064.51) 477.00
 
Total Uses................................................................................... $1,225,000.00 $1,425,000.00 $2,650,000.00
 
 
Flow of Funds Detail 
 
State and Local Government Series (SLGS) rates for.................
Date of OMP Candidates...............................................................
 
Primary Purpose Fund Solution Method......................................... Net Funded Net Funded Net Funded
Total Cost of Investments.............................................................. $1,183,812.50 $1,275,000.00 $2,458,812.50
Total Draw s................................................................................... $1,183,812.50 $1,275,000.00 $2,458,812.50
 
Debt Service Reserve Fund Solution Method................................ Gross Funded Gross Funded Gross Funded
Total Cost of Investments.............................................................. - $111,435.50 $111,435.50
Total Draw s................................................................................... - $111,435.50 $111,435.50
 
 
PV Analysis Summary (Net to Net) 
 
Net PV Cashflow  Savings @  1.775%(Bond Yield)...................... 86,646.74 - -
Contingency or Rounding Amount................................................. 4,541.51 - -
Net Present Value Benefit............................................................. $91,188.25 - -
 
Net PV Benefit /        -    Refunded Principal.................................. 7.761% - -
Net PV Benefit /        -    Refunding Principal................................. 7.444% - -
 
Bond Statistics 
 
Average Life................................................................................. 4.000 Years 5.562 Years 4.840 Years
Average Coupon........................................................................... 1.6210915% 1.8790191% 1.7804826%
 
Net Interest Cost (NIC)................................................................... 1.8085942% 2.0138595% 1.9354416%
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes............................................... 1.7745682% 1.7745682% 1.7745682%
True Interest Cost (TIC)................................................................. 1.8152548% 2.0173273% 1.9393073%
All Inclusive Cost (AIC).................................................................. 2.4157805% 2.4593557% 2.4424830%


2 0 16 C W ater Sys tem B o nds   |  Is sue S ummary  |  3 /2 2 /2 016   |  2 :57 PM







Page 7 


 


 


   


$2,650,000 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
Waterworks System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016C 


Issue Summary 


Debt Service Schedule 


Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I


05/01/2017 310,000.00 1.150% 39,741.70 349,741.70
05/01/2018 300,000.00 1.300% 39,142.50 339,142.50
05/01/2019 295,000.00 1.400% 35,242.50 330,242.50
05/01/2020 325,000.00 1.500% 31,112.50 356,112.50
05/01/2021 315,000.00 1.600% 26,237.50 341,237.50
05/01/2022 310,000.00 1.700% 21,197.50 331,197.50
05/01/2023 340,000.00 1.850% 15,927.50 355,927.50
05/01/2024 150,000.00 2.000% 9,637.50 159,637.50
05/01/2025 150,000.00 2.100% 6,637.50 156,637.50
05/01/2026 155,000.00 2.250% 3,487.50 158,487.50


Total $2,650,000.00 - $228,364.20 $2,878,364.20


Yield Statistics 
 
Bond Year Dollars...................................................................................................................................................... $12,825.97
Average Life.............................................................................................................................................................. 4.840 Years
Average Coupon........................................................................................................................................................ 1.7804826%
 
Net Interest Cost (NIC)............................................................................................................................................... 1.9354416%
True Interest Cost (TIC).............................................................................................................................................. 1.9393073%
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes............................................................................................................................ 1.7745682%
All Inclusive Cost (AIC).............................................................................................................................................. 2.4424830%
 
IRS Form 8038 
Net Interest Cost........................................................................................................................................................ 1.7804826%
Weighted Average Maturity....................................................................................................................................... 4.840 Years


2 0 16 C W ater S ys tem B o nd s   |  Is sue S ummary  |  3 /2 2 /2 0 16   |  2 :57 PM







Page 8 


 


 


   


$1,225,000 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
Waterworks System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016C 


Refunding Portion - Current Ref 2006 Bonds 


Debt Service Schedule 


Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I


05/01/2017 175,000.00 1.150% 17,187.36 192,187.36
05/01/2018 165,000.00 1.300% 16,457.50 181,457.50
05/01/2019 160,000.00 1.400% 14,312.50 174,312.50
05/01/2020 185,000.00 1.500% 12,072.50 197,072.50
05/01/2021 175,000.00 1.600% 9,297.50 184,297.50
05/01/2022 170,000.00 1.700% 6,497.50 176,497.50
05/01/2023 195,000.00 1.850% 3,607.50 198,607.50


Total $1,225,000.00 - $79,432.36 $1,304,432.36


Yield Statistics 
 
Bond Year Dollars..................................................................................................................................................... $4,899.93
Average Life............................................................................................................................................................. 4.000 Years
Average Coupon....................................................................................................................................................... 1.6210915%
 
Net Interest Cost (NIC)............................................................................................................................................... 1.8085942%
True Interest Cost (TIC)............................................................................................................................................. 1.8152548%
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes........................................................................................................................... 1.7745682%
All Inclusive Cost (AIC).............................................................................................................................................. 2.4157805%
 
IRS Form 8038 
Net Interest Cost........................................................................................................................................................ 1.6210915%
Weighted Average Maturity....................................................................................................................................... 4.000 Years


2 0 16 C W ater S ystem B o nd s  |  Current  R ef  2 0 0 6  B o nd s   |  3 /22 /2 0 16   |  2 :57 PM







Page 9 


 


 


 


 


   


$1,425,000 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
Waterworks System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016C 


Project Portion 


Debt Service Schedule 


Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I


05/01/2017 135,000.00 1.150% 22,554.34 157,554.34
05/01/2018 135,000.00 1.300% 22,685.00 157,685.00
05/01/2019 135,000.00 1.400% 20,930.00 155,930.00
05/01/2020 140,000.00 1.500% 19,040.00 159,040.00
05/01/2021 140,000.00 1.600% 16,940.00 156,940.00
05/01/2022 140,000.00 1.700% 14,700.00 154,700.00
05/01/2023 145,000.00 1.850% 12,320.00 157,320.00
05/01/2024 150,000.00 2.000% 9,637.50 159,637.50
05/01/2025 150,000.00 2.100% 6,637.50 156,637.50
05/01/2026 155,000.00 2.250% 3,487.50 158,487.50


Total $1,425,000.00 - $148,931.84 $1,573,931.84


Yield Statistics 
 
Bond Year Dollars...................................................................................................................................................... $7,926.04
Average Life.............................................................................................................................................................. 5.562 Years
Average Coupon........................................................................................................................................................ 1.8790191%
 
Net Interest Cost (NIC)............................................................................................................................................... 2.0138595%
True Interest Cost (TIC).............................................................................................................................................. 2.0173273%
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes............................................................................................................................ 1.7745682%
All Inclusive Cost (AIC).............................................................................................................................................. 2.4593557%
 
IRS Form 8038 
Net Interest Cost........................................................................................................................................................ 1.8790191%
Weighted Average Maturity....................................................................................................................................... 5.562 Years


2 0 16 C W ater S ys tem B o nd s   |  New Pro ject  Financing   |  3 /2 2 /2 0 16   |  2 :57 PM







Page 10 


 


 


 


   


$1,225,000 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
Waterworks System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016C 


Current Ref 2006 Bonds 


Debt Service Comparison 


Date Total P+I Net New D/S Old Net D/S Savings


05/01/2017 192,187.36 192,187.36 202,875.00 10,687.64
05/01/2018 181,457.50 181,457.50 196,125.00 14,667.50
05/01/2019 174,312.50 174,312.50 189,375.00 15,062.50
05/01/2020 197,072.50 197,072.50 207,625.00 10,552.50
05/01/2021 184,297.50 184,297.50 199,750.00 15,452.50
05/01/2022 176,497.50 176,497.50 191,875.00 15,377.50
05/01/2023 198,607.50 198,607.50 209,000.00 10,392.50


Total $1,304,432.36 $1,304,432.36 $1,396,625.00 $92,192.64


PV Analysis Summary (Net to Net) 
 
Net FV Cashflow  Savings............................................................................................................................................ 92,192.64
Gross PV Debt Service Savings................................................................................................................................... 86,646.74
 
Net PV Cashflow  Savings @  1.775%(Bond Yield)..................................................................................................... 86,646.74
 
Contingency or Rounding Amount................................................................................................................................ 4,541.51
Net Future Value Benefit............................................................................................................................................... $96,734.15
Net Present Value Benefit............................................................................................................................................. $91,188.25
 
Net PV Benefit / $211,192.85 PV Refunded Interest.................................................................................................... 43.178%
Net PV Benefit / $1,304,351.77 PV Refunded Debt Service......................................................................................... 6.991%
Net PV Benefit /  $1,175,000 Refunded Principal.......................................................................................................... 7.761%
Net PV Benefit /  $1,225,000 Refunding Principal......................................................................................................... 7.444%
 
Refunding Bond Information 
 
Refunding Dated Date................................................................................................................................................... 5/26/2016
Refunding Delivery Date............................................................................................................................................... 5/26/2016


2 0 16 C W ater S ys tem B o nd s   |  Current  R ef  2 0 0 6  B ond s   |  3 /2 2 /2 0 16   |  2 :57 PM







Page 11 


 


 


 


 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
Total Water Revenue Debt and Coverage  


DATE
Principal Total P+I


2010 
Waterworks 
Rev Bonds


Total 
Projected 
Parity Debt


Coverage to 
2014 Net 


Revenues


05/01/2017 310,000.00 349,741.70 38,973.95 388,715.65 2.12
05/01/2018 300,000.00 339,142.50 38,973.53 378,116.03 2.18
05/01/2019 295,000.00 330,242.50 38,973.42 369,215.92 2.23
05/01/2020 325,000.00 356,112.50 38,974.08 395,086.58 2.09
05/01/2021 315,000.00 341,237.50 38,973.96 380,211.46 2.17
05/01/2022 310,000.00 331,197.50 38,973.53 370,171.03 2.23
05/01/2023 340,000.00 355,927.50 38,974.21 394,901.71 2.09
05/01/2024 150,000.00 159,637.50 38,973.41 198,610.91 4.15
05/01/2025 150,000.00 156,637.50 38,973.55 195,611.05 4.22
05/01/2026 155,000.00 158,487.50 38,974.00 197,461.50 4.18
05/01/2027 38,974.12 38,974.12 21.16
05/01/2028 38,973.27 38,973.27 21.16
05/01/2029 38,973.80 38,973.80 21.16


Total $2,650,000.00 $2,878,364.20 $506,658.83 $3,385,023.03


2014 Net Revenues of the Water Utility


Operating Revenues $1,750,961


Operating Expenses 1,314,914


Operating Income $436,047


Add Back  Depreciation 390,653


Non-Operating Revenues/(Expenses) (2,159)


Net Revenue Available for Debt Service $824,541


A g g reg ate  |  2 /2 2 /2 0 16   |  11:13  A M


2016C Bonds 







Page 12 


 
 


$1,425,000 


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 
Waterworks System Mortgage Revenue and Refunding Bonds, Series 2016C 


New Project Financing 


Proof of Reserve Fund Requirement 


Existing D/S


Date Principal Interest (Ref Portion) TOTAL P+I


05/01/2017 135,000.00 22,554.34 192,187.36 349,741.70
05/01/2018 135,000.00 22,685.00 181,457.50 339,142.50
05/01/2019 135,000.00 20,930.00 174,312.50 330,242.50
05/01/2020 140,000.00 19,040.00 197,072.50 356,112.50
05/01/2021 140,000.00 16,940.00 184,297.50 341,237.50
05/01/2022 140,000.00 14,700.00 176,497.50 331,197.50
05/01/2023 145,000.00 12,320.00 198,607.50 355,927.50
05/01/2024 150,000.00 9,637.50 - 159,637.50
05/01/2025 150,000.00 6,637.50 - 156,637.50
05/01/2026 155,000.00 3,487.50 - 158,487.50


Total $1,425,000.00 $148,931.84 $1,304,432.36 $2,878,364.20


PROOF OF RESERVE FUND 
 
MAXIMUM PERIODIC DEBT SERVICE 
100 % of the Maximum Periodic Debt Service........................................................................................................... 356,112.50
 
AVERAGE PERIODIC DEBT SERVICE 
Total P+I..................................................................................................................................................................... 2,878,364.20
Bond Years (Delivery Date)...................................................................................................................................... 9.93
125 % of the Average Periodic Debt Service............................................................................................................ 362,311.58
 
RESERVE REQUIREMENT 
Computed Requirement.............................................................................................................................................. 111,435.50
Proof's Requirement.................................................................................................................................................. 356,112.50
Portion of reserve requirement funded externally..................................................................................................... 244,677.00
Low est Requirement less external funding............................................................................................................... 111,435.50
 


2 0 16 C W ater S ys tem B o nd s   |  New Pro ject  Financing   |  3 /2 2 /2 0 16   |  3 :2 6  PM





		7a-R-35-2016-Borrowing Resolution- Water.pdf

		7b-2016-03-14 Draft Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes-2016 Revenue Bonds - Copy.pdf

		7c-Recommendations 2016C.PDF






 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\3-29-2016\6-O-2-2016-Ord 58-10 - Bushes & Hedges.docx.doc 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amending Chapter 58 – Public Nuisances 


Public Nuisances affecting peace and safety 


Committee Action:    Public Safety recommends approval 4-0 


Fiscal Impact:       N/A 


File Number: O-2-2016 Date 


Introduced:  


March 29, 2016 


April 12, 2016 


 


1. The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 


 
Sec. 58-10. - Public nuisances affecting peace and safety.  


 


The following acts, omissions, places, conditions and things are declared to be public nuisances affecting 


peace and safety, but such enumeration shall not be construed to exclude other nuisances affecting public 


peace or safety coming within the definition of section 58-2: 


  


(1) Signs, billboards, etc. All signs and billboards, awnings and other similar structures over or near 


streets, sidewalks, public grounds or places frequented by the public so situated or constructed as 


to endanger the public safety.  


(2) Illegal buildings. All buildings erected, repaired or altered in violation of the provisions of 


chapter 10 relating to materials and manner of construction of buildings and structures within the 


city.  


(3) Unauthorized traffic signs. All unauthorized signs, signals, markings or devices placed or 


maintained upon or in view of any public highway or railway crossing which purport to be or 


may be mistaken as an official traffic control device, railroad sign or signal or which because of 


its color, location, brilliance or manner of operation interferes with the effectiveness of any such 


device, sign or signal.  


(4) Obstruction of intersections. All trees, hedges, billboards or other obstructions which prevent 


persons driving vehicles on public streets, alleys or highways from obtaining a clear view of 


traffic when approaching an intersection or pedestrian crosswalk.  


(5) Tree limbs. All limbs of trees which project over a public sidewalk which are less than nine feet 


or which are less than 14 feet above the surface of the street.  


(6) Shrubs. All shrubs or plantings adjacent to sidewalks which encroach the sidewalk.  


(7) Hazardous trees. All trees which are a menace to the public safety or are the cause of substantial 


annoyance to the general public.  


(8) Dilapidated buildings. All buildings or structures so old, dilapidated or out of repair as to be 


dangerous, unsafe, unsanitary or otherwise unfit for human use.  


(9) Wires over streets. All wires over streets, alleys or public grounds which are strung less than 15 


feet above the surface thereof.  


(10) Obstructions of streets and excavations. All obstructions of streets, alleys, sidewalks or 


crosswalks and all excavations in or under the streets, alleys, sidewalks or crosswalks, except as 


permitted by ordinance or which, although made in accordance with such ordinances, are kept or 


maintained for an unreasonable or illegal length of time after the purpose thereof has been 


accomplished or do not conform to the permit.  







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\3-29-2016\6-O-2-2016-Ord 58-10 - Bushes & Hedges.docx.doc 


 


(11) Unlawful assembly. Any unauthorized or unlawful use of property abutting on a public street, 


alley or sidewalk or of a public street, alley or sidewalk which causes large crowds of people to 


gather, obstructing traffic and free use of the streets or sidewalks.  


(12) Flammable liquids. Repeated or continuous violations of ordinance or law relating to the storage 


of flammable liquids.  


(13) Unsafe sidewalks. The allowing of rainwater, ice or snow to fall from a building or structure upon 


a sidewalk without taking precautions to safeguard the public in using such sidewalks.  


(14) Barbed wire fences. Barbed wire fences located within three feet of a public sidewalk. 


(15)  Hedges, bushes and trees.  Any hedges, bushes, or trees that have become overgrown, decayed or 


out of ordinary maintenance.  Hedges or bushes shall be cut or trimmed as often as necessary to 


maintain a neat and attractive appearance. 


 


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication. 


 


 


Dates 


 


Council Adopted:   


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Donna Olson, Mayor 


Published:    


 


Attest:              


        Lana Kropf, City Clerk 


 


 


 


 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 








T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\3-29-2016\7-O-3-2016-Floodplain zoning amendment Feb 1 2016.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending Chapter 30, Floodplain Zoning of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton.


Committee Action: Plan Commission recommendation 5- 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: O - 3- 2016 Dates


Introduced:


March 29, 2016


April 12, 2016


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains as follows:


ARTICLE I. IN GENERAL


Sec. 30-1. Statutory authorization.


This ordinance is adopted pursuant to the authorization in Wis. Stats., § 62.23 and the


requirements in Wis. Stats., § 87.30.


Sec. 30-2. Finding of fact.


Uncontrolled development and use of the floodplains and rivers of this municipality would impair


the public health, safety, convenience, general welfare and tax base.


Sec. 30-3. Statement of purpose.


This ordinance is intended to regulate floodplain development to:


(1) Protect life, health and property;


(2) Minimize expenditures of public funds for flood control projects;


(3) Minimize rescue and relief efforts undertaken at the expense of the taxpayers;


(4) Minimize business interruptions and other economic disruptions;


(5) Minimize damage to public facilities in the floodplain;


(6) Minimize the occurrence of future flood blight areas in the floodplain;


(7) Discourage the victimization of unwary land and homebuyers;


(8) Prevent increases in flood heights that could increase flood damage and result in conflicts


between property owners; and


(9) Discourage development in a floodplain if there is any practicable alternative to locate


the activity, use or structure outside of the floodplain.


Sec. 30-4. Title.


This ordinance shall be known as the Floodplain Zoning Ordinance for the City of Stoughton,


Wisconsin.







Sec. 30-5. General provisions.


(a) Areas to be regulated. This ordinance regulates all areas that would be covered by the regional


flood or base flood as shown on the Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) or other maps approved by DNR.


Base flood elevations are derived from the flood profiles in the flood insurance study (FIS) and are shown


as AE, A1-30, and AH Zones on the FIRM. Other regulatory zones are displayed as A and AO zones.


Regional flood elevations (RFE) may be derived from other studies. If more than one map or revision is


referenced, the most restrictive information shall apply.


(b) Official maps and revisions. The boundaries of all floodplain districts are designated as A, AE,


AH, AO or A1-30 on the maps based on the Flood Insurance Study (FIS) listed below. Any change to the


base flood elevations (BFE) or any changes to the boundaries of the floodplain or floodway in the flood


insurance study (FIS) or on the flood insurance rate map (FIRM) must be reviewed and approved by the


DNR and FEMA through the Letter of Map Change process (See Article IX) before it is effective. No


changes to regional flood elevations (RFE's) on non-FEMA maps shall be effective until approved by the


DNR. These maps and revisions are on file in the office of the Department of Planning and Development,


City of Stoughton. If more than one map or revision is referenced, the most restrictive approved


information shall apply.


(1) Official maps: Based on flood insurance study (FIS).


Flood insurance rate map's (FIRM) dated January 2, 2009 as follows: Panel numbers


55025C0638G, and 55025C0645G and Flood Insurance Rate Maps dated September 17,


2014 as follows: Panel numbers 55025C0609H, 55025C0620H, 55025C0628H,


55025C0629H, 55025C0636H, 55025C0637H, 55025C0639H; with corresponding


profiles that are based on the Dane County flood insurance study (FIS) dated September


17, 2014, volumes 55025CV001C and 55025CV002C June 16, 2016, volumes


55025CV001D, 55025CV002D, 55025CV003D, 55025CV004D, and subsequent


amendments. Approved by: The DNR and FEMA


(2) Official maps: Based on other studies.


a. Wisconsin Wetland Inventory Map stamped "Final" on 9/5/1989 and subsequent


revisions. Approved by: The DNR and FEMA


b. Dane County Flood Storage District Map - Panel numbers 8 and 12, dated


September 17, 2014.


Approved by: The DNR and FEMA.


c. Yahara River, Fourth Street Dam failure analysis—including floodplain map,


water surface profile, and floodway data table from dam failure analysis report


dated November 2010, prepared by Mead & Hunt.


Approved by: The DNR.


(c) Establishment of floodplain zoning districts. The regional floodplain areas are divided into four


districts as follows:







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\3-29-2016\7-O-3-2016-Floodplain zoning amendment Feb 1 2016.doc


(1) The floodway district (FW) is the channel of a river or stream and those portions of the


floodplain adjoining the channel required to carry the regional floodwaters and are


contained within AE Zones as shown on the FIRM.


(2) The floodfringe district (FF) is that portion of the floodplain between the regional flood


limits and the floodway and displayed as AE Zones on the FIRM.


(3) The general floodplain district (GFP) is those areas that may be covered by


floodwater during the regional flood and does not have a BFE or floodway boundary


determined, including A, AH, and AO zones on the FIRM.


(4) The flood storage district (FSD) is that area of the floodplain where storage of


floodwaters is calculated to reduce the regional flood discharge.


(d) Locating floodplain boundaries. Discrepancies between boundaries on the official floodplain


zoning map and actual field conditions shall be resolved using the criteria in subsections (1) or (2) below.


If a significant difference exists, the map shall be amended according to Article IX Amendments. The


zoning administrator can rely on a boundary derived from a profile elevation to grant or deny a land use


permit, whether or not a map amendment is required. The zoning administrator shall be responsible for


documenting actual pre-development field conditions and the basis upon which the district boundary was


determined and for initiating any map amendments required under this section. Disputes between the


zoning administrator and an applicant over the district boundary line shall be settled according to section


30-73(3) and the criteria in subsections (1) and (2) below. Where the flood profiles are based on


established base flood elevations from a FIRM, FEMA must approve any map amendment or revision


pursuant to Article IX Amendments.


(1) If flood profiles exist, the map scale and the profile elevations shall determine the district


boundary. The regional or base flood elevations shall govern if there are any


discrepancies.


(2) Where flood profiles do not exist for projects, the location of the boundary shall be


determined by the map scale.


(e) Removal of lands from floodplain. Compliance with the provisions of this ordinance shall not be


grounds for removing land from the floodplain unless it is filled at least two feet above the regional or


base flood elevation, the fill is contiguous to land outside the floodplain, and the map is amended


pursuant to Article IX Amendments.


(f) Compliance. Any development or use within the areas regulated by this ordinance shall be in


compliance with the terms of this ordinance, and other applicable local, state, and federal regulations.


(g) Municipalities and state agencies regulated. Unless specifically exempted by law, all cities,


villages, towns, and counties are required to comply with this ordinance and obtain all necessary permits.


State agencies are required to comply if Wis. Stats., § 13.48(13), applies. The construction,


reconstruction, maintenance and repair of state highways and bridges by the Wisconsin Department of


Transportation is exempt when Wis. Stats., § 30.2022, applies.


(h) Abrogation and greater restrictions.


(1) This ordinance supersedes all the provisions of any municipal zoning ordinance


enacted under Wis. Stats., §§ 59.69, 59.692 or 59.694 for counties; Wis. Stats., § 62.23


for cities; or Wis. Stats., § 87.30, which relate to floodplains. If another ordinance is more







restrictive than this ordinance, that ordinance shall continue in full force and effect to the


extent of the greater restrictions, but not otherwise.


(2) This ordinance is not intended to repeal, abrogate or impair any existing deed


restrictions, covenants or easements. If this ordinance imposes greater


restrictions, the provisions of this ordinance shall prevail.


(i) Interpretation. In their interpretation and application, the provisions of this ordinance are the


minimum requirements liberally construed in favor of the governing body and are not a limitation on or


repeal of any other powers granted by the Wisconsin Statutes. If a provision of this ordinance, required by


ch. NR 116, Wis. Adm. Code, is unclear, the provision shall be interpreted in light of the standards in


effect on the date of the adoption of this ordinance or in effect on the date of the most recent text


amendment to this ordinance.


(j) Warning and disclaimer of liability. The flood protection standards in this ordinance are based on


engineering experience and research. Larger floods may occur or the flood height may be increased by


manmade or natural causes. This ordinance does not imply or guarantee that non-floodplain areas or


permitted floodplain uses will be free from flooding and flood damages. This ordinance does not create


liability on the part of, or a cause of action against, the municipality or any officer or employee thereof for


any flood damage that may result from reliance on this ordinance.


(k) Severability. Should any portion of this ordinance be declared unconstitutional or invalid by a


court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this ordinance shall not be affected.


(l) Annexed areas for cities and villages. The Dane County floodplain zoning provisions in effect on


the date of annexation shall remain in effect and shall be enforced by the municipality for all annexed


areas until the municipality adopts and enforces an ordinance which meets the requirements of ch. NR


116, Wis. Adm. Code and 44 CFR 59-72, National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP). These annexed


lands are described on the municipality's official zoning map. County floodplain zoning provisions are


incorporated by reference for the purpose of administering this section and are on file in the office of the


municipal zoning administrator. All plats or maps of annexation shall show the regional flood elevation


and the floodway location.


(m) General development standards. The community shall review all permit applications to determine


whether proposed building sites will be reasonably safe from flooding. If a proposed building site is in a


flood-prone area, all new construction and substantial improvements shall be designed and anchored to


prevent flotation, collapse, or lateral movement of the structure resulting from hydrodynamic and


hydrostatic loads; be constructed with flood resistant materials; be constructed to minimize flood damages


and to ensure that utility and mechanical equipment is designed and/or located so as to prevent water from


entering or accumulating within the equipment during conditions of flooding.


Subdivisions shall be reviewed for compliance with the above standards. All subdivision proposals


(including manufactured home parks) shall include regional flood elevation and floodway data for any


development that meets the subdivision definition of this ordinance and all other requirements in s.


30.71(b). Adequate drainage shall be provided to reduce exposure to flood hazards and all public utilities







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\3-29-2016\7-O-3-2016-Floodplain zoning amendment Feb 1 2016.doc


and facilities, such as sewer, gas, electrical, and water systems are located and constructed to minimize or


eliminate flood damages.


Sec. 30-6. Enforcement and penalties.


Any violation of the provisions of this ordinance by any person shall be unlawful and shall be


referred to the municipal attorney who shall expeditiously prosecute all such violators. A violator shall,


upon conviction, forfeit to the municipality a penalty per section 1-3, Municipal Code, together with a


taxable cost of such action. Each day of continued violation shall constitute a separate offense. Every


violation of this ordinance is a public nuisance and the creation may be enjoined and the maintenance


may be abated by action at suit of the municipality, the state, or any citizen thereof pursuant to Wis.


Stats., § 87.30, which limits penalties to no more than $50 per day per violation.


Sec. 30-7. Definitions.


Unless specifically defined, words and phrases in this ordinance shall have their common law


meaning and shall be applied in accordance with their common usage. Words used in the present tense


include the future, the singular number includes the plural and the plural number includes the singular.


The word "may" is permissive, "shall" is mandatory and is not discretionary.


A zones: Those areas shown on the official floodplain zoning map which would be inundated by


the regional flood. These areas may be numbered or unnumbered A zones. The A zones may or may not


be reflective of flood profiles, depending on the availability of data for a given area.


AH zones: See “AREA OF SHALLOW FLOODING”.


AO zones: See “AREA OF SHALLOW FLOODING”.


Accessory structure or use: A facility, structure, building or use which is accessory or incidental


to the principal use of a property, structure or building.


Alteration: An enhancement, upgrading or substantial change or modifications other than an
addition or repair to a dwelling or to electrical, plumbing, heating, ventilating, air conditioning and other
systems within a structure.


Area of shallow flooding: A designated AO, AH, AR/AO, AR/AH, or VO zone on a community’s
Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) with a 1 percent or greater annual chance of flooding to an average
depth of 1 to 3 feet where a clearly defined channel does not exist, where the path of flooding is
unpredictable, and where velocity flood may be evident. Such flooding is characterized by ponding or
sheet flow.


Base flood: Means the flood having a one percent chance of being equaled or exceeded in any


given year, as published by FEMA as part of a FIS and depicted on a FIRM.







Basement: Any enclosed area of a building having its floor sub-grade, i.e., below ground level, on


all sides.


Building: See Structure.


Bulkhead line: A geographic line along a reach of navigable water that has been adopted by a


municipal ordinance and approved by the DNR pursuant to Wis. Stats., § 30.11, and which allows limited


filling between this bulkhead line and the original ordinary highwater mark, except where such filling is


prohibited by the floodway provisions of this ordinance.


Campground: Any parcel of land which is designated, maintained, intended or used for the


purpose of providing sites for nonpermanent overnight use by four or more camping units, or which is


advertised or represented as a camping area.


Camping unit: Any portable device, no more than 400 square feet in area, used as a temporary


shelter, including but not limited to a camping trailer, motor home, bus, van, pick-up truck, or tent that is


fully licensed, if required, and ready for highway use.


Certificate of compliance: A certification that the construction and the use of land or a building,


the elevation of fill or the lowest floor of a structure is in compliance with all of the provisions of this


ordinance.


Channel: A natural or artificial watercourse with definite bed and banks to confine and conduct


normal flow of water.


Crawlways or crawl space: An enclosed area below the first usable floor of a building, generally


less than five feet in height, used for access to plumbing and electrical utilities.


Deck: Any unenclosed exterior structure that has no roof or sides, but has a permeable floor


which allows the infiltration of precipitation.


Department: The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR).


Development: Any artificial change to improved or unimproved real estate, including, but not


limited to, the construction of buildings, structures or accessory structures; the construction of additions


or alterations to buildings, structures or accessory structures; the repair of any damaged structure or the


improvement or renovation of any structure, regardless of percentage of damage or improvement; the


placement of buildings or structures; subdivision layout and site preparation; mining, dredging, filling,


grading, paving, excavation or drilling operations; the storage, deposition or extraction of materials or


equipment; and the installation, repair or removal of public or private sewage disposal systems or water


supply facilities.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\3-29-2016\7-O-3-2016-Floodplain zoning amendment Feb 1 2016.doc


Dryland access: A vehicular access route which is above the regional flood elevation and which


connects land located in the floodplain to land outside the floodplain, such as a road with its surface


above regional flood elevation and wide enough for wheeled rescue and relief vehicles.


Encroachment: Any fill, structure, equipment, building, use or development in the floodway.


Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA): The federal agency that administers the


National Flood Insurance Program.


Flood insurance rate map (FIRM): A map of a community on which the Federal Insurance


Administration has delineated both the floodplain and the risk premium zones applicable to the


community. This map can only be amended by the Federal Emergency Management Agency.


Flood or flooding: A general and temporary condition of partial or complete inundation of


normally dry land areas caused by one of the following conditions:


• The overflow or rise of inland waters,


• The rapid accumulation or runoff of surface waters from any source,


• The inundation caused by waves or currents of water exceeding anticipated cyclical levels along


the shore of Lake Michigan or Lake Superior, or


• The sudden increase caused by an unusually high water level in a natural body of water,


accompanied by a severe storm, or by an unanticipated force of nature, such as a seiche, or by


some similarly unusual event.


Flood frequency: The probability of a flood occurrence which is determined from statistical


analyses. The frequency of a particular flood event is usually expressed as occurring, on the average, once


in a specified number of years or as a percent chance of occurring in any given year.


Floodfringe: That portion of the floodplain outside of the floodway which is covered by flood


waters during the regional flood and associated with standing water rather than flowing water.


Flood hazard boundary map: A map designating approximate flood hazard areas. Flood hazard


areas are designated as unnumbered A-zones and do not contain floodway lines or regional flood


elevations. This map forms the basis for both the regulatory and insurance aspects of the National Flood


Insurance Program (NFIP) until superseded by a flood insurance study and a flood insurance rate map.


Flood insurance study: A technical engineering examination, evaluation, and determination of the


local flood hazard areas. It provides maps designating those areas affected by the regional flood and


provides both flood insurance rate zones and base flood elevations and may provide floodway lines. The


flood hazard areas are designated as numbered and unnumbered A-zones. Flood insurance rate maps, that







accompany the flood insurance study, form the basis for both the regulatory and the insurance aspects of


the National Flood Insurance Program.


Floodplain: Land which has been or may be covered by flood water during the regional flood. It


includes the floodway and the floodfringe, and may include other designated floodplain areas for


regulatory purposes.


Floodplain island: A natural geologic land formation within the floodplain that is surrounded, but


not covered, by floodwater during the regional flood.


Floodplain management: Policy and procedures to insure wise use of floodplains, including


mapping and engineering, mitigation, education, and administration and enforcement of floodplain


regulations.


Flood profile: A graph or a longitudinal profile line showing the relationship of the water surface


elevation of a flood event to locations of land surface elevations along a stream or river.


Floodproofing: Any combination of structural provisions, changes or adjustments to properties


and structures, water and sanitary facilities and contents of buildings subject to flooding, for the purpose


of reducing or eliminating flood damage.


Flood protection elevation: An elevation of two feet of freeboard above the water surface profile


elevation designated for the regional flood. (Also see: Freeboard.)


Flood storage: Those floodplain areas where storage of floodwaters has been taken into account


during analysis in reducing the regional flood discharge.


Floodway: The channel of a river or stream and those portions of the floodplain adjoining the


channel required to carry the regional flood discharge.


Freeboard: A safety factor expressed in terms of a specified number of feet above a calculated


flood level. Freeboard compensates for any factors that cause flood heights greater than those calculated,


including ice jams, debris accumulation, wave action, obstruction of bridge openings and floodways, the


effects of watershed urbanization, loss of flood storage areas due to development and aggregation of the


river or stream bed.


Habitable structure: Any structure or portion thereof used or designed for human habitation.


Hearing notice: Publication or posting meeting the requirements of Ch. 985, Wis. Stats. For


appeals, a Class 1 notice, published once at least one week (seven days) before the hearing, is required.


For all zoning ordinances and amendments, a Class 2 notice, published twice, once each week







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\3-29-2016\7-O-3-2016-Floodplain zoning amendment Feb 1 2016.doc


consecutively, the last at least a week (seven days) before the hearing. Local ordinances or bylaws may


require additional notice, exceeding these minimums.


High flood damage potential: Damage that could result from flooding that includes any danger to


life or health or any significant economic loss to a structure or building and its contents.


Highest adjacent grade: The highest natural elevation of the ground surface prior to construction
next to the proposed walls of a structure.


Historic structure: Any structure that is either:


• Listed individually in the National Register of Historic Places or preliminarily determined by


the Secretary of the Interior as meeting the requirements for individual listing on the national


register,


• Certified or preliminarily determined by the Secretary of the Interior as contributing to the


historical significance of a registered historic district or a district preliminarily determined by the


Secretary to qualify as a registered historic district,


• Individually listed on a state inventory of historic places in states with historic preservation


programs which have been approved by the Secretary of the Interior, or


• Individually listed on a local inventory of historic places in communities with historic


preservation programs that have been certified either by an approved state program, as


determined by the Secretary of the Interior; or by the Secretary of the Interior in states without


approved programs.


Increase in regional flood height: A calculated upward rise in the regional flood elevation, equal


to or greater than 0.001 foot, based on a comparison of existing conditions and proposed conditions which


is directly attributable to development in the floodplain but not attributable to manipulation of


mathematical variables such as roughness factors, expansion and contraction coefficients and discharge.


Land use: Any nonstructural use made of unimproved or improved real estate. (Also see


Development.)


Lowest adjacent grade: Elevation of the lowest ground surface that touches any of the exterior
walls of a building.


Lowest floor: The lowest floor of the lowest enclosed area (including basement). An unfinished
or flood resistant enclosure, usable solely for parking of vehicles, building access or storage in an area
other than a basement area is not considered a building’s lowest floor; provided that such enclosure is not
built so as to render the structure in violation of the applicable non-elevation design requirements of 44
CFR 60.3.


Maintenance: The act or process of restoring to original soundness, including redecorating,


refinishing, non structural repairs, or the replacement of existing fixtures, systems or equipment with


equivalent fixtures, systems or structures.







Manufactured home: A structure transportable in one or more sections, which is built on a


permanent chassis and is designed to be used with or without a permanent foundation when connected to


required utilities. The term "manufactured home" includes a mobile home but does not include a "mobile


recreational vehicle."


Mobile/Manufactured home park or subdivision: A parcel (or contiguous parcels) of land, divided
into two or more manufactured home lots for rent or sale.


Mobile/Manufactured home park or subdivision, existing: A parcel of land, divided into two or
more manufactured home lots for rent or sale, on which the construction of facilities for servicing the lots
is completed before the effective date of this ordinance. At a minimum, this would include the
installation of utilities, the construction of streets and either final site grading or the pouring of concrete
pads.


Mobile/Manufactured home park, expansion to existing: The preparation of additional sites by the
construction of facilities for servicing the lots on which the manufactured homes are to be affixed. This
includes installation of utilities, construction of streets and either final site grading, or the pouring if of
concrete pads.


Mobile recreational vehicle: A vehicle which is built on a single chassis, 400 square feet or less


when measured at the largest horizontal projection, designed to be self-propelled, carried or permanently


towable by a licensed, light-duty vehicle, is licensed for highway use if registration is required and is


designed primarily not for use as a permanent dwelling, but as temporary living quarters for recreational,


camping, travel or seasonal use. Manufactured homes that are towed or carried onto a parcel of land, but


do not remain capable of being towed or carried, including park model homes, do not fall within the


definition of "mobile recreational vehicles".


Model, corrected effective: A hydraulic engineering model that corrects any errors that occur in


the Duplicate Effective Model, adds any additional cross sections to the Duplicate Effective Model, or


incorporates more detailed topographic information than that used in the current effective model.


Model, duplicate effective: A copy of the hydraulic analysis used in the effective FIS and referred


to as the effective model.


Model effective: The hydraulic engineering model that was used to produce the current effective


Flood Insurance Study.


Model, existing (pre-project): A modification of the Duplicate Effective Model or Corrected


Effective Model to reflect any man made modifications that have occurred within the floodplain since the


date of the effective model but prior to the construction of the project for which the revision is being


requested. If no modification has occurred since the date of the effective model, then this model would be


identical to the Corrected Effective Model or Duplicate Effective Model.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\3-29-2016\7-O-3-2016-Floodplain zoning amendment Feb 1 2016.doc


Model, revised (post-project): A modification of the Existing or Pre-Project Conditions Model,


Duplicate Effective Model or Corrected Effective Model to reflect revised or post-project conditions.


Municipality or municipal: The county, city or village governmental units enacting, administering


and enforcing this zoning ordinance.


NAVD or North American Vertical Datum: Elevations referenced to mean sea level datum, 1988


adjustment.


NGVD or National Geodetic Vertical Datum: Elevations referenced to mean sea level datum,


1929 adjustment.


New construction: For floodplain management purposes, "new construction" means structures for


which the start of construction commenced on or after the effective date of floodplain zoning regulations


adopted by this community and includes any subsequent improvements to such structures. For the


purpose of determining flood insurance rates, it includes any structures for which the "start of


construction" commenced on or after the effective date of an initial FIRM or after December 31, 1974,


whichever is later, and includes any subsequent improvements to such structures.


Nonconforming structure: An existing lawful structure or building which is not in conformity


with the dimensional or structural requirements of this ordinance for the area of the floodplain which it


occupies. (For example, an existing residential structure in the floodfringe district is a conforming use.


However, if the lowest floor is lower than the flood protection elevation, the structure is nonconforming.)


Nonconforming use: An existing lawful use or accessory use of a structure or building which is


not in conformity with the provisions of this ordinance for the area of the floodplain which it occupies.


(Such as a residence in the floodway.)


Obstruction to flow: Any development which blocks the conveyance of floodwaters such that this


development alone or together with any future development will cause an increase in regional flood


height.


Official floodplain zoning map: That map, adopted and made part of this ordinance, as described


in subsection 30-5(b), which has been approved by the DNR and FEMA.


Open space use: Those uses having a relatively low flood damage potential and not involving


structures.


Ordinary high-water mark: The point on the bank or shore up to which the presence and action of


surface water is so continuous as to leave a distinctive mark such as by erosion, destruction or prevention


of terrestrial vegetation, predominance of aquatic vegetation, or other easily recognized characteristic.







Person: An individual, or group of individuals, corporation, partnership, association, municipality


or state agency.


Private sewage system: A sewage treatment and disposal system serving one structure with a


septic tank and soil absorption field located on the same parcel as the structure. It also means an


alternative sewage system approved by the Department of Safety and Professional Services, including a


substitute for the septic tank or soil absorption field, a holding tank, a system serving more than one


structure or a system located on a different parcel than the structure.


Public utilities: Those utilities using underground or overhead transmission lines such as electric,


telephone and telegraph, and distribution and collection systems such as water, sanitary sewer and storm


sewer.


Reasonably safe from flooding: Means base flood waters will not inundate the land or damage


structures to be removed from the floodplain and that any subsurface waters related to the base flood will


not damage existing or proposed buildings.


Regional flood: A flood determined to be representative of large floods known to have occurred


in Wisconsin. A regional flood is a flood with a one percent chance of being equaled or exceeded in any


given year, and if depicted on the FIRM, the RFE is equivalent to the BFE.


Start of construction: The date the building permit was issued, provided the actual start of


construction, repair, reconstruction, rehabilitation, addition, placement, or other improvement was within


180 days of the permit date. The actual start means either the first placement of permanent construction


on a site, such as the pouring of slab or footings, the installation of piles, the construction of columns, or


any work beyond initial excavation, or the placement of a manufactured home on a foundation.


Permanent construction does not include land preparation, such as clearing, grading and filling, nor does


it include the installation of streets and/or walkways, nor does it include excavation for a basement,


footings, piers or foundations or the erection of temporary forms, nor does it include the installation on


the property of accessory buildings, such as garages or sheds not occupied as dwelling units or not part of


the main structure. For an alteration, the actual start of construction means the first alteration of any wall,


ceiling, floor or other structural part of a building, whether or not that alteration affects the external


dimensions of the building.


Structure: Any manmade object with form, shape and utility, either permanently or temporarily


attached to, placed upon or set into the ground, stream bed or lake bed, including, but not limited to,


roofed and walled buildings, gas or liquid storage tanks, bridges, dams and culverts.


Subdivision: Has the meaning given in § 236.02(12), Wis. Stats.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\3-29-2016\7-O-3-2016-Floodplain zoning amendment Feb 1 2016.doc


Substantial damage: Damage of any origin sustained by a structure, whereby the cost of restoring


the structure to its pre-damaged condition would equal or exceed 50 percent of the equalized assessed


value of the structure before the damage occurred.


Substantial improvement: Any repair, reconstruction, rehabilitation, addition or improvement of a


building or structure, the cost of which equals or exceeds 50 percent of the equalized assessed value of the


structure before the improvement or repair is started. If the structure has sustained substantial damage,


any repairs are considered substantial improvement regardless of the work preformed. The term does not,


however, include either any project for the improvement of a building required to correct existing health,


sanitary or safety code violations identified by the building official and that are the minimum necessary to


assure safe living conditions; or any alteration of a historic structure provided that the alteration will not


preclude the structure’s continued designation as a historic structure.


Unnecessary hardship: Where special conditions affecting a particular property, which were not


self-created, have made strict conformity with restrictions governing areas, setbacks, frontage, height or


density unnecessarily burdensome or unreasonable in light of the purposes of the ordinance.


Variance: An authorization by the board of adjustment/ appeals for the construction or


maintenance of a building or structure in a manner which is inconsistent with dimensional standards (not


uses) contained in the floodplain zoning ordinance.


Violation: The failure of a structure or other development to be fully compliant with the


floodplain zoning ordinance. A structure or other development without required permits, lowest floor


elevation documentation, floodproofing certificates or required floodway encroachment calculations is


presumed to be in violation until such time as that documentation is provided.


Watershed: The entire region contributing runoff or surface water to a watercourse or body of


water.


Water surface profile: A graphical representation showing the elevation of the water surface of a


watercourse for each position along a reach of river or stream at a certain flood flow. A water surface


profile of the regional flood is used in regulating floodplain areas.


Well: An excavation opening in the ground made by digging, boring, drilling, driving or other


methods, to obtain groundwater regardless of its intended use.


Secs. 30-8—30-20. Reserved.


ARTICLE II. GENERAL STANDARDS APPLICABLE TO ALL FLOODPLAIN DISTRICTS


Sec. 30-21. Hydraulic and hydrologic analyses.


(a) No floodplain development shall:







(1) Obstruct flow, defined as development which blocks the conveyance of floodwaters by


itself or with other development, causing any increase in the regional flood height; or


(2) Cause any increase in the regional flood height due to floodplain storage area lost.


(b) The zoning administrator shall deny permits if it is determined the proposed development


will obstruct flow or cause any increase in the regional flood height, based on the officially


adopted FIRM or other adopted map, unless the provisions of sec. Article IX Amendments are


met.


Sec. 30-22. Watercourse alterations.


No land use permit to alter or relocate a watercourse in a mapped floodplain shall be issued until


the City of Stoughton Department of Planning and Development has notified in writing including all


adjacent municipalities, the DNR and FEMA regional offices, and requires the applicant to secure all


necessary state and federal permits. The standards of sec. 30-21 must be met and the flood carrying


capacity of any altered or relocated watercourse shall be maintained.


As soon as is practicable, but not later than six months after the date of the watercourse alteration


or relocation and pursuant to sec. Article IX Amendments, the community shall apply for a Letter of Map


Revision (LOMR) from FEMA. Any such alterations must be reviewed and approved by FEMA and the


DNR through the LOMC process.


Sec. 30-23. Chapter 30, 31, Wis. Stats., Development.


Development which requires a permit from the DNR, under Wis. Stats., chs. 30 and 31, such as


docks, piers, wharves, bridges, culverts, dams and navigational aids, may be allowed if the necessary


permits are obtained and amendments to the floodplain zoning ordinance are made according to sec.


Article IX Amendments.


Sec. 30-24. Public or private campgrounds.


Public or private campgrounds shall have low flood damage potential and shall meet the


following provisions:


(1) The campground is approved by the department of health and family services;


(2) A land use permit for the campground is issued by the zoning administrator;


(3) The character of the river system and the elevation of the campground are such that a 72-


hour warning of an impending flood can be given to all campground occupants;







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\3-29-2016\7-O-3-2016-Floodplain zoning amendment Feb 1 2016.doc


(4) There is an adequate flood warning procedure for the campground that offers the


minimum notice required under this section to all persons in the campground. This


procedure shall include a written agreement between the campground owner, the


municipal emergency government coordinator and the chief law enforcement official


which specifies the flood elevation at which evacuation shall occur, personnel responsible


for monitoring flood elevations, types of warning systems to be used and the procedures


for notifying at-risk parties, and the methods and personnel responsible for conducting


the evacuation;


(5) This agreement shall be for no more than one calendar year, at which time the agreement


shall be reviewed and updated, by the officials identified in subsection (4) above, to


remain in compliance with all applicable regulations, including those of the state


department of health services and all other applicable regulations;


(6) Only camping units that are fully licensed, if required, and ready for highway use are


allowed;


(7) The camping units may shall not occupy any site in the campground for more than 180


consecutive days, at which time the camping unit must be removed from the floodplain


for a minimum of 24 hours;


(8) All camping units that remain on site for more than 30 days shall be issued a limited


authorization by the campground operator, a written copy of which is kept on file at the


campground. Such authorization shall allow placement of a camping unit for a period not


to exceed 180 days and shall ensure compliance with all the provisions of this section;


(9) The municipality shall monitor the limited authorizations issued by the campground


operator to assure compliance with the terms of this section;


(10) All camping units that remain in place for more than 180 consecutive days must meet the


applicable requirements in either article III or IV,IV or V for the floodplain district in


which the structure is located;


(11) The campground shall have signs clearly posted at all entrances warning of the flood


hazard and the procedures for evacuation when a flood warning is issued; and


(12) All service facilities, including but not limited to refuse collection, electrical service,


gas lines, propane tanks, sewage systems and wells shall be properly anchored


and placed at or floodproofed to the flood protection elevation.


Secs. 30-25—30-30. Reserved.


ARTICLE III. FLOODWAY DISTRICT (FW)


Sec. 30-31. Applicability.


This section applies to all floodway areas on the floodplain zoning maps and those identified


pursuant to section 30-54.


Sec. 30-32. Permitted uses.







The following open space uses are allowed in the floodway district and the floodway areas of the


general floodplain district, if:


• They are not prohibited by any other ordinance;


• They meet the standards in sections 30-33 and 30-34; and


• All permits or certificates have been issued according to section 30-71:


(1) Agricultural uses, such as: farming, outdoor plant nurseries, horticulture, viticulture and


wild crop harvesting.


(2) Nonstructural industrial and commercial uses, such as loading areas, parking areas and


airport landing strips.


(3) Nonstructural recreational uses, such as golf courses, tennis courts, archery ranges, picnic


grounds, boat ramps, swimming areas, parks, wildlife and nature preserves, game farms,


fish hatcheries, shooting, trap and skeet activities, hunting and fishing areas and hiking


and horseback riding trails, subject to the fill limitations of subsection 30-33(d).


(4) Uses or structures accessory to open space uses, or classified as historic structures that


comply with sections 30-33 and 30-34.


(5) Extraction of sand, gravel or other materials that comply with subsection 30-33(d).


(6) Functionally water-dependent uses, such as docks, piers or wharves, dams, flowage areas,


culverts, navigational aids and river crossings of transmission lines, and pipelines that


comply with Wis. Stats., chs. 30 and 31.


(7) Public utilities, streets and bridges that comply with subsection 30-33(c).


Sec. 30-33. Standards for developments in floodway areas.


(a) General.


(1) Any development in the floodway shall comply with article II and have low flood


damage potential.


(2) Applicants shall provide the following data to determine the effects of the proposal


according to section 30-21 and 30-71(b)(3):


a. A cross-section elevation view of the proposal, perpendicular to the watercourse,


showing if the proposed development will obstruct flow; or


b. An analysis calculating the effects of this proposal on regional flood height.


(3) The zoning administrator shall deny the permit application if the project will cause any


increase in the flood elevations upstream or downstream, based on the data submitted for


subsection (2)b. above.


(b) Structures: Structures accessory to permanent open space uses or functionally dependent on a


waterfront location may be allowed by permit if the structures comply with the following criteria:


(1) The structures are not designed for human habitation and do not have a high flood


damage potential and is constructed to minimize flood damage;


(2) Mechanical and utility equipment must be elevated or flood proofed to or above the


flood protection elevation;







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\3-29-2016\7-O-3-2016-Floodplain zoning amendment Feb 1 2016.doc


(3) The structures must be anchored to resist floatation, collapse, and lateral movement; and


(4) The structure must not obstruct flow of flood waters or cause any increase in flood levels


during the occurrence of the regional flood.


(c) Public utilities, streets and bridges may be allowed by permit, if:


(1) Adequate floodproofing measures are provided to the flood protection elevation; and


(2) Construction meets the development standards of section 30-21.


(d) Fills or deposition of materials may be allowed by permit, if:


(1) The requirements of section 30-21 are met;


(2) No material is deposited in the navigable waters unless a permit is issued by the


DNR pursuant to Wis. Stats., ch. 30, and a permit pursuant to § 404 of the


Federal Water Pollution Control Act, Amendments of 1972, 33 U.S.C. 1344 has been


issued, if applicable, and all other requirements of this section are have been met;


(3) The fill or other materials will be protected against erosion by riprap, vegetative cover,


sheet piling or bulkheading; and


(4) The fill is not classified as a solid or hazardous material.


(5) The structure shall have a minimum of two openings on different walls having a total net


area not less than one square inch for every foot of enclosed area, and the bottom of all


such openings being no higher than one foot above grade. The openings shall be


equipped with screens, louvers, or other coverings or devices provided they permit the


automatic entry and exit of floodwaters.


Sec. 30-34. Prohibited uses.


All uses not listed as permitted uses in section 30-32 are prohibited, including the following uses:


(1) Habitable structures, structures with high flood damage potential, or those not associated


with permanent open-space uses;


(2) Storing materials that are buoyant, flammable, explosive, injurious to property, water


quality, or human, animal, plant, fish or other aquatic life;


(3) Uses not in harmony with or detrimental to uses permitted in the adjoining districts;


(4) Any private or public sewage systems, except portable latrines that are removed prior to


flooding and systems associated with recreational areas and DNR approved


campgrounds that meet the applicable provisions of local ordinances and ch. SPS 383,


Wis. Adm. Code;


(5) Any public or private wells which are used to obtain potable water, except those for


recreational areas that meet the requirements of local ordinances and chs. NR 811 and


NR 812, Wis. Adm. Code;


(6) Any solid or hazardous waste disposal sites;


(7) Any wastewater treatment ponds or facilities, except those permitted under § NR


110.15(3)(b), Wis. Adm. Code; and







(8) Any sanitary sewer or water supply lines, except those to service existing or proposed


development located outside the floodway which complies with the regulations for the


floodplain area occupied.


Secs. 30-35-30-40. Reserved.


ARTICLE IV. FLOODFRINGE DISTRICT (FF)


Sec. 30-41. Applicability.


This section applies to all floodfringe areas shown on the floodplain zoning maps and those


identified pursuant to section 30-54.


Sec. 30-42. Permitted uses.


Any structure, land use, or development is allowed in the floodfringe district if the standards in


section 30-43 are met, the use is not prohibited by this or any other ordinance or regulation and all permits


or certificates specified in section 30-71 have been issued.


Sec. 30-43. Standards for development in the floodfringe.


(a) All of the provisions of section 30-21 shall apply according to the use requested. Any existing


structure in the floodfringe must meet the requirements of Article VII Non-conforming Uses;


(b) Residential uses: Any structure, including a manufactured home, which is to be newly


constructed or moved into the floodfringe area, shall meet or exceed the following standards.


Any existing structure in the floodfringe must meet the requirements of Article VII, Non-


conforming Uses;


(1) The elevation of the lowest floor shall be at or above the flood protection elevation on fill


unless the requirements of sec. 30-43(b)(2) can be met. The fill shall be one foot or more above the


regional flood elevation extending at least 15 feet beyond the limits of the structure;


(2) The basement or crawlway floor may be placed at the regional flood elevation if it is


dry floodproofed to the flood protection elevation. No basement or crawlway floor is


allowed below the regional flood elevation;


(3) Contiguous dryland access shall be provided from a structure to land outside of the


floodplain, except as provided in subsection (4) (below).


(4) In developments where existing street or sewer line elevations make compliance with


subsection (3) (above) impractical, the municipality may permit new development and


substantial improvements where roads are below the regional flood elevation, if:


a. The municipality has written assurance from police, fire and emergency services


that rescue and relief will be provided to the structure(s) by wheeled vehicles


during a regional flood event; or


b. The municipality has a DNR approved emergency evacuation plan.


(c) Accessory structures or uses:







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\3-29-2016\7-O-3-2016-Floodplain zoning amendment Feb 1 2016.doc


(1) Accessory structures shall be constructed on fill with the lowest floor at or


above the regional flood elevation.


(d) Commercial uses: Any commercial structure which is erected, altered or moved into the


floodfringe shall meet the requirements of sec. 30-43 (b. Subject to the requirements of sec. 30-43


(f), storage yards, surface parking lots and other such uses may be placed at lower elevations if an


adequate warning system exists to protect life and property.


(e) Manufacturing and industrial uses: Any manufacturing or industrial structure which is erected,


altered or moved into the floodfringe shall have the lowest floor elevated to or above the flood


protection elevation or meet the floodproofing standards in sec. 30-75. Subject to the


requirements of subsection (f) below, storage yards, surface parking lots and other such uses may


be placed at lower elevations if an adequate warning system exists to protect life and property.


(f) Storage of materials: Materials that are buoyant, flammable, explosive, or injurious to property,


water quality or human, animal, plant, fish or aquatic life shall be stored at or above the flood


protection elevation or floodproofed in compliance with section 30-75. Adequate measures shall


be taken to ensure that such materials will not enter the water body during flooding.


(g) Public utilities, streets and bridges: All utilities, streets and bridges shall be designed to be


compatible with comprehensive floodplain development plans; and


(1) When failure of public utilities, streets and bridges would endanger public health or


safety, or where such facilities are deemed essential, construction or repair of such


facilities shall only be permitted if they are designed to comply with sec. 30-75;


(2) Minor roads or nonessential utilities may be constructed at lower elevations if they are


designed to withstand flood forces to the regional flood elevation.


(h) Sewage systems: All sewage disposal systems shall be designed to minimize or eliminate


infiltration of flood water into the system, pursuant to section 30-75(c), to the flood


protection elevation and meet the provisions of all local ordinances and ch. SPS 383, Wis.


Adm. Code.


(i) Wells: All wells shall be designed to minimize or eliminate infiltration of flood waters into the


system, pursuant to section 30-75(c), to the flood protection elevation and shall meet the


provisions of chs. NR 811 and NR 812, Wis. Adm. Code.


(j) Solid waste disposal sites: Disposal of solid or hazardous waste is prohibited in floodfringe areas.


(k) Deposition of materials: Any deposited material must meet all the provisions of this


ordinance.


(l) Manufactured homes:


(1) Owners or operators of all manufactured home parks and subdivisions shall provide


adequate surface drainage to minimize flood damage, and prepare, secure approval and


file an evacuation plan, indicating vehicular access and escape routes, with local


emergency management authorities.


(2) In existing manufactured home parks, all new homes, replacement homes on existing


pads, and substantially improved homes shall:


a. Have the lowest floor elevated to the flood protection elevation; and


b. Be anchored so they do not float, collapse or move laterally during a flood.







(3) Outside of existing manufactured home parks, including new manufactured home parks


and all single units outside of existing parks, all new, replacement and substantially


improved manufactured homes shall meet the residential development standards for the


floodfringe in subsection (b) above.


(m) Mobile recreational vehicles. All mobile recreational vehicles that are on site for 180 consecutive


days or more or are not fully licensed and ready for highway use shall meet the elevation and


anchoring requirements in subsection 30-43 (l) (l), (2) and (3) above. A mobile recreational


vehicle is ready for highway use if it is on its wheels or jacking system, is attached to the site only


by quick-disconnect utilities and security devices and has no permanently attached additions.


Sec. 30-44. Other floodplain districts.


Other floodplain districts may be established under the ordinance and reflected on the floodplain


zoning map. These districts may include general floodplain districts and flood storage districts.


Secs. 30-45—30-50. Reserved.


ARTICLE V. GENERAL FLOODPLAIN DISTRICT (GFP)


Sec. 30-51. Applicability.


The provisions for this district shall apply to all floodplains mapped as A, AO or AH zones.


Sec. 30-52. Permitted uses.


Pursuant to section 30-54, it shall be determined whether the proposed use is located within the


floodway or floodfringe.


Those uses permitted in the floodway (section 30-32) and floodfringe (section 30-42) districts are


allowed within the general floodplain district, according to the standards of section 30-53, provided that


all permits or certificates required under section 30-71 have been issued.


Sec. 30-53. Standards for development.


Article III applies to floodway areas, article IV applies to floodfringe areas. The rest of this


ordinance applies to either district.


(1) In AO/AH zones, the structure’s lowest floor must meet one of the conditions listed


below, whichever is higher:


a. at or above the flood protection elevation; or


b. two (2) feet above the highest adjacent grade around the structure; or


c. the depth as shown on the FIRM.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\3-29-2016\7-O-3-2016-Floodplain zoning amendment Feb 1 2016.doc


(2) In AO/AH zones, provide plans showing adequate drainage paths to guide floodwaters


around structures.


Sec. 30-54. Determining floodway and floodfringe.


Upon receiving an application for development within the general floodplain district, the zoning


administrator shall:


(1) Require the applicant to submit two copies of an aerial photograph or a plan which shows


the proposed development with respect to the general floodplain district limits, stream


channel, and existing floodplain developments, along with a legal description of the


property, fill limits and elevations, building floor elevations, the flood zone as shown on


the FIRM and flood proofing measures;


(2) Require the applicant to furnish any of the following information deemed necessary by


the DNR to evaluate the effects of the proposal upon flood height and flood flows,


regional flood elevation and to determine floodway boundaries:


a. A hydrologic and hydraulic study as specified in sec. 30-71(c) (b)(3);


b. Plan (surface view) showing elevations or contours of the ground; pertinent


structure, fill or storage elevations; size, location and layout of all proposed and


existing structures on the site; location and elevations of streets, water supply,


and sanitary facilities; soil types and other pertinent information;


c. Specifications for building construction and materials, floodproofing, filling,


dredging, channel improvement, storage, water supply and sanitary facilities.


ARTICLE VI. FLOOD STORAGE DISTRICT


Sec. 30-55. Flood Storage District


The flood storage district delineates that portion of the floodplain where storage of floodwaters has been taken


into account and is relied upon to reduce the regional flood discharge. The district protects the flood storage


areas and assures that any development in the storage areas will not decrease the effective flood storage capacity


which would cause higher flood elevations.


Sec. 30-56. Applicability.


The provisions of this section apply to all areas within the flood storage district (FSD), as shown


on the official floodplain zoning maps.


Sec. 30-57. Permitted uses.


Any use or development which occurs in a flood storage district must meet the applicable


requirements in section 30-43.


Sec. 30-58. Standards for development in flood storage districts.







(a) Development in a flood storage district shall not cause an increase equal or greater than 0.001 of a


foot in the height of the regional flood.


(b) No development shall be allowed which removes flood storage volume unless an equal volume of


storage as defined by the pre-development ground surface and the regional flood elevation shall


be provided in the immediate area of the proposed development to compensate for the volume of


storage which is lost, (compensatory storage). Excavation below the groundwater table is not


considered to provide an equal volume of storage.


(c) If compensatory storage cannot be provided, the area may not be developed unless the entire area


zoned as flood storage district - on this waterway - is rezoned to the floodfringe district. This


must include a revision to the floodplain study and map done for the waterway to revert to the


higher regional flood discharge calculated without floodplain storage, as per Article IX


Amendments of this ordinance.


(d) No area may be removed from the flood storage district unless it can be shown that the area has


been filled to the flood protection elevation and is contiguous to other lands lying outside of the


floodplain.


Secs. 30-59-30-60. Reserved.


ARTICLE VII. NONCONFORMING USES


Sec. 30-61. General.


(a) Applicability. If these standards conform with Wis. Stats., § 62.23(7)(h), for cities, they shall


apply to all modifications or additions to any nonconforming use or structure and to the use of


any structure or premises which was lawful before the passage of this ordinance or any


amendment thereto.


(b) The existing lawful use of a structure or its accessory use which is not in conformity with the


provisions of this ordinance may continue subject to the following conditions:


(1) No modifications or additions to a nonconforming use or structure shall be permitted


unless they comply with this ordinance. The words "modification" and "addition"


include, but are not limited to, any alteration, addition, modification, structural repair,


rebuilding or replacement of any such existing use, structure or accessory structure or


use. Maintenance is not considered a modification this includes painting, decorating,


paneling and other nonstructural components and the maintenance, repair or replacement


of existing private sewage or water supply systems or connections to public utilities. Any


costs associated with the repair of a damaged structure are not considered maintenance.


The construction of a deck that does not exceed 200 square feet and that is adjacent to the


exterior wall of a principal structure is not an extension, modification or addition. The


roof of the structure may extend over a portion of the deck in order to provide safe


ingress and egress to the principal structure.


(2) If a nonconforming use or the use of a nonconforming structure is discontinued for 12


consecutive months, it is no longer permitted and any future use of the property, and any







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\3-29-2016\7-O-3-2016-Floodplain zoning amendment Feb 1 2016.doc


structure or building thereon, shall conform to the applicable requirements of this


ordinance;


(3) The municipality shall keep a record which lists all nonconforming uses and


nonconforming structures, their present equalized assessed value, the cost of all


modifications or additions which have been permitted, and the percentage of the


structure's total current value those modifications represent;


(4) No modification or addition to any nonconforming structure or any structure with a


nonconforming use, which over the life of the structure would equal or exceed 50


percent of its present equalized assessed value, shall be allowed unless the entire structure


is permanently changed to a conforming structure with a conforming use in compliance


with the applicable requirements of this ordinance. Contiguous dry land access must be


provided for residential and commercial uses in compliance with subsection 30-43(b).


The costs of elevating the lowest floor of a nonconforming building or a building


with a nonconforming use to the flood protection elevation are excluded from the 50


percent provisions of this paragraph;


(5) No maintenance to any nonconforming structure or any structure with a nonconforming


use, the cost of which would equal or exceed 50% of its present equalized assessed value,


shall be allowed unless the entire structure is permanently changed to a conforming


structure with a conforming use in compliance with the applicable requirements of this


ordinance. Contiguous dry land access must be provided for residential and commercial


uses in compliance with sec. 30-43 (b).


(6) If on a per event basis the total value of the work being done under (3) (4) and (4) (5)


above equals or exceeds 50% of the present equalized assessed value of the work shall


not be permitted unless the entire structure is permanently changed to a conforming


structure with a conforming use in compliance with the applicable requirements of the


ordinance. Contiguous dry land access must be provided for residential and commercial


uses in compliance with sec. 30-43 (b).


(7) Except as provided in this sec.(8)below, if any nonconforming structure or any structure


with a nonconforming use is destroyed or is substantially damaged, it cannot be replaced,


reconstructed or rebuilt unless the use and the structure meet the current ordinance


requirements. A structure is considered substantially damaged if the total cost


to restore the structure to its pre-damaged condition equals or exceeds 50 percent of the


structure's equalized assessed value.


(8) For nonconforming buildings that are substantially damaged or destroyed by a nonflood


disaster, the repair or reconstruction of any such nonconforming building may shall be


permitted in order to restore it to the size and use in effect prior to the damage event,


provided that the minimum federal code requirements below are met and all required


permits have been granted prior to the start of construction.


a. Residential Structures







1. Shall have the lowest floor, including basement, elevated to or above the


base flood elevation using fill, pilings, columns, posts or perimeter walls. Perimeter walls must


meet the requirements of sec. 30-75(b).


2. Shall be anchored to prevent flotation, collapse, or lateral movement of


the structure resulting from hydrodynamic and hydrostatic loads, including the effects of buoyancy


and shall be constructed with methods and materials resistant to flood damage.


3. Shall be constructed with electrical, heating, ventilation, plumbing and


air conditioning equipment and other service facilities that are designed and/or elevated so as to


prevent water from entering or accumulating within the components during conditions of flooding.


4. In A zones, obtain, review and utilize any flood data available from a


federal, state or other source.


5. In AO zones with no elevations specified, shall have the lowest floor,


including basement, meet the standards in sec. 30-53.


6. In AO zones, shall have adequate drainage paths around structures on


slopes to guide floodwaters around and away from the structure.


b. Nonresidential Structures


1. Shall meet the requirements of sec. 30-61(b) (8)a1– 6.


2. Shall either have the lowest floor, including basement, elevated to or


above the regional flood elevation; or , together with attendant utility and sanitary facilities, shall


meet the standards in sec. 30-75(a) or (b).


3. In AO zones with no elevations specified, shall have the lowest floor,


including basement, meet the standards in sec. 30-53.


(9) c. A nonconforming historic structure may be altered if the alteration will not


preclude the structure’s continued designation as a historic structure, the


alteration will comply with subsection 30-33(a), flood resistant materials are


used, and construction practices and floodproofing methods that comply with


section 30-75 are used. Repair or rehabilitation of historic structures shall be


exempt from the development standards of sec. 30-61(b)(8)a if it is determined


that the proposed repair or rehabilitation will not preclude the structure’s


continued designation as a historic structure and is the minimum necessary to


preserve the historic character and design of the structure.


Sec. 30-62. Floodway District.


(a) No modification or addition shall be allowed to any nonconforming structure or any structure


with a nonconforming use in a the floodway district, unless such modification or addition:


(1) Has been granted a permit or variance which meets all ordinance requirements;


(2) Meets the requirements of section 30-61;


(3) Shall not increase the obstruction to flood flows or regional flood height;


(4) Any addition to the existing structure shall be floodproofed, pursuant to section 30-75, by


means other than the use of fill, to the flood protection elevation. ; and







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\3-29-2016\7-O-3-2016-Floodplain zoning amendment Feb 1 2016.doc


(5) If any part of the foundation below the flood protection elevation is enclosed, the


following standards shall apply:


a. The enclosed area shall be designed by a registered architect or engineer to allow


for the efficient entry and exit of flood waters without human intervention. A


minimum of two openings must be provided with a minimum net area of at least


one square inch for every one square foot of the enclosed area. The lowest part of


the opening can be no more than 12 inches above the adjacent grade;


b. The parts of the foundation located below the flood protection elevation must be


constructed of flood resistant materials;


c. Mechanical and utility equipment must be elevated or floodproofed to at or above


the flood protection elevation; and


d. The use must be limited to parking, building access or limited storage.


(b) No new on-site sewage disposal system, or addition to an existing on-site sewage disposal


system, except where an addition has been ordered by a government agency to correct a hazard to


public health, shall be allowed in a the floodway district. Any replacement, repair or maintenance


of an existing on-site sewage disposal system in a floodway area shall meet the applicable


requirements of all municipal ordinances, sec. 30-75(c) and ch. SPS 383 Wis. Adm. Code.


(c) No new well or modification to an existing well used to obtain potable water shall be allowed in


the floodway district. Any replacement, repair or maintenance of an existing well in the


floodway district shall meet the applicable requirements of all municipal ordinances, sec. 30-


75(c) and chs. NR 811 and NR 812, Wis. Adm. Code.


Sec. 30-63. Floodfringe district.


(a) No modification or addition shall be allowed to any nonconforming structure or any structure


with a nonconforming use unless such modification or addition has been granted a permit or


variance by the municipality, and meets the requirements of sec. 30-43 except where sec. 30-


63(b) is applicable.


(b) Where compliance with the provisions of subsection (a) above would result in unnecessary


hardship and only where the structure will not be used for human habitation or be associated with


a high flood damage potential, the board of appeals, using the procedures established in section


30-73, may grant a variance from those provisions of subsection (a) above for modifications or


additions, using the criteria listed below. Modifications or additions which are protected to


elevations lower than the flood protection elevation may be permitted if:


(1) No floor is allowed below the regional flood elevation for residential or commercial


structures;


(2) Human lives are not endangered;


(3) Public facilities, such as water or sewer, shall not be installed;


(4) Flood depths shall not exceed two feet;


(5) Flood velocities shall not exceed two feet per second; and


(6) The structure shall not be used for storage of materials as described in subsection 30-


43(f).







(c) All new private sewage disposal systems, or addition to, replacement, repair or maintenance of a


private sewage disposal system shall meet all the applicable provisions of all local ordinances,


sec. 30-75(c) and ch. SPS 383, Wis. Adm. Code.


(d) All new wells, or addition to, replacement, repair or maintenance of a well shall meet the


applicable provisions of this ordinance, sec. 30-75(c) and ch. NR 811 and NR 812, Wis. Adm.


Code.


Sec. 30-64. Flood storage district.


No modifications or additions shall be allowed to any nonconforming structure in a flood storage


area unless the standards outlined in section 30-58 are met.


Secs. 30-65—30-69. Reserved.


ARTICLE VIII. ADMINISTRATION


Sec. 30-70 Administration


Where a zoning administrator, planning agency or a board of adjustment/appeals has already been appointed to


administer a zoning ordinance adopted under ss. 62.23(7), Stats., these officials shall also administer this


ordinance.


Sec. 30-71. Zoning administrator.


(a) The zoning administrator is authorized to administer this ordinance and shall have the


following duties and powers:


(1) Advise applicants of the ordinance provisions, assist in preparing permit


applications and appeals, and assure that the regional flood elevation for the proposed


development is shown on all permit applications.


(2) Issue permits and inspect properties for compliance with provisions of this ordinance and


issue certificates of compliance where appropriate.


(3) Inspect and assess all damaged floodplain structures to determine if substantial damage to


the structures has occurred.


(4) Keep records of all official actions such as:


a. All permits issued, inspections made, and work approved;


b. Documentation of certified lowest floor and regional flood elevations;


c. Water surface profiles, floodplain zoning maps and ordinances, nonconforming


uses and structures including changes, appeals, variances and amendments;


d. All substantial damage assessment reports for floodplain structures;


e. Floodproofing certificates.


f. List of nonconforming structures and uses.


(45) Submit copies of the following items to the DNR regional office:







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\3-29-2016\7-O-3-2016-Floodplain zoning amendment Feb 1 2016.doc


a. Within ten days of the decision, a copy of any decisions on variances, appeals for


map or text interpretations, and map or text amendments;


b. Copies of case-by-case analyses, and any other required information


including an annual summary of floodplain zoning actions taken.


c. Copies of substantial damage assessments performed and all related


correspondence concerning the assessments.


(56) Investigate, prepare reports, and report violations of this ordinance to the


municipal zoning agency and attorney for prosecution. Copies of the reports shall also be


sent to the DNR regional office.


(67) Submit copies of amendments to the FEMA Regional office.


(b) Land use permit. A land use permit shall be obtained before any new development; repair,


modification or addition to an existing structure; or change in the use of a building or structure,


including sewer and water facilities, may be initiated. Application to the zoning administrator


shall include:


(1) General information.


a. Name and address of the applicant, property owner and contractor;


b. Legal description, proposed use, and whether it is new construction or a


modification;


(2) Site development plan. A site plan drawn to scale shall be submitted with the permit


application form and shall contain:


a. Location, dimensions, area and elevation of the lot;


b. Location of the ordinary highwater mark of any abutting navigable waterways;


c. Location of any structures with distances measured from the lot lines and street


center lines;


d. Location of any existing or proposed on-site sewage systems or private water


supply systems;


e. Location and elevation of existing or future access roads;


f. Location of floodplain and floodway limits as determined from the official


floodplain zoning maps;


g. The elevation of the lowest floor of proposed buildings and any fill using the


vertical datum from the adopted study - either National Geodetic and Vertical


Datum (NGVD) or North American Vertical Datum (NAVD);


h. Data sufficient to determine the regional flood elevation in NGVD or NAVD at


the location of the development and to determine whether or not the requirements


of article III or IV are met; and


i. Data to determine if the proposed development will cause an obstruction to flow


or an increase in regional flood height or discharge according to section 30-21.


This may include any of the information noted in subsection 30-33(a).


(3) Hydraulic and hydrologic studies to analyze development







All hydraulic and hydrologic studies shall be completed under the direct supervision of a


professional engineer registered in the State. The study contractor shall be responsible


for the technical adequacy of the study. All studies shall be reviewed and approved by


the DNR.


(a). Zone A floodplains:


(1) Hydrology


a. The appropriate method shall be based on the standards in ch.


NR 116.07(3), Wis. Admin. Code, Hydrologic Analysis:


Determination of Regional Flood Elevation Discharge.


(2) Hydraulic modeling


The regional flood elevation shall be based on the standards in ch. NR


116.07(3), Wis Admin. Code, Hydraulic Analysis: Determination of


Regional Flood Elevation and the following:


a. Determination of the required limits of the hydraulic model shall


be based on detailed study information for downstream


structures (dam, bridge, culvert) to determine adequate starting


WSEL for the study.


b. Channel sections must be surveyed.


c. Minimum four foot contour data in the overbanks shall be used


for the development of cross section overbank and floodplain


mapping.


d. A maximum distance of 500 feet between cross sections is


allowed in developed areas with additional intermediate cross


sections required at transitions in channel bottom slope including


a survey of the channel at each location.


e. The most current version of HEC_RAS shall be used.


f. A survey of bridge and culvert openings and the top of road is


required at each structure.


g. Additional cross sections are required at the downstream and


upstream limits of the proposed development and any necessary


intermediate locations based on the length of the reach if greater


than 500 feet.


h. Standard accepted engineering practices shall be used when


assigning parameters for the base model such as flow, Manning’s


N values, expansion and contraction coefficients or effective


flow limits. The base model shall be calibrated to past flooding


data such as high water marks to determine the reasonableness of


the model results. If no historical data is available, adequate


justification shall be provided for any parameters outside


standard accepted engineering practices.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\3-29-2016\7-O-3-2016-Floodplain zoning amendment Feb 1 2016.doc


i. The model must extend past the upstream limit of the difference


in the existing and proposed flood profiles in order to provide a


tie-in to existing studies. The height difference between the


proposed flood profile and the existing study profiles shall be no


more than 0.00 feet.


(3) Mapping


A work map of the reach studied shall be provided, showing all cross


section locations, floodway/floodplain limits based on the best available


topographic data, geographic limits of the proposed development and


whether the proposed development is located in the floodway.


a. If the proposed development is located outside of the floodway,
then it is determined to have no impact on the regional flood
elevation.


b. If any part of the proposed development is in the floodway, it
must be added to the base model to show the difference between
existing and proposed conditions. The study must ensure that all
coefficients remain the same as in the existing model, unless
adequate justification based on standard accepted engineering
practices is provided.


(b) Zone AE Floodplains
(1) Hydrology
If the proposed hydrology will change the existing study, the appropriate method
to be used shall be based on ch. NR 116.07(3), Wis. Admin. Code, Hydrologic
Analysis: Determination of Regional Flood Discharge.


(2) Hydraulic model
The regional flood elevation shall be based on the standards in ch. NR 116.07(4),
Wis. Admin. Code, Hydraulic Analysis: Determination of Regional Flood
Elevation and the following:


a. Duplicate Effective Model
The effective model shall be reproduced to ensure correct
transference of the model data and to allow integration of the
revised data to provide a continuous FIS model upstream and
downstream of the revised reach. If data from the effective
model is available, models shall be generated that duplicate the
FIS profiles and the elevations shown in the Floodway Data
Table in the FIS report to within 0.1 foot.


b. Corrected Effective Model.
The Corrected Effective Model shall not include any man-made
physical changes since the effective model date, but shall import
the model into the most current version of HEC-RAS for
DNR review.







c. Existing (Pre-Project Conditions) Model.
The Existing Model shall be required to support conclusions
about the actual impacts of the project associated with the
Revised (Post-Project) Model or to establish more up-to-date
models on which to base the Revised (Post-Project) Model.


d. Revised (Post-Project Conditions) Model.
The Revised (Post-Project Conditions) Model shall incorporate
the Existing Model and any proposed changes to the topography
caused by the proposed development. This model shall reflect
proposed conditions.


e. All changes to the Duplicate Effective Model and subsequent
models must be supported by certified topographic information,
bridge plans, construction plans and survey notes.


f. Changes to the hydraulic models shall be limited to the stream
reach for which the revision is being requested. Cross sections
upstream and downstream of the revised reach shall be identical
to those in the effective model and result in water surface
elevations and topwidths computed by the revised models
matching those in the effective models upstream and
downstream of the revised reach as required. The Effective
Model shall not be truncated.


(c3) Mapping.
Maps and associated engineering data shall be submitted to the DNR for review
which meet the following conditions:
a. Consistency between the revised hydraulic models, the revised


floodplain and floodway delineations, the revised flood profiles,
topographic work map, annotated FIRMs and/or Flood Boundary
Floodway Maps (FBFMs), construction plans, bridge plans.


b. Certified topographic map of suitable scale, contour interval, and
a planimetric map showing the applicable items. If a digital
version of the map is available, it may be submitted in order that
the FIRM may be more easily revised.


c. Annotated FIRM panel showing the revised 1% and 0.2% annual
chance floodplains and floodway boundaries.


d. If an annotated FIRM and/or FBFM and digital mapping data
(GIS or CADD) are used then all supporting documentation or
metadata must be included with the data submission along with
the Universal Transverse Mercator (UTM) projection and State
Plane Coordinate System in accordance with FEMA mapping
specifications.


e. The revised floodplain boundaries shall tie into the effective
floodplain boundaries.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\3-29-2016\7-O-3-2016-Floodplain zoning amendment Feb 1 2016.doc


f. All cross sections from the effective model shall be labeled in
accordance with the effective map and a cross section lookup
table shall be included to relate to the model input numbering
scheme.


g. Both the current and proposed floodways shall be shown on the
map.


h. The stream centerline, or profile baseline used to measure stream
distances in the model shall be visible on the map.


(4) Expiration. All permits issued under the authority of this ordinance shall


expire no more than 180 days after issuance. The permit may be


extended for a maximum of 180 days for good and sufficient cause.


(c) Certificate of compliance. No land shall be occupied or used, and no building which is hereafter


constructed, altered, added to, modified, repaired, rebuilt or replaced shall be occupied until a


certificate of compliance is issued by the zoning administrator, except where no permit is


required, subject to the following provisions:


(1) The certificate of compliance shall show that the building or premises or part thereof, and


the proposed use, conform to the provisions of this ordinance;


(2) Application for such certificate shall be concurrent with the application for a permit;


(3) If all ordinance provisions are met, the certificate of compliance shall be issued within


ten days after written notification that the permitted work is completed;


(4) The applicant shall submit a certification signed by a registered professional engineer,


architect or registered land surveyor that the fill, lowest floor and floodproofing


elevations are in compliance with the permit issued. Floodproofing measures also require


certification by a registered professional engineer or architect that the requirements of


section 30-75 are met.


(d) Other permits. Prior to obtaining a floodplain permit, Tthe applicant must secure all necessary


permits from federal, state, and local agencies, including but not limited to those required by the


U.S. Army Corps of Engineers under § 404 of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act,


Amendments of 1972, 33 U.S.C. 1344.


Sec. 30-72. Zoning agency.


(a) The city planning commission shall:


(1) Oversee the functions of the office of the zoning administrator; and


(2) Review and advise the governing body on all proposed amendments to this


ordinance, maps and text.


(b) This zoning administrator shall not:


(1) Grant variances to the terms of the ordinance in place of action by the board of


appeals; or


(2) Amend the text or zoning maps in place of official action by the governing body.







Sec. 30-73. Board of adjustment/appeals.


The board of adjustment/appeals, created under Wis. Stats., § 62.23(7)(e), for cities, is hereby


authorized or shall be appointed to act for the purposes of this ordinance. The board shall exercise the


powers conferred by Wisconsin Statutes and adopt rules for the conduct of business. The zoning


administrator shall not be the secretary of the board.


(1) Powers and duties: The board of adjustment/appeals shall:


a. Appeals: Hear and decide appeals where it is alleged there is an error in any


order, requirement, decision or determination made by an administrative official


in the enforcement or administration of this ordinance.


b. Boundary disputes: Hear and decide disputes concerning the district boundaries


shown on the official floodplain zoning map.


c. Variances: Hear and decide, upon appeal, variances from the ordinance


standards.


(2) Appeals to the board:


a. Appeals to the board may be taken by any person aggrieved, or by any officer or


department of the municipality affected by any decision of the zoning


administrator or other administrative officer. Such appeal shall be taken within


30 days unless otherwise provided by the rules of the board, by filing with the


official whose decision is in question, and with the board, a notice of appeal


specifying the reasons for the appeal. The official whose decision is in question


shall transmit to the board all records regarding the matter appealed.


b. Notice and hearing for appeals including variances:


1. Notice: The board shall:


i. Fix a reasonable time for the hearing;


ii. Publish adequate notice pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes,


specifying the date, time, place and subject of the hearing; and


iii. Assure that notice shall be mailed to the parties in interest and


the DNR regional office at least ten days in advance of the


hearing.


2. Hearing: Any party may appear in person or by agent or attorney. The


board shall:


i. Resolve boundary disputes according to subsection (3) below.


ii. Decide variance applications according to subsection (4) below.


iii. Decide appeals of permit denials according to section 30-74.


c. Decision: The final decision regarding the appeal or variance application


shall:


1. Be made within a reasonable time;


2. Be sent to the DNR regional office within ten days of the


decision;







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\3-29-2016\7-O-3-2016-Floodplain zoning amendment Feb 1 2016.doc


3. Be a written determination signed by the chairman or secretary


of the board;


4. State the specific facts which are the basis for the board's


decision;


5. Either affirm, reverse, vary or modify the order, requirement,


decision or determination appealed, in whole or in part, dismiss


the appeal for lack of jurisdiction or grant or deny the variance


application; and


6. Include the reasons for granting an appeal, describing the


hardship demonstrated by the applicant in the case of a variance,


clearly stated in the recorded minutes of the board proceedings.


(3) Boundary disputes. The following procedure shall be used by the board in hearing


disputes concerning floodplain district boundaries:


a. If a floodplain district boundary is established by approximate or detailed


floodplain studies, the flood elevations or profiles shall prevail in locating the


boundary. If none exist, other evidence may be examined.


b. The person contesting the boundary location shall be given a reasonable


opportunity to present arguments and technical evidence to the board; and


c. If the boundary is incorrectly mapped, the board should inform the zoning


committee or the person contesting the boundary location to petition the


governing body for a map amendment according to article IX Amendments.


(4) Variance.


a. The board may, upon appeal, grant a variance from the standards of this


ordinance if an applicant convincingly demonstrates that:


1. Literal enforcement of the ordinance will cause unnecessary hardship;


2. The hardship is due to adoption of the floodplain ordinance and unique


property conditions, not common to adjacent lots or premises. In such


case the ordinance or map must be amended;


3. The variance is not contrary to the public interest; and


4. The variance is consistent with the purpose of this ordinance in section


30-3.


b. In addition to the criteria in subsection (4)a. above, to qualify for a variance


under FEMA regulations, the following criteria must be met:


1. The variance shall not cause any increase in the regional flood elevation;


2. Variances can only be granted for lots that are less than one-half acre and


are contiguous to existing structures constructed below the RFE; and


3. Variances shall only be granted upon a showing of good and sufficient


cause, shall be the minimum relief necessary, shall not cause increased


risks to public safety or nuisances, shall not increase costs for rescue and


relief efforts and shall not be contrary to the purpose of the ordinance.







c. A variance shall not:


1. Grant, extend or increase any use prohibited in the zoning district.


2. Be granted for a hardship based solely on an economic gain or loss.


3. Be granted for a hardship which is self-created.


4. Damage the rights or property values of other persons in the area.


5. Allow actions without the amendments to this ordinance or map(s)


required in article IX Amendments; and


6. Allow any alteration of an historic structure, including its use, which


would preclude its continued designation as an historic structure.


d. When a floodplain variance is granted the board shall notify the applicant in


writing that it may increase flood insurance premiums and risks to life and


property and flood insurance premiums could increase up to $25 per $100.00 of


coverage. A copy shall be maintained with the variance record.


Sec. 30-74. To review appeals of permit denials.


(a) The zoning agency (section 30-72) or board shall review all data related to the appeal. This may


include:


(1) Permit application data listed in subsection 30-71(b).


(2) Floodway/floodfringe determination data in section 30-54.


(3) Data listed in subsection 30-33(a)(2)b. where the applicant has not submitted this


information to the zoning administrator. ; and


(4) Other data submitted with the application, or submitted to the board with the appeal.


(b) For appeals of all denied permits the board shall:


(1) Follow the procedures of section 30-73;


(2) Consider zoning agency recommendations; and


(3) Either uphold the denial or grant the appeal.


(c) For appeals concerning increases in regional flood elevation the board shall:


(1) Uphold the denial where the board agrees with the data showing an increase in flood


elevation. Increases may only be allowed after amending the flood profile and map and


all appropriate legal arrangements are made with all adversely affected property owners.


as per the requirements of article IX Amendments; and


(2) Grant the appeal where the board agrees that the data properly demonstrates that the


project does not cause an increase provided no other reasons for denial exist.


Sec. 30-75. Floodproofing standards for nonconforming structures or uses.


(a) No permit or variance shall be issued for a non-residential structure designed to be watertight


below the regional flood elevation until the applicant submits a plan certified by a registered


professional engineer or architect that the floodproofing measures will protect the structure or


development to the flood protection elevation and submits a FEMA Floodproofing Certificate.


(b) For a structure designed to allow the entry of floodwaters, no permit or variance shall be issued


until the applicant submits a plan either:







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\3-29-2016\7-O-3-2016-Floodplain zoning amendment Feb 1 2016.doc


(1) Certified by a registered professional engineer or architect; or


(2) Meets or exceeds the following standards:


i. A minimum of two openings having a total net area of not less than one square


inch for every foot of enclosed area subject to flooding;


ii. The bottom of all openings shall be no higher than one foot above grade; and


iii Openings may be equipped with screens, louvers, valves, or other coverings or


devices provided that they permit the automatic entry and exit of floodwaters.


(bc) Floodproofing measures shall be designed as appropriate, to:


(1) Withstand flood pressures, depths, velocities, uplift and impact forces and other regional


flood factors;


(2) Protect structures to the flood protection elevation;


(3) Anchor structures to foundations to resist flotation and lateral movement;


(4) Minimize or eliminate infiltration of flood waters; and


(5) Minimize or eliminate discharges into flood waters.


Sec. 30-76. Public information.


(a) Place marks on structures to show the depth of inundation during the regional flood.


(b) All maps, engineering data and regulations shall be available and widely distributed.


(c) Real estate transfers should show what floodplain zoning district any real property is in.


Secs. 30-77—30-79. Reserved.


ARTICLE IX. AMENDMENTS


Sec. 30-80 Amendments
Obstructions or increases may only be permitted if amendments are made to this ordinance, the
official floodplain zoning maps, floodway lines and water surface profiles, in accordance with sec.
30-81.


(1) In AE Zones with a mapped floodway, no obstructions or increases shall be permitted unless the
applicant receives a Conditional Letter of Map Revision from FEMA and amendments are made
to this ordinance, the official floodplain zoning maps, floodway lines and water surface profiles,
in accordance with sec. 30-81. Any such alterations must be reviewed and approved by FEMA
and the DNR.


(2) In A Zones increases equal to or greater than 1.0 foot may only be permitted if the applicant
receives a Conditional Letter of Map Revision from FEMA and amendments are made to this
ordinance, the official floodplain maps, floodway lines, and water surface profiles, in accordance
with sec. 30-81.


Sec. 30-81. General.


The governing body shall change or supplement the floodplain zoning district boundaries and this


ordinance in the manner outlined in sec. 30-82. Actions which require an amendment to the ordinance


and/or submittal of a Letter of Map Change (LOMC) include, but are not limited to, the following:







(1) Any change to the floodplain boundaries and/or watercourse


alterations on the FIRM;


(2) Any fill or floodway encroachment that obstructs flow causing any increase in the


regional flood height;


(3) Any floodplain fill which raises the elevation of the filled area to a


height at or above the flood protection elevation and is contiguous to land lying outside


the floodplain. ;


(4) Correction of discrepancies between the water surface profiles and floodplain maps;


(5) Any upgrade to a floodplain zoning ordinance text required by § NR 116.05, Wis. Adm.


Code, or otherwise required by law, or for changes by the municipality. ;


(6) All channel relocations and changes to the maps to alter floodway lines or to remove an


area from the floodway or the floodfringe that is based on a base flood elevation from a


FIRM requires prior approval by FEMA.; and


(7) Any changes to any other officially adopted floodplain maps listed in 30-5(b)(2).


Sec. 30-82. Procedures.


Ordinance amendments may be made upon petition of any party according to the provisions of


Wis. Stats., § 62.23, for cities. The petitions shall include all data required by section 30-54


and 30-71(b). The land use permit shall not be issued until a Letter of Map Revision is issued by


FEMA for the proposed changes.


(1) The proposed amendment shall be referred to the zoning agency for a public hearing and


recommendation to the governing body. The amendment and notice of public hearing


shall be submitted to the DNR regional office for review prior to the hearing.


The amendment procedure shall comply with the provisions of Wis. Stats., § 62.23, for


cities.


(2) No amendments shall become effective until reviewed and approved by the DNR.


(3) All persons petitioning for a map amendment that obstructs flow causing any


increase in the regional flood height, shall obtain flooding easements or other


appropriate legal arrangements from all adversely affected property owners and


notify local units of government before the amendment can be approved by the governing


body.


This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\3-29-2016\7-O-3-2016-Floodplain zoning amendment Feb 1 2016.doc


The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a meeting held


on 2016.


APPROVED:


Donna Olson, Mayor
Posted:


Published:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2016\3-14-16\Planning Info\Floodplain Zoning Ordinance Amendment Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: March 2, 2016


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the March 14, 2016 Planning Commission Meeting and Common
Council meetings of March 29, 2016 and April 12, 2016.


1. Proposed ordinance amendment to Chapter 30 Floodplain Zoning. This ordinance
amendment is required due to revisions to the City of Stoughton Flood Insurance Study by
the Federal Emergency Management Agency. If these amendments are not completed by
June 16, 2016 the City will be suspended from the National Flood Insurance Program. The
draft ordinance amendment has been reviewed and approved by WDNR staff. Staff
recommends approval of the ordinance amendment as presented. A public hearing and
recommendation to Council is necessary.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
3/14/16
Page 6 of 6


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2016\Planning Minutes 3-14-16.doc


14. Forward Development Group requests Specific Implementation Plan approval for Lot
7, Kettle Park West.
Kevin Yeska of JSD Professional Development gave an overview of the request.
Additionally, their current vision for a future improvement on Lot 7 is an east-west walkway
to connect to the Walmart site walkway.


Motion by Truehl to approve the specific implementation plan for Lot 7 contingent on the
staff review letter dated February 26, 2016, 2nd by Krcma.


Truehl questioned the future restaurant use requirements. Scheel stated a restaurant use may
have to be reviewed at that time but it was included as part of the general development plan.
Motion carried 5 – 0.


15. Todd Nelson requests conceptual plan review for a multi-family residential
development at Chalet Court.
Todd Nelson explained the conceptual plan and noted the larger building was moved to the
north as requested.


The group discussed building setbacks needing to meet zoning requirements, stormwater
management and parking needs.


Todd Nelson stated he may need an exception for some of the parking and stormwater
management could be combined with the City stormwater area. Todd Nelson stated Lot 1
could be developed by this Fall with Lot 2 likely being developed in 2017.


16. Proposed ordinance amendment to Chapter 30 Floodplain Zoning.
Scheel explained the request to amend the Floodplain Ordinance.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance amendment
as presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 5 – 0.


17. Future agenda items.
Comprehensive Plan Amendment and KPW materials.


18. Adjournment. Motion by Krcma to adjourn at 8:30pm, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried
5–0.


Respectfully Submitted, Michael Stacey



mstacey

Highlight

Proposed ordinance amendment to Chapter 30 Floodplain Zoning.
Scheel explained the request to amend the Floodplain Ordinance.
Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.
No one registered to speak.
Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.
Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance amendment
as presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 5 – 0.






		7-O-3-2016-Floodplain zoning amendment Feb 1 2016.pdf

		7-Floodplain Zoning Ordinance Amendment.pdf






T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\3-29-2016\8-O-4-2016- outdoor furnaces.docx


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending section 26-43 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Fire Prevention and Protection Ordinance


Committee Action: Public Safety Committee recommends approval 4-0.


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O -4- 2016 Date
Introduced:


March 29, 2016


April 12, 2016


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. Sec. 26-43 Outdoor fired furnaces prohibited.


a) Definition. "Outdoor fired furnace" means a fired furnace, stove or boiler that is


not located within a building intended for habitation by humans or domestic


animals.


b) Purpose. Outdoor fired furnaces are designed to maintain fire over long periods of


time and are designed to operate at low temperatures when not heating. They


frequently have a lower chimney height than an indoor stove. Restricted air-flow


at low operating temperatures can cause smoldering which results in excessive


smoke. This smoke can cause both acute and chronic health problems if nearby


residents are exposed in densely populated areas and can be a nuisance to the


public. The purpose of this ordinance is to protect the public health and reduce the


potential public nuisance.


c) No person shall install, use or maintain an outdoor fired furnace in the city limits


unless the burning is specifically permitted by this ordinance.


d) Enforcement. The building inspector fire marshal, or his or her designee, shall


enforce this ordinance.


e) Any person who violates any provision of this ordinance shall be fined according


to section 1-3 of the Code including applicable court costs.


f) Exemptions. Notwithstanding subsection c) of this ordinance, outdoor fired


furnaces may be operated within the city limits provided all of the following


conditions apply:







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\3-29-2016\8-O-4-2016- outdoor furnaces.docx2


1) The outdoor fired furnace was installed prior to the effective date of this


section, following the issuance of a valid City of Stoughton building


permit.


2) The only materials that may be burned in the outdoor fired furnace are


clean wood, corn and wood pellets pre-manufactured for the purpose of


burning in an outdoor fired furnace.


3) The outdoor fired furnace’s chimney must extend at least twenty (20) feet


above ground level.


g) No outdoor fired furnaces allowed under subsection f) of this ordinance may be


enlarged, extended, replaced, or reestablished.


Secs. 26-44 - 26-70. Reserved


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
City Clerk, Lana Kropf







T:\PACKETS\PUBLIC SAFETY\2016 Packets\2-24-16\4 - Outdoor Furnace Ordinance Amendment16.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: January 13, 2016


To: Public Safety Committee – Police Chief, Greg Leck


From: Rodney Scheel, Director of Planning & Development


Subject: COMMON COUNCIL RECOMMENDATION TO AMEND SECTION 26-43
RELATED TO OUTDOOR FIRED FURNACE EXEMPTIONS.


On January 12, 2016, the Common Council recommended section 26-43 should be amended to
remove the exemptions to allow an outdoor fired furnace to be operated within the City of
Stoughton. There is currently one outdoor furnace remaining within the City which was
approved for use until May 1, 2016.


The draft ordinance is attached.





		8-O-4-2016- outdoor furnaces.pdf

		8-Outdoor Furnace.pdf



